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CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Let's go on the r e c o r d . Let the 

record r e f l e c t t h a t t h i s i s the r e g u l a r l y scheduled meeting of 

the New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission. The date i s August 

14, 2008, Thursday. I t ' s 9:00 a.m. i n Po r t e r H a l l . The three 

members of the Commission are present, Commissioner B a i l e y , 

Commissioner Olson and Commissioner Fesmire. We, t h e r e f o r e , 

have a quorum. 

The f i r s t order o f the business b e f o r e the Commission 

today i s the adoption of the minutes of the J u l y 30th, 2008, 

meeting. Have the commissioners had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o review 

the minutes as prepared by the secretary? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Yes, I have, and I move we 

adopt them. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: I t h i n k the minutes a c c u r a t e l y 

r e f l e c t the a c t i o n s we took a t t h i s meeting, and I ' l l second 

t h a t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n f a v o r of adopting the 

minutes as presented by the s e c r e t a r y s i g n i f y by saying "aye." 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Aye. Let the recor d r e f l e c t t h a t 

the minutes have been unanimously adopted, signed by the 

chairman and conveyed t o the se c r e t a r y . 

* * * 
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CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: The next order of business before 

the Commission i s Case No. 14055, the de novo A p p l i c a t i o n of 

the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a Compliance Order 

Against C&D Management Company, d/b/a Freedom Ventures Company. 

Have the commissioners had a change t o review the 

order as presented by the secretary? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Yes, I have, and I b e l i e v e i t 

a c c u r a t e l y r e f l e c t s our d e c i s i o n s . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson, have you had a 

chance t o review the order? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Yes, I have. I ' l l j u s t note 

t h a t they were a c t u a l l y prepared by our counsel, not the 

se c r e t a r y . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I'm s o r r y . You're a b s o l u t e l y 

c o r r e c t . I'm not on game today. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: And I ' l l second t h a t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n fa v o r of adopting the 

order i n Case No. 14055, Order No. R-12913-A, as presented by 

counsel f o r adoption, s i g n i f y by saying "aye." 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Let the record r e f l e c t t h a t the 

commissioners w i l l s i g n the order and convey i t t o the 

se c r e t a r y . The order has been adopted and conveyed t o the 

se c r e t a r y . 
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The next i t e m before the Commission i s Case 

No. 14047, the de novo a p p l i c a t i o n of Celero Energy I I , LP, f o r 

Expansion of a Waterflood P r o j e c t , Chaves County, New Mexico. 

At the request of counsel, t h i s case has been continued t o the 

October 23rd Commission Meeting. 

The next i t e m before the Commission i s Case No. 

14041, the de novo A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico Conservation 

D i v i s i o n f o r a Compliance Order Against Marks and Garner 

Production L i m i t e d Company. Are the a t t o r n e y s present f o r t h i s 

case? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

MR. PADILLA: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we go ahead and take the 

e n t r y of appearances f o r the at t o r n e y s then. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Mi k a l Altomare on be h a l f of the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n . I have two witnesses. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: Earnest P a d i l l a f o r Marks and Garner 

Production L t d , Company, and I have one witness. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. We would ask t h a t the 

witnesses stand t o be sworn, then. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k only one of my witnesses i s 

c u r r e n t l y present. We would ask t h a t we be able t o swear i n 

the other witness at a l a t e r time. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Counsel, would you be so k i n d as 
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t o remind me when i t comes time f o r t h a t witness t o t e s t i f y 

t h a t she hasn't been sworn yet? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Sure. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Raise your r i g h t hands, please. 

[Witnesses sworn.] 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, do you have an 

opening statement? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I do. We presented a p r e t t y 

comprehensive pre-hearing statement. I n a d d i t i o n t o t h a t , I ' d 

j u s t l i k e t o emphasize a few p o i n t s . 

The b a s i s , o b v i o u s l y , of the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n a c t i o n i n t h i s matter i s two basic r u l e s : Rule 201, 

which r e q u i r e s t h a t operators p l u g and abandon and apply our 

approved temporary abandonment s t a t u s or r e s t o r e t o b e n e f i c i a l 

use any w e l l t h a t has been i n a c t i v e f o r more than 90 days a f t e r 

a p e r i o d of one year of i n a c t i v i t y ; and, Rule 1115, which 

r e q u i r e s operators t o r e p o r t p r o d u c t i o n on a monthly basis f o r 

a l l completed w e l l s . 

This case has proposed some obstacles because we have 

not been able t o p i n p o i n t e x a c t l y which r u l e f o r each of these 

w e l l s the v i o l a t i o n s f a l l under because the records are so 

incomplete as t o a l o t of these w e l l s . So the a l l e g a t i o n s t h a t 

have been a l l e g e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n and as proposed i n our 

pre-hearing statements are couched i n terms of e i t h e r -- an 

e i t h e r / o r k i n d of statement because the w e l l s are i n v i o l a t i o n . 
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They come up on the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t as not r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n f o r the necessary p e r i o d of time, but we're not sure 

whether or not t h a t ' s because they' r e j u s t not r e p o r t i n g the 

pr o d u c t i o n t h a t i s a c t u a l l y o c c u r r i n g or whether or not they 

a c t u a l l y are i n a c t i v e . 

We have reason t o b e l i e v e , based on the testimony 

t h a t was prov i d e d i n the u n d e r l y i n g hearing and based on the 

records t h a t we do have, t h a t the C-115s t h a t we have re c e i v e d 

over the years, both p r i o r t o Mr. Welborn coming on board w i t h 

Marks and Garner and a f t e r he's become i n v o l v e d i n Marks and 

Garner, are not completed and the ones t h a t have been submitted 

completely are not accurate. 

So at t h i s p o i n t i n time, we're not e n t i r e l y sure 

what r u l e i s being v i o l a t e d . What we are sure of i s t h a t 23 

w e l l s are i n v i o l a t i o n of one or both of these r u l e s . The 

bottom l i n e i s , i t doesn't r e a l l y matter which r u l e they're i n 

v i o l a t i o n o f , they're i n v i o l a t i o n o f one or both of them. 

At the time t h a t we f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n , i t was 

c l e a r t h a t 23 w e l l s had been coming up on t h i s i n a c t i v e w e l l 

l i s t f o r one or both reasons. We had gone through a long 

p e r i o d of time where we had been t r y i n g t o get t h e i r a t t e n t i o n , 

t r y i n g t o gain compliance, r o u t i n e l y sending n o t i c e s t o the 

address t h a t had been provided f o r OCD records purposes. We've 

been g e t t i n g a b s o l u t e l y no response from the Marks and Garner 

Company. 
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We gave them -- f i n a l l y , i n August of 2006, I 

b e l i e v e , counsel d r a f t e d a l e t t e r g i v i n g them a f i n a l deadline 

t o get back t o us and i n d i c a t e d t h a t we would be f i l i n g an 

a p p l i c a t i o n i f they d i d not get back t o us. We heard n o t h i n g 

f u r t h e r , so we d i d f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n , and we documented the 

23 w e l l s t h a t were i n v i o l a t i o n . 

At the l a s t hearing, i t became apparent, a l s o , t h a t 

i n a d d i t i o n t o the 23 v i o l a t i o n s f o r the i n a c t i v i t y , t h a t Marks 

and Garner has made a b s o l u t e l y no e f f o r t s t o come i n t o 

compliance w i t h the new f i n a n c i a l assurance r u l e s . They were 

put on n o t i c e of t h i s a t the l a s t h earing, and e i g h t months 

have passed, and they have made a b s o l u t e l y no e f f o r t s t o come 

i n t o compliance w i t h those. Although t h i s was not o r i g i n a l l y 

a l l e g e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n , t h i s i s j u s t f u r t h e r evidence of 

the f a c t t h a t they apparently don't t h i n k t h a t the r u l e s apply 

t o them. They are making a b s o l u t e l y no e f f o r t a t a l l t o come 

i n t o compliance. They're doing t h i n g s on t h e i r own t i m e t a b l e 

and a b s o l u t e l y not making an e f f o r t t o work w i t h the OCD t o 

b r i n g these t h i n g s i n t o compliance. 

The w e l l s t h a t they are c l a i m i n g now are r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n and are, t h e r e f o r e , not on the l i s t anymore and are 

g r o s s l y i n noncompliance as t o r e p o r t i n g of sundry. Some of 

them the l a s t r e p o r t e d sundry t h a t we have f o r any work t h a t 

was done on the w e l l i s as f a r back as 1994. So I t h i n k t h a t 

i f something i s not r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n f o r a good chunk of 
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time and a l l of a sudden i s r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n t h i s year, 

t h e r e has t o be something t h a t was done on t h a t w e l l which 

f a l l s under the category of remedial, which under Rule 1103 

would r e q u i r e the f i l i n g of a sundry t o document what k i n d of 

workover work was done on t h a t w e l l t o l e t us know what are you 

doing downhole, what are you doing on t h a t w e l l , what are you 

doing out t h e r e on our land t o b r i n g t h a t w e l l back i n t o 

p r o d u c t i o n . 

So we've got a l o t of missing records. We have 

a b s o l u t e l y no idea what they're doing out on these s i t e s . And 

f r a n k l y , u n t i l we get them t o b r i n g t h e i r records up t o s n u f f , 

we're never r e a l l y going t o know e x a c t l y how bad these s i t e s 

are and how bad the records are -- how badly out of compliance 

they are. 

The r e c o r d i s well-documented, both p r i o r t o and 

a f t e r Mr. Welborn became i n v o l v e d w i t h t h i s p a r t i c u l a r company. 

I t h i n k i t ' s h i s p o s i t i o n t h a t he's not responsible f o r the 

company's behavior before he became i n v o l v e d . The nature of a 

l i m i t e d l i a b i l i t y company, j u s t l i k e a c o r p o r a t i o n , i s t h a t 

these very same laws t h a t p r o t e c t the i n d i v i d u a l s i n v o l v e d i n 

the company from being i n d i v i d u a l l y r e s ponsible are those same 

laws t h a t h o l d them responsible -- the company as an e n t i r e t y 

r e s p o n s i b l e -- f o r the behavior regardless of who the v a r i o u s 

members are a t any given p o i n t i n time. 

He knew t h a t when he took over the company i n 2004 
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what the documented h i s t o r y was. He t e s t i f i e d t o t h a t a t the 

l a s t hearing t h a t he knew th e r e were compliance issues i n 2004. 

I t ' s now 2008. The compliance issues s t i l l p e r s i s t , and now 

ther e i s more. 

So i t ' s our p o s i t i o n t h a t t h e r e have j u s t been too 

many instances where he's been given absolute c l e a r n o t i c e , and 

i f there's ever been an example of knowing and w i l l f u l 

v i o l a t i o n there's j u s t been repeated demonstration of an 

a t t i t u d e of w i l l f u l noncompliance i n t h i s case. 

So w i t h t h a t , we are r e q u e s t i n g t h a t t here be 

p e n a l t i e s assessed i n the amount of a thousand f o r each of the 

23 w e l l s t h a t were o r i g i n a l l y a l l e g e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n 

because they were a l l i n noncompliance at the time the 

a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d . And we are asking t h a t he be given 

s p e c i f i c dates, which Mr. Sanchez w i l l discuss w i t h the 

Commission a t the time of h i s testimony, t o b r i n g the w e l l s 

i n t o compliance and t o b r i n g records up t o date so t h a t the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n can a c t u a l l y f u l l y assess what's going on 

out there and make sure t h a t we are able t o f u l f i l l our d u t i e s 

as an agency t o make sure t h a t we're p r o t e c t i n g ground water, 

t h a t we are p r o t e c t i n g c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s , t h a t we are making 

sure t h a t we are f u l f i l l i n g the o b l i g a t i o n s t h a t we have as an 

agency, which r i g h t now, we're not able t o do because they're 

not f i l i n g t h i n g s the way t h a t they should. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , would you l i k e t o 
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reserve a statement or would you l i k e t o make a statement now? 

MR. PADILLA: No. I ' l l do i t now, Mr. Chairman. 

F i r s t of a l l , l i s t e n i n g t o t h i s opening statement, I'm s o r t of 

appalled t h a t the D i v i s i o n doesn't know what r u l e i s being 

v i o l a t e d . This business of saying "and/or" and a d m i t t i n g "we 

don't know what r u l e i s a c t u a l l y being v i o l a t e d " seems l i k e 

t h i s whole a p p l i c a t i o n has been premature u n t i l some k i n d of 

i n s p e c t i o n i s a c t u a l l y performed by the D i v i s i o n . 

I say t h a t as commentary based on counsel's opening 

statement here. But our case i s going t o be about the 23 w e l l s 

t h a t are supposedly noncompliant. Mr. Welborn i s going t o t e l l 

you, f i r s t of a l l , the h i s t o r y of the purchase of the 71 w e l l s 

t h a t they purchased from Marks and Garner. U n f o r t u n a t e l y , 

here -- as i n the case I d i d two weeks ago i n purchasing, 

they adopted the same names. I n other words, i t made i t 

convenient f o r them t o t r a n s i t i o n i n t o the p r o d u c t i o n phase of 

the 71 w e l l s and assume r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r them. 

Mr. Welborn w i l l t e l l you t h a t Marks and Garner, 

under new ownership, i s not ducking any compliance issues here. 

He w i l l t e l l you t h a t of the 71 -- what they have done t o a l l 

of the w e l l s here -- and when you look a t the b i g p i c t u r e , they 

have e s s e n t i a l l y taken a l l 71 w e l l s , p r i o r i t i z e d them and 

i n v e n t o r i e d those w e l l s as t o what they needed. He w i l l t e l l 

you t h a t some of those w e l l s needed pumping, new pumps. They 

needed t u b i n g or casing r e p a i r s or something, but and we're 
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down t o 23 w e l l s . 

We'll also t e l l you those 23 w e l l s , where they are 

w i t h respect t o having done and performed compliance issues. 

The p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s are a l l i n , h e ' l l t e l l you, f o r a l l of 

the producing w e l l s , and a l l of t h a t has been brought up t o 

date. Now, he's going t o admit t h a t records were i n shabby 

c o n d i t i o n at the time of the purchase. And yes, there's some 

assumption of l i a b i l i t y here i n terms of v i o l a t i o n s and a l l 

t h a t . 

But also Mr. Welborn w i l l t e l l you t h a t he's i n 

business. Sometimes you buy a p r o p e r t y t h a t ' s a f i x e r - u p p e r . 

He bought a f i x e r - u p p e r here, and he's b r i n g i n g i t i n t o a 

rep u t a b l e s t a t e . You don't do t h a t o v e r n i g h t . There are three 

w e l l s here t h a t are a l s o i n c o n t e n t i o n w i t h ownership. 

Sometime a f t e r t h i s purchase occurred, t h e r e was a disp u t e over 

a p u l l i n g u n i t t h a t was supposed t o stay w i t h Marks and Garner. 

Somehow or other the p r i o r owners took t h a t p u l l i n g u n i t , took 

i t t o Texas. The p u l l i n g u n i t was assigned t o use f o r 

performing the work on these 23 w e l l s -- and a l l the w e l l s , 

a c t u a l l y . That was a delay. 

In the settlement t h a t they had, and w e ' l l hear, they 

had made a deal where the former owners kept the p u l l i n g u n i t . 

There were delays, then, w i t h the p u l l i n g u n i t because of the 

c o n d i t i o n s i n the i n d u s t r y and the demand on w e l l equipment. 

So, h e ' l l t e l l you a l l the problems. 
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There are thr e e w e l l s , r e a l l y , t h a t belong t o Buddy 

Garner here, the o l d Buddy Garner from one of the p r i o r owners. 

He hasn't bonded those w e l l s . I've been asked, but I t h i n k I 

have a c o n f l i c t because I d i d represent Marks and Garner, the 

p r i o r owners, before the Commission, so I can't do any 

l i t i g a t i o n f o r them. But th e y ' r e going t o f i l e a l a w s u i t over 

the t h r e e w e l l s . 

There's one w e l l t h a t ' s a s t a t e w e l l t h a t ' s on a new 

s t a t e lease. The Land O f f i c e s o l d t h a t lease and the new owner 

of t h a t lease wants t o assume r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r t h a t w e l l . I n 

probably the next couple of weeks, t h a t ' s going t o be done. 

But the o v e r a l l p i c t u r e , you w i l l hear, i s going t o 

be one t h a t i s not as d i r e as counsel f o r the D i v i s i o n 

c h a r a c t e r i z e s . There i s no question there are some problems, 

but those problems are p a r t of the f i x e r - u p p e r , and Marks and 

Garner i s t a k i n g care of those w e l l s . Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, would you c a l l your 

f i r s t w i t ness. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. Thank you. The D i v i s i o n c a l l s 

Daniel Sanchez. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Sanchez, f o r the reco r d , 

you've been sworn i n t h i s case. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 
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DANIEL SANCHEZ 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. W i l l you s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the record, 

please. 

A. Daniel Sanchez. 

Q. And by whom are you employed? 

A. The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

Q. And what i s your f u l l t i t l e w i t h the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Compliance and Enforcement Manager. 

Q. And what i s your -- j u s t c o n c i s e l y , what are your 

job d u t i e s as compliance enforcement? 

A. I manage the four d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s f o r the OCD 

and the Environmental Bureau, and I oversee enforcement 

compliance programs f o r the Bureau. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the requirements of 

Rule 201? 

A. Yes. The basic requirements are an operator must 

pl u g and abandon, o b t a i n approved temporary abandonment s t a t u s 

or r e s t o r e t o p r o d u c t i o n w i t h i n a year plus 90 days of a w e l l ' s 

i n a c t i v i t y . 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the requirements of 

Rule 1115? 
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1 A. Yes. B a s i c a l l y , i t ' s r e p o r t i n g requirements. 

2 For a l l a c t i v e w e l l s , r e p o r t i n g i s r e q u i r e d . 

3 Q. And by " a c t i v e " you mean completed wells? 

4 A. Completed w e l l s . 

5 Q. Have you reviewed the e x h i b i t packet t h a t the 

6 D i v i s i o n submitted? 

7 A. Yes, I have. 

8 Q. And have you been p r o v i d e d w i t h one? 

9 A. Yes, ma'am. 

10 Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o --

11 MS. ALTOMARE: Oh, a c t u a l l y , p r i o r t o doing t h a t , I ' d 

12 l i k e t o d i r e c t the Commission's a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 1. I t 

13 i s a c t u a l l y an a f f i d a v i t prepared by Dorothy P h i l l i p s r e g arding 

14 the bonding i n v o l v e d i n t h i s case. I t was executed and 

15 a c t u a l l y was i n the u n d e r l y i n g h e aring as w e l l . 

16 Q. (By Ms. Altomare): Mr. Sanchez, I ' d l i k e t o 

17 d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 2. 

18 A. Okay. 

19 Q. Can you i d e n t i f y t h i s f o r the Commission? 

20 A. This i s an i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t f o r Marks and 

21 Garner. This was p u l l e d on December 6th, 2007, and i t shows 23 

22 w e l l s as i n a c t i v e . 

23 Q. Okay. And how i s t h i s l i s t generated? 

24 A. I t ' s on OCD o n l i n e . 

25 Q. Okay. And OCD o n l i n e , i s t h a t data a v a i l a b l e t o 
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the p u b l i c ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And i s the data d e r i v e d from i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t i s 

c o l l e c t e d from the op e r a t o r - s u b m i t t e d p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. What i s the l a s t p r o d u c t i o n column? What does 

t h a t mean? 

A. That shows the l a s t time t h a t p r o d u c t i o n or 

i n j e c t i o n i n t o a w e l l was recorded or submitted by the 

operator. 

Q. And t h a t ' s based on the C-115 submitted by the 

operator? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are these documents maintained a t OCD o n l i n e and 

generated and maintained d u r i n g the r e g u l a r course of business? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. What does i t mean i f a w e l l i s l i s t e d on t h i s as 

being i n a c t i v e ? 

A. Just t h a t the w e l l , the operator, has not 

re p o r t e d any p r o d u c t i o n f o r t h a t w e l l or i t i s not on approved 

temporary abandonment s t a t u s or hasn't been p r o p e r l y plugged. 

Q. For one year plus 90 days? 

A. For one year plus 90 days. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n now t o E x h i b i t 

No. 3. What i s t h i s document? 
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A. This i s the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t f o r Marks and 

Garner, and t h i s one was p u l l e d on August 7th, 2008, and t h i s 

one i s showing 14 i n a c t i v e w e l l s at t h i s time. 

Q. And so as of August 7 t h , Marks and Garner s t i l l 

had 14 i n a c t i v e w e l l s ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And l o o k i n g a t t h i s l i s t , seven of the l i s t e d 

w e l l s a c t u a l l y have not re p o r t e d p r o d u c t i o n u n t i l sometime 

p r i o r t o 2004; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And 2004 i s , t o your best understanding, 

approximately when Mr. Welborn became i n v o l v e d i n Marks and 

Garner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What are the w e l l s t h a t have not produced since 

before 2004? 

A. They're the Coquina State #001, the Ernest 

Federal #001, the J u l i a Culp #001, the Lea/UA/State #001, the 

Red Twelve State #006, the State #001, and the WM Snyder #001. 

Q. And again, t h i s document was generated i n the 

same fa s h i o n as E x h i b i t No. 2, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the v i o l a t i o n s t h a t 

were s p e c i f i c a l l y a l l e g e d i n the o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d 

back i n November? 
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A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the h i s t o r y of 

v i o l a t i o n s of Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Based on the w e l l f i l e s , when d i d i n a c t i v e issues 

begin t o a r i s e w i t h regard t o Marks and Garner? 

A. Back i n 2001. 

Q. And what do the OCD records r e f l e c t w i t h regard 

t o documented i n a c t i v i t y noncompliance? 

A. Well, a number of t h i n g s . A number of l e t t e r s of 

v i o l a t i o n were sent out t o Marks and Garner over t he years. 

There were never r e a l l y any responses d u r i n g t h a t time p e r i o d . 

Q. Okay. A l l of the v i o l a t i o n s , whether they 

occurred before or a f t e r Mr. Welborn became i n v o l v e d , would 

have been documented, c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Since 2004, what kinds of a c t i o n s d i d the 

D i v i s i o n take t o t r y and o b t a i n compliance w i t h regard t o these 

i n a c t i v e w e l l s ? 

A. The same. A number of l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n were 

issued through the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e w i t h a request f o r s p e c i f i c 

dates t h a t the v i o l a t i o n s be taken care o f . There was never 

responses from Marks and Garner from those l e t t e r s . 

Q. I n A p r i l of 2005, what a c t i o n s were taken by the 

Di v i s i o n ? 
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A. They s e l e c t e d -- b a s i c a l l y , one of the w e l l s t h a t 

was i n a c t i v e a t the time -- a t the time, they were c a l l e d 

Notices of V i o l a t i o n through the RBDMS system. And they were 

given a s p e c i f i c time frame t o go ahead and take care of t h a t 

w e l l and respond. And n o t h i n g came out of t h a t l e t t e r . 

Q. Okay. And i s t h a t common f o r the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e 

t o p i c k one of a s e l e c t i o n of w e l l s even i f th e r e i s more than 

one w e l l i n v i o l a t i o n a t t h a t time? 

A. Yes. The common p r a c t i c e i s u s u a l l y t o p i c k one 

or two w e l l s , and when the operator contacts the OCD t o resolve 

the issue, then w e ' l l s i t down w i t h them and discuss the other 

w e l l s t h a t may be out of compliance and give them the 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o take care of those as w e l l . 

Q. And you i n d i c a t e d t h e r e was no response r e c e i v e d 

t o the A p r i l 7, 2005, n o t i c e , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 6 i n the OCD e x h i b i t packet. 

A. Okay. 

Q. I s t h i s the l e t t e r t o which you're r e f e r r i n g t h a t 

has been i d e n t i f i e d as the Notice of V i o l a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And again, t h i s i s dated A p r i l 7, 2005? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . And i t was f o r the Coquina 

State #001, and i t gave a c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n due date of May 
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18, 2005, which was not met. 

Q. What f u r t h e r a c t i o n was taken by the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n when no response was received by Marks 

and Garner i n response t o the A p r i l 7th l e t t e r ? 

A. Another l e t t e r was issued on November 21st 

of '05, once again s t a t i n g t h a t the Coquina State #001 was not 

i n compliance w i t h Rule 201. And i t gave another c o r r e c t i v e 

a c t i o n due date of February 18th, 2006. 

Q. And t h i s i s the l e t t e r t h a t has been documented 

as E x h i b i t No. 7? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h i s l e t t e r has been dated November 21, 2005? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was any response received, t o your knowledge, t o 

the November 21st, 2005, l e t t e r ? 

A. No. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 8. What's t h i s document? 

A. This i s the l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n dated December 

7, 2005, and i t covers seven d i f f e r e n t w e l l s : The State #001, 

the Hodges Federal #002, Cave Pool U n i t #041, the Theos 

State #001, the Red Twelve State #006, the Red Twelve Levers 

Federal #008Q, the Red Twelve Levers Federal #012. 

Q. Okay. 

A. A l l of these w e l l s were l i s t e d as being out of 
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compliance w i t h Rule 201. 

Q. And a l l but one of them are among the 23 t h a t 

were i d e n t i f i e d i n the c u r r e n t a p p l i c a t i o n , c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And t o your knowledge, was any response received 

from Marks and Garner i n response t o t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. Looking a t E x h i b i t No. 9, what does t h i s 

i n d i c a t e ? 

A. E x h i b i t No. 9 i s a Notice o f V i o l a t i o n issued on 

the 19th of June, 2006, once again, f o r the Coquina State #001, 

Rule 201 v i o l a t i o n , t h i r d l e t t e r , e x p i r e d i n February 18th of 

2006, and c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n due date f o r t h a t was Ju l y 6, 2006. 

Q. And t o your knowledge, was any response received 

by the deadline set i n t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. With regard t o E x h i b i t 7 through 9, are 

these documents, these l e t t e r s , of the s o r t t h a t are t y p i c a l l y 

issued by the d i s t r i c t s i n the normal course o f business? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 10. What i s t h i s document? 

A. This i s a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n t h a t was issued 

from Santa Fe t o Marks and Garner t o August 30th of 2007, and 

i t ' s b a s i c a l l y l e t t i n g Marks and Garner know again t h a t t h e r e 
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i s issues t h a t we have w i t h a number of w e l l s , and we would 

l i k e a response. We also gave them a l i s t of the w e l l s t h a t we 

were concerned about and t h a t we needed t o re s o l v e t h a t issue. 

Q. Okay. And t h i s l e t t e r was prepared by OCD 

counsel, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you i n d i c a t e d you gave them a l i s t of w e l l s . 

I n f a c t , i t attaches a f u l l i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t c u r r e n t as of 

t h a t time, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And a t t h a t time there were 24 i n a c t i v e wells? 

A. I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. To your knowledge, was any response received from 

Marks and Garner a f t e r the m a i l i n g of the August 30th, 2007, 

l e t t e r ? 

A. No, the r e was no response. 

Q. What was the next step t h a t was taken by the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n a f t e r not r e c e i v i n g a response t o the 

August 2007 l e t t e r ? 

A. We f i l e d the o f f i c i a l case a g a i n s t Marks and 

Garner. 

Q. Okay. Have you had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o review the 

e x h i b i t t h a t was submitted by Marks and Garner f o r the c u r r e n t 

hearing today? 

A. Yes, I have. 
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Q. Does i t appear t o be a spreadsheet l i s t i n g a 

number of wells? Does i t a c c u r a t e l y and comprehensively 

p o r t r a y , t o your knowledge, the c u r r e n t s t a t u s or what has 

occurred w i t h regard t o the w e l l s t h a t are l i s t e d ? 

A. No. 

Q. Let's go through the l i s t , and you can t e l l me 

why or why not. 

A. Okay. 

Q. With regard t o the Cave Pool U n i t s 27 and 36, the 

document notes t h a t , "Needs t o T&A, sent i n procedure." 

What i n f o r m a t i o n do you have r e g a r d i n g these two 

p a r t i c u l a r wells? 

A. As of yesterday, the w e l l f i l e i n d i c a t e d the l a s t 

e n t r y by Marks and Garner was -- or, i n t o the w e l l f i l e -- were 

l e t t e r s dated December 4th of 2006 t o Marks and Garner 

deter m i n i n g the i n j e c t i o n -- f o r t h e i r a u t h o r i t y t o i n j e c t i n t o 

these w e l l s , and t h a t was i t . There were no l e t t e r s of i n t e n t 

t o TA or no procedures t h a t were l i s t e d i n the w e l l f i l e s f o r 

these w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. I n f a c t , has the d i s t r i c t i n d i c a t e d t h a t 

they've received anything i n f o r m a l l y t h a t wouldn't have been 

entered i n t o the w e l l f i l e or scanned in? 

A. According t o the d i s t r i c t as of yesterday, I 

haven't r e c e i v e d anything. 

Q. Okay. You mentioned t h a t the i n j e c t i o n a u t h o r i t y 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th S t r e e t , NW, Su i t e 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

25 

had been te r m i n a t e d . When was the i n j e c t i o n a u t h o r i t y 

terminated? 

A. December 4t h , 2006. 

Q. A c t u a l l y , wasn't i t t e r m i n a t e d back i n 2004, 

o r i g i n a l l y ? 

A. I d i d n ' t read t h a t p a r t of the w e l l f i l e , but 

t h a t ' s probably c o r r e c t . 

Q. They were shut i n o r i g i n a l l y i n 2004? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Okay. So t o the best of your knowledge, these 

two w e l l s are s t i l l c u r r e n t l y i n a c t i v e w i t h no plans f o r 

remedying the s i t u a t i o n ? 

A. As of today, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. With regard t o the Coquina State #001, the 

spreadsheet notes, "Plugging, sent i n procedure." 

What i n f o r m a t i o n do you have re g a r d i n g the Coquina 

State #001? 

A. We do have a C-103 t h a t was sent i n , and there 

was a n o t i c e of i n t e n t t o pl u g and abandon t h a t w e l l . I t was 

submitted on J u l y 23rd and was denied by the OCD as being 

i n s u f f i c i e n t . 

Q. To your knowledge, has any f o l l o w up been 

performed? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, do you have an 

e x h i b i t t h a t we don't have, perhaps? 
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MS. ALTOMARE: I'm l o o k i n g a t the Marks and Garner 

e x h i b i t . 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I've never seen t h a t one. 

THE WITNESS: Excuse me, Mr. Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I t ' s attached t o the 

pre-hearing statement. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I apologize. 

MR. PADILLA: I have some of the e x h i b i t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Go ahead and proceed, 

Ms. Altomare. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I apologize. I d i d n ' t r e a l i z e i t 

was --

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: We d i d have i t . I t j u s t wasn't 

where we thought i t was going t o be. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): I'm s o r r y . Back t o the 

Coquina State #001: You i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e r e had been an 

i n t e n t t o PA submitted? 

A. I t was denied by the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . 

Q. With what was the basis of the den i a l ? 

A. I b e l i e v e the procedure was i n s u f f i c i e n t . 

Q. Okay. And t o your knowledge, has any f o l l o w up 

been done by Marks and Garner t o e i t h e r resubmit or t o make 

f u r t h e r i n q u i r i e s r e g a r d i n g f u r t h e r d enial? 

A. As of yesterday, no. 
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Q. Okay. Has any recent i n s p e c t i o n been performed 

w i t h regard t o the Coquina State #001 t h a t you're aware of? 

A. Yes. One of the i n s p e c t o r s from the d i s t r i c t 

o f f i c e went out a couple of days ago t o v e r i f y whether i t was 

plugged, I guess. And i t hadn't been. 

Q. Okay. And, i n f a c t , there's no pump on the u n i t , 

but t h e r e i s s t i l l equipment on the s i t e , and there's s t i l l no 

a c t i v i t y on the s i t e ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. And so the Coquina State #001 i s s t i l l 

i n a c t i v e w i t h no plans f o r remedy a t t h i s time? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. With regard t o the J u l i a Culp, which i s the next 

one l i s t e d , the spreadsheet i n d i c a t e s , "Plugged and abandoned 

through OCD 2001," question mark, " B i l l P r i t c h a r d witnessed, 

found paperwork." 

There was some testimony a t the u n d e r l y i n g hearing 

t h a t t h e r e was some confusion about whether or not t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r w e l l had been, i n f a c t , plugged and abandoned. What 

i s the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of t h i s w e l l , t o your knowledge? 

A. I t ' s s t i l l l i s t e d as i n a c t i v e . The l a s t item i n 

the w e l l f i l e was a C-103 w i t h a n o t i c e of i n t e n t t o pl u g and 

abandon. That was on January 24th of 2002. There hasn't been 

any other f o l l o w - u p paperwork t o show t h a t the p l u g g i n g was 

completed. 
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Q. Okay. Was a recent i n s p e c t i o n conducted t o t r y 

and c o n f i r m the c u r r e n t status? 

A. Yes. A couple of days ago, August 11th, I 

b e l i e v e , an i n s p e c t i o n was made, and t h e r e was s t i l l equipment 

on s i t e . R e s t o r a t i o n hadn't been completed, and i t was s t i l l 

not ready t o be released. 

Q. And under the r u l e s , how long does an operator 

have t o complete s i t e r e s t o r a t i o n ? 

A. One year a f t e r the p l u g g i n g has been approved. 

Q. So what i s your understanding a f t e r t a l k i n g t o 

the d i s t r i c t and f u r t h e r r e v i e w i n g records as t o when t h i s 

p l u g g i n g would have occurred i n r e l a t i o n t o now? How many 

years ago? 

A. I t would be about s i x years. 

Q. Okay. And so t h i s w e l l ' s c u r r e n t s t a t u s i s t h a t 

i t i s not c u r r e n t l y i n compliance? 

A. I t ' s s t i l l l i s t e d as i n a c t i v e . 

Q. Okay. With regard t o the WM Snyder #001, the 

spreadsheet l i s t s , "Plugging, sent i n procedure." 

Have you seen any a d d i t i o n a l paperwork or do you know 

of any a d d i t i o n a l paperwork l i s t i n g a procedure f o r p l u g g i n g on 

t h i s w e l l ? 

A. No. The l a s t e n t r y i n t o the w e l l f i l e as of 

yesterday was f o r December 14th of 1994 and was a request f o r 

allow a b l e s . 
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Q. Has the d i s t r i c t r e c e ived a n y t h i n g t h a t hasn't 

been put i n t o the w e l l f i l e r e g a rding t h i s w e l l and p o s s i b l e 

p l u g g i n g or other way of remedying t h i s w e l l ' s i n a c t i v e state? 

A. As of two days ago, no. 

Q. Okay. Regarding the Theos State #001, the next 

w e l l l i s t e d on Marks and Garner's spreadsheet, again, i t ' s 

l i s t e d , "Plugging, sent i n procedure." 

What i s your c u r r e n t s t a t u s , t o your knowledge, about 

t h i s ? 

A. That one i s s t i l l i n a c t i v e . The l a s t e n t r y i n t o 

the w e l l f i l e was the l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n sent on December 7th 

of '05 showing t h a t i t was i n v i o l a t i o n o f Rule 201. 

Q. Do you have any f u r t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n regarding the 

h i s t o r y of i n a c t i v i t y on the Theos State? 

A. I t has been w e l l , j u s t the f a c t t h a t t here 

have been no sundry shown, and i t ' s been put back i n t o 

p r o d u c t i o n f o r t h a t p e r i o d of time. There's very l i t t l e i n the 

w e l l f i l e showing, you know, g i v i n g the h i s t o r y on t h a t one. 

I t shows t h a t there's no p r o d u c t i o n since about August of 2003 

w i t h the exception of a five-month p e r i o d i n 2005 between 

January of '05 and November of '05. I d e n t i c a l amounts of gas 

were r e p o r t e d f o r those months. 

Q. Do you f i n d t h i s r e p o r t i n g t o be a b i t anomalous? 

A. Well, yes, f o r a couple of reasons: One, the 

f a c t t h a t t h e r e had been no p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t e d at a l l f o r t h i s 
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w e l l f o r q u i t e some time, then a l l of a sudden, j u s t f o r f i v e 

months, the exact same amounts were r e p o r t e d f o r t h a t 

five-month p e r i o d . And then p r o d u c t i o n once again stopped --

or r e p o r t i n g of the p r o d u c t i o n stopped a f t e r t h a t p e r i o d . 

Q. What was the s t a t u s of t h i s w e l l according t o the 

i n s p e c t i o n t h a t was conducted on i t i n 2001? 

A. I t showed t h a t the s i t e had no motor pumping 

u n i t , no rods i n the hole . TA was granted t h a t had e x p i r e d i n 

2002 and no sundries had been submitted t o r e f l e c t any work 

done at t h a t time. 

Q. So i s th e r e any reason t o b e l i e v e t h a t t h e r e was 

a way t h a t t h i s w e l l could have been brought back on l i n e 

between the 2001 e n t r y saying t h a t t here was no pumping u n i t 

and the 2005 r e p o r t i n g of production? 

A. Not by the records t h a t we have. 

Q. Okay. The next w e l l l i s t e d on the Mark and 

Garner e x h i b i t i s the Red Twelve Levers Federal #008Q. The 

spreadsheet i n d i c a t e s , "Need t o T&A, sent i n procedure." 

What i n f o r m a t i o n , i f any, do you have on t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Once again, not h i n g has been submitted as of 

yesterday. The l a s t e n t r i e s i n t o the w e l l f i l e f o r those were 

the l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n f o r these two w e l l s issued on 

December 7th of '05. 

Q, A c t u a l l y , i t ' s the same s t a t u s o f the Red Twelve 

Levers Federal #012, the same s i t u a t i o n ? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Do you r e c a l l testimony t h a t was prov i d e d by 

Mr. Welborn a t the u n d e r l y i n g hearing about these p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l s --

A. Yes. 

Q. -- wherein he s a i d t h a t they had never a c t u a l l y 

been completed t o the p o i n t where they were being produced? 

A. Yes. That t h e r e was probably a mistake i n the 

r e p o r t i n g and t h a t they would go ahead and c o r r e c t the 

r e p o r t i n g issues. 

Q. To your knowledge, has he made any of those 

c o r r e c t i o n s ? 

A. Not as of today or yesterday. 

Q. So the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of both these w e l l s a t t h i s 

time i s they are i n a c t i v e w i t h no plans f o r remedy? 

A. At t h i s time, yes. 

Q. The next w e l l l i s t e d on the spreadsheet i s the 

Red Twelve State #006, which has the same d e s c r i p t o r as the Red 

Twelve State -- I mean, as the State #001. Both of them 

i n d i c a t e , "Need t o p l u g . " 

Do you have any f u r t h e r i n f o r m a t i o n on those two 

wells? 

A. No. No requests -- or no paperwork has been 

f i l e d r e q u e s t i n g t h a t these w e l l s be plugged. 

Q. So these w e l l s or both c u r r e n t l y i n a c t i v e ? 
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A. They're c u r r e n t l y i n a c t i v e . 

Q. Regarding the Lea/UA/State #001, t h i s spreadsheet 

i n d i c a t e s simply, "Need change of operator." 

Have you been made aware of or do you have any 

paperwork t h a t i n d i c a t e s t h a t t here's a change of operator f o r 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l ? 

A. None. The l a s t e n t r y i n the w e l l f i l e was a 

change of operator from Debbie McKelvey t o Mickey Welborn f o r 

the c u r r e n t operator. 

Q. Okay. And what was the date on t h a t ? 

A. I t was March 14th, 2005. 

Q. What was the l a s t f i l i n g p r i o r t o t r a n s f e r of 

operator f i l e d on t h a t w e l l ? 

A. There was a submission f o r the i n t e n t t o plug the 

w e l l back i n December of 2003. I t never was f o l l o w e d through 

w i t h , though. The c u r r e n t s t a t u s on t h a t w e l l i s s t i l l 

i n a c t i v e . 

Q. Okay. I s t h i s spreadsheet t h a t ' s been p r o v i d e d 

by Marks and Garner complete? Does i t l i s t a l l of the w e l l s 

i n v o l v e d i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r a c t i o n ? 

A. No, i t does not. 

Q. I ' d l i k e f o r us t o review the w e l l s t h a t are not 

l i s t e d on t h e r e , the f i r s t two being the Bradley Federal #001 

and #003. What, t o your knowledge, i s the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of 

the Bradley Federal #001 and #003? 
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A. C u r r e n t l y the sundries t o pl u g and abandon were 

f i l e d i n l a t e January a f t e r the hea r i n g i n t h i s case i n '08. 

Right now, a t t h i s time, we haven't had any paperwork submitted 

i n d i c a t i n g t h a t they have been plugged or they're ready t o do 

t h a t . 

Q. A c t u a l l y , i t looks l i k e they've been plugged, but 

we j u s t don't know i f they've been released; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. E x a c t l y . 

Q. Okay. So they're f e d e r a l w e l l s . 

A. They're f e d e r a l w e l l s , but we haven't received 

the paperwork t o i n d i c a t e t o us t h a t the w e l l has a c t u a l l y been 

plugged. There's no, you know -- and i t ' s ready f o r rel e a s e . 

Q. Okay. I t h i n k we a c t u a l l y do you have the 

plugged, but not the rele a s e . I t h i n k t h a t ' s --

A. Not the P&A? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Okay. 

Q. The next w e l l i s the C i t y Service State #001. 

What do the OCD records r e f l e c t f o r t h i s well? 

A. I t shows t h a t Marks and Garner i s s t i l l the 

operator of record. They were t r y i n g t o t r a n s f e r t o another 

operator, but the t r a n s f e r hasn't gone through y e t . So as f a r 

as the OCD i s concerned, i t i s s t i l l a Marks and Garner w e l l . 

Q. What's the l a s t r e c o r d t h a t we have i n the a c t u a l 

w e l l f i l e f o r t h i s ? 
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A. I t ' s a request f o r a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t f i l e d 

i n 1994. 

Q. And when d i d t h i s -- has t h i s w e l l been r e p o r t i n g 

production? 

A. I t s t a r t e d r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n again i n January 

of t h i s year, a p p a r e n t l y . There's some recor d l i s t i n g the 

C-103s showing what work was done t o get the w e l l back i n 

order. The w e l l was i n a c t i v e from December of 2005 a t t h a t 

time. So c u r r e n t l y i t ' s s t i l l i n a c t i v e . Well, at the time the 

a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d , i t was s t i l l i n a c t i v e . The c u r r e n t 

s t a t u s of i t i s i t i s s t i l l r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , but we're 

s t i l l l o o k i n g f o r paperwork on past a c t i o n s taken t o get t h a t 

w e l l back i n o p e r a t i o n or r e p o r t i n g , whatever. You know, i f i t 

was already producing back i n t h a t time, we needed p r o d u c t i o n 

records. 

Q. So from December 2005 u n t i l r e c e n t l y i n January, 

i t wasn't producing a t a l l or r e p o r t i n g production? 

A. I t wasn't r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , yes. 

Q. And the l a s t sundry t h a t we have as t o anyth i n g 

done on the s i t e was 1994? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. On the Ernest Federal #001, what do the 

OCD records r e f l e c t f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. They were given an extension by the BLM u n t i l 

e a r l y May t o f i n i s h remediation of the s i t e and complete the 
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pl u g g i n g and abandonment process. We don't have a n y t h i n g t o 

i n d i c a t e t h a t they have done so or met the date on t h a t . Our 

records r e f l e c t the s t a r t of the PA process was back i n e a r l y 

2006. But i n the most recent f e d e r a l sundries, there's s t i l l 

d e b r i s on the s i t e l i s t e d from them, and they haven't completed 

the p l u g g i n g and abandonment process y e t . 

Q. Because of the surface r e s t o r a t i o n ? 

A. The surface r e s t o r a t i o n issues. 

Q. Okay. So i t ' s s t i l l l i s t e d as i n a c t i v e on the 

OCD i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The Graham Federal #003, what do the OCD records 

r e f l e c t f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. The l a s t submission was a sundry r e p o r t i n g w e l l 

back i n p r o d u c t i o n of J u l y of '05. They stopped r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n back i n November of '05 and, suddenly, was r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n again i n September of 2007 w i t h no a d d i t i o n a l 

r e p o r t i n g submitted or no a d d i t i o n a l sundries t o e x p l a i n how 

they got i t back on l i n e or i f i t had been producing f o r t h a t 

time p e r i o d w i t h o u t any records f o r p r o d u c t i o n . 

Q. So the c u r r e n t s t a t u s i s t h a t i t ' s r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n , but we appear t o be missing records? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The Jennings Federal #002, what i s the c u r r e n t 

s t a t u s on t h a t w e l l ? 
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A. The l a s t r e c o r d f i l e d w i t h the OCD was a request 

f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t 2001. They stopped r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n as of December 2004, but began r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n 

again i n August 2007. We're missing records r e g a r d i n g b r i n g i n g 

the w e l l back on l i n e p r i o r t o August of '07 and no p r o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t e d since December 2004. So e i t h e r they continued 

p r o d u c t i o n and once again d i d n ' t submit p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s , or 

they haven't f i l e d any C-103s i n d i c a t i n g how the w e l l was 

brought back i n t o p r o d u c t i o n a f t e r t h a t time frame. 

Q. So again, the s t a t u s i s ? 

A. I t i s producing. I t i s i n p r o d u c t i o n a t t h i s 

time, but i t ' s m issing records. 

Q. Okay. The Kemnitz 17 State #001, what do the OCD 

records r e f l e c t f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Again, Marks and Garner i s s t i l l the operator of 

record. They were t r y i n g t o t r a n s f e r t o another operator, but 

the t r a n s f e r hasn't gone through at t h i s time. 

Q. Okay. And the l a s t r e c o r d f o r t h i s w e l l i n the 

w e l l f i l e w i t h the OCD? 

A. A request f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t back i n 

1994. They stopped r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n i n February of 2006, 

then once again reassumed p r o d u c t i o n i n September of '07. So 

i t ' s c u r r e n t l y producing, but we're s t i l l missing records as t o 

whether or not i t was r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n f o r a lack of 

r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n or what other work was done t o put i t back 
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i n t o p r o d u c t i o n . 

Q. The Levers #003Y; what's the c u r r e n t status? 

A. I t i s r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , but once again, 

missing records. The l a s t t h i n g we had was a request f o r 

a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t i n '94. They stopped r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n i n '03 and then once again, s t a r t e d up again i n 

December of 2007. So we have the same issues t h e r e . 

Q. Okay. The Red Twelve Federal #002; what's the 

c u r r e n t status? 

A. I t i s r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n but missing the same 

records. Once again, i t had a request f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o 

t r a n s p o r t completed i n 1999 and stopped p r o d u c t i o n i n May of 

'06, resumed p r o d u c t i o n again i n September of 2007. So the 

records of between '06 and '07 i s what we would be l o o k i n g f o r . 

Q. The Red Twelve State #003? 

A. I n 2005, t h e r e i s correspondence where they 

f a i l e d an i n s p e c t i o n . P r i o r t o t h a t , the l a s t f i l i n g was a 

1999 request f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t . I t stopped 

r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n i n May of 2006. I t s t a r t e d p r o d u c t i o n 

again i n 2007. C u r r e n t l y i t ' s producing, but we're missing 

those records f o r t h a t time p e r i o d . 

Q. And when you say, " c u r r e n t l y producing," you're 

saying -- we're assuming i t ' s producing because we're r e c e i v i n g 

r e p o r t s of production? 

A. They're r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n . 
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Q. Okay. The State #002; what's the c u r r e n t s t a t u s 

on t h a t ? 

A. The c u r r e n t s t a t u s i s i t ' s r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , 

and we're l o o k i n g a t missing records again. The 2000 sundry 

subsequent r e p o r t of p r o d u c t i o n equipment was f i l e d and i t 

began producing i n t o a tank b a t t e r y , but p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s 

r e f l e c t no p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t i n g f o r those years t h a t i t was 

supposedly producing i n t o a tank b a t t e r y . 

Then i t s t a r t e d t o r e p o r t p r o d u c t i o n again i n 

September of '07. And p r i o r t o '07, no p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t e d 

since some time p r i o r t o September of '03. So there's s t i l l 

those time frames t h a t we don't have records i n d i c a t i n g what 

was done or what was being produced. 

Q. And f i n a l l y , the Northeast Malajmar #001; what's 

the c u r r e n t s t a t u s on t h a t ? 

A. I t ' s i n a c t i v e . And once again, t h i s i s the w e l l 

t h a t they're t r y i n g t o change the operator, and we s t i l l don't 

have a change of operator r e c o r d and, t h e r e f o r e , i t ' s s t i l l a 

Marks and Garner w e l l . 

Q. What's the l a s t record t h a t i s i n the w e l l f i l e 

f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. I t was an i n t e n t t o pl u g and abandon i n 1993. 

Q. And how long has i t been since t h i s w e l l has 

re p o r t e d production? 

A. About f i v e years. 
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Q. Okay. And a l l of these w e l l s t h a t we j u s t 

reviewed t h a t were o m i t t e d from the l i s t were i n a c t i v e a t the 

time we f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Okay. Going back t o the Marks and Garner 

spreadsheet, I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o the very l a s t 

column l i s t e d as a d d i t i o n a l bonding; what do you i n t e r p r e t t h a t 

t o mean? 

A. A d d i t i o n a l bonding would have been what would 

have been r e q u i r e d as of January 1, 2008, f o r the new bonding 

r u l e , which s t a t e s t h a t i f a s t a t e or fee w e l l has been 

i n a c t i v e f o r more than two years, each of those -- or t h a t w e l l 

t h a t has been i n a c t i v e r e q u i r e s i n d i v i d u a l bonding, a d d i t i o n a l 

bonding. 

Q. Okay. And t h a t bond amount i s based on the t o t a l 

depth, c o r r e c t ? 

A. T o t a l depth, yes. 

Q. Okay. And do you r e c a l l p r o v i d i n g testimony a t 

the l a s t hearing regarding the f a c t t h a t there are a number of 

Marks and Garner w e l l s t h a t r e q u i r e a d d i t i o n a l bonding? 

A. Yes. 

Q. To your knowledge, are the f i g u r e s t h a t are 

l i s t e d on t h i s spreadsheet accurate as t o the Marks and Garner 

w e l l s t h a t they are referencing? 

A. Not n e c e s s a r i l y . On the W i l l i a m -- or the 
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WM Snyder they show a f i g u r e of 15,765. According t o our 

records, t h a t amount should be $15,864. 

Q. Wait, what about the Lea? 

A. Oh, I'm s o r r y , the Lea. 

Q. Yeah. 

A. The Lea/UA/State #001; t h a t was the same l i n e i n 

the middle of t h a t . I'm s o r r y . And then f o r the Cave 

Pool #036, the t o t a l depth i s not known per OCD records, so we 

wouldn't have been able t o have an amount on t h a t u n t i l we get 

t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n . But i t shows the same banding amounts as the 

Cave Pool #027, so we're assuming t h a t i t ' s probably going t o 

be the same, i f those numbers are c o r r e c t . 

Q. And then i s t h i s l i s t complete as t o a l l the 

w e l l s i n v o l v e d i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r a c t i o n and the a d d i t i o n a l 

bonding needed? 

A. No. There are other w e l l s on the i n a c t i v e l i s t 

t h a t are s t i l l r e q u i r i n g a d d i t i o n a l bonding. As a matter of 

f a c t , the a d d i t i o n a l bonding t h a t ' s shown on t h i s e x h i b i t 

hasn't been submitted t o the OCD y e t . I t ' s j u s t f i g u r e s 

showing what they b e l i e v e would be the a d d i t i o n a l bonding 

requirements. 

Q. And what w e l l s are missing from t h i s l i s t ? 

A. S p e c i f i c a l l y ? 

Q. Are the a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s --

A. There are 14 on the i n a c t i v e w e l l l i s t . 
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Q. The Northeast Malajmar i s n ' t i n c l u d e d on t h i s 

l i s t ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

Q. And t o your knowledge, what would be the bonding 

amount needed f o r t h a t ? 

A. That one would be $15,900. 

Q. And the J u l i a Culp doesn't have an amount l i s t e d . 

What would be the amount needed f o r t h a t ? 

A. That one i s 15,765. 

Q. And again, t o your knowledge, none of these 

s i n g l e - w e l l bonds have not been posted since the r u l e went i n t o 

e f f e c t i n January, c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. So i n t o t a l , how many w e l l s f o r Marks and Garner 

r e q u i r e a d d i t i o n a l bonding a t t h i s time? 

A. At t h i s time, 12. 

Q. Twelve or ten? 

A. Ten. I'm s o r r y . Excuse me. 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t 12? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. What i s E x h i b i t 12? 

A. This i s the a d d i t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l assurance 

r e p o r t . 

Q. Okay. And how was t h i s p a r t i c u l a r r e p o r t 

generated? 
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A. I t ' s generated through OCD o n l i n e as w e l l . 

Q. And i s t h i s r e p o r t and the date i n c l u d e d on i t 

kept i n the o r d i n a r y course of O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 

business? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And are the f i g u r e s generated on i t based on data 

submitted by the operators? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And what does t h i s r e p o r t r e f l e c t ? 

A. I t r e f l e c t s t h a t there's ten w e l l s t h a t r e q u i r e 

a d d i t i o n a l bonding. 

Q. Okay. Just f o r f o r m a l i t y , l e t me go ahead and 

reference E x h i b i t No. 11. Do you recognize what t h i s document 

i s ? 

A. E x h i b i t 11 i s the t r a n s c r i p t of the proceeding 

from the previous case, the January case. 

Q. There's a c t u a l l y a p o r t i o n of the t r a n s c r i p t ; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. A p o r t i o n of the t r a n s c r i p t , yes. 

Q. Have you reviewed t h i s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And does i t , t o the best of your knowledge, 

a c c u r a t e l y represent the testimony t h a t were presented a t the 

hearing? 

A. Yes, i t does. 
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Q. Mr. Sanchez, what i s the r e l i e f t h a t you're 

seeking f o r the D i v i s i o n i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r action? 

A. What we're asking f o r r i g h t now i s t h a t the 

Commission f i n d a t the time the a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d back i n 

January, the operator was i n knowing and w i l l f u l v i o l a t i o n of 

OCD Rules 201 and/or 1115 w i t h regard t o 23 w e l l s . The 

operator i s c u r r e n t l y i n v i o l a t i o n as t o 14 w e l l s e i t h e r as t o 

Rule 201 because each of those w e l l s has been i n a c t i v e f o r a 

p e r i o d of at l e a s t one year plus 90 days and has not been 

plugged and abandoned, t e m p o r a r i l y abandoned, or put back on 

p r o d u c t i o n or i s i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 1115 because one or more 

of those w e l l s has appeared t o have been i n a c t i v e f o r t h i s 

p e r i o d o f time. They have a c t u a l l y been producing but the 

operator has f a i l e d t o f i l e p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s as r e q u i r e d by 

Rule 1115. 

We're asking t h a t the operator be r e q u i r e d t o pay a 

pe n a l t y assessment i n the amount of 23,000, $1,000 f o r each of 

the 23 w e l l s i n v i o l a t i o n a t the time the a p p l i c a t i o n was 

f i l e d . We're asking t h a t the operator be r e q u i r e d t o come i n t o 

f u l l compliance w i t h Rules 201 and/or 1115 by a date c e r t a i n . 

On the paperwork issues, I t h i n k October 31st would give them 

s u f f i c i e n t time t o get those records t o g e t h e r and submit them. 

E i t h e r plug and abandon, b r i n g back i n t o p r o d u c t i o n , or o b t a i n 

approved temporary abandonment s t a t u s on the remaining 14 

i n a c t i v e noncompliant w e l l s also by October 31st of 2008. 
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We're asking the operator be r e q u i r e d t h a t f o r a l l 

w e l l s o r i g i n a l l y i d e n t i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n as i n a c t i v e , but 

now r e c e n t l y r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , t h a t operator submit the 

de l i n q u e n t C-103s, subsequent r e p o r t s pursuant t o Rule 1103 f o r 

any remedial work performed or f o r any other a c t i v i t y r e q u i r i n g 

the f i l i n g of such a form as d e f i n e d by Rule 1103, Parts B, C 

and/or D by -- I b e l i e v e the end of t h i s month should give them 

enough time t o do t h a t -- j u s t a couple of weeks. I f they have 

those records, i t should be f a i r l y easy f o r them t o produce 

them and submit them t o the OCD. 

We also are r e q u e s t i n g t h a t the operator be r e q u i r e d 

t o post a s i n g l e - w e l l — a l l s i n g l e - w e l l f i n a n c i a l assurance 

owed pursuant t o Rule 101 and t h a t as w e l l by the end of t h i s 

month. And we would also l i k e a d e t e r m i n a t i o n t h a t i f the 

operator f a i l s t o comply w i t h t h i s order by whatever dates are 

set by the Commission, t h a t the operator s h a l l pay an 

a d d i t i o n a l p e n a l t y of $1,000 per w e l l which hasn't come i n t o 

compliance by whatever date the commission has e s t a b l i s h e d , and 

order t h a t the Commission s h a l l be p e r m i t t e d t o p l u g those 

w e l l s and t h a t the a p p l i c a b l e bonding be f o r f e i t e d i f none of 

these w e l l s have come i n t o compliance by t h a t time. 

A d d i t i o n a l l y , we're asking t h a t the records be 

c o r r e c t e d f o r the Red Twelve Levers #008Q and #012, and the 

Theos State #001, which may or may not have been e r r o r s i n 

r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , and t h a t those c o r r e c t i o n s be made by the 
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end of t h i s month. 

Q. Are the r e any other comments t h a t you would l i k e 

t o make, Mr. Sanchez? 

A. Just t h a t you know, there's a q u e s t i o n as t o 

whether or not the operator knew of the pre v i o u s i n f r a c t i o n s 

from Marks and Garner before purchasing Marks and Garner. And 

since the purchase was made i n 2004 and a number of those 

l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n went out a f t e r t h a t time frame, we f e e l 

t h a t he was more than aware of what was going on w i t h those 

w e l l s at' t h a t time. 

I understand the idea of buying something t h a t needs 

t o be f i x e d and r e q u i r e s a d d i t i o n a l work, but f o u r - p l u s years 

i s probably p l e n t y of time f o r most operators t o be able t o go 

i n , analyze what's going on w i t h those w e l l s and determine 

whether or not they need t o be remediated, whether they are 

going t o be able t o go back i n and p l u g a w e l l , produce t h a t 

w e l l again. At a minimum, go i n the r e and do enough r e p a i r on 

t h a t w e l l t o get approved temporary abandonment s t a t u s u n t i l 

they can determine what can be done w i t h those w e l l s . 

To say t h a t they haven't had enough time as an 

operator a f t e r f o u r - p l u s years, I don't t h i n k i s a r e a l l y 

adequate excuse t o leave the w e l l s i n the c o n d i t i o n t h a t they 

have been a l l t h i s time. The issuance of p e n a l t i e s , I t h i n k 

i t ' s i m p ortant. I t ' s a d e t e r r e n t t o continued noncompliance. 

I b e l i e v e t h a t t h a t ' s r e a l l y important i n t h i s case f o r the 
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reasons -- w e l l , one of the reasons being t h a t when we went t o 

hearing i n January, they already knew of these i n f r a c t i o n s 

before coming and us p u t t i n g on our case. And t h a t was i n 

e a r l y January. Now we're here i n August, and we're s t i l l 

l o o k i n g a t some of the same i n f r a c t i o n s . I f the operator knew 

t h a t these i n f r a c t i o n s needed t o be taken care o f , they've 

r e a l l y shown no e f f o r t t o take care of those problems. 

And I t h i n k w i t h t h a t i t shows a d i s r e g a r d f o r what 

we're t r y i n g t o do over here and t r y i n g t o get compliance w i t h 

other o p e r a t o r s . And i t ' s not a good s i g n a l t o send out. 

There has t o be some consequence, I guess, t o those a c t i o n s --

and I b e l i e v e the p e n a l t i e s work i n t h a t they do understand 

t h a t there's consequences. And by paying those p e n a l t i e s , i t 

encourages them t o come i n t o compliance and h o p e f u l l y work w i t h 

the OCD t o come i n t o compliance. 

I n the past, we've got t e n no responses from those 

l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n s or any other type of contact t h a t we 

t r i e d t o have w i t h the company. We f e e l t h i s i s one way t o get 

t h e i r a t t e n t i o n and h o p e f u l l y get them t o work w i t h us t o come 

back i n t o compliance. 

Q. One l a s t q u e s tion, Mr. Sanchez. Since the e a r l y 

January hearing, t o your knowledge, has Marks and Garner 

plugged any of the w e l l s t h a t were i n v i o l a t i o n or set up or 

scheduled or conducted any MIT t e s t s i n an e f f o r t t o o b t a i n a 

TA f o r any of w e l l s t h a t are i n v i o l a t i o n ? 
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A. Not t h a t I'm aware of and not t h a t I've t a l k e d t o 

the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e about t h a t they've had any contact w i t h 

them. 

Q. Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , I'm assuming you've 

got some questions f o r t h i s witness. 

MR. PADILLA: I do. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, I'm confused as t o why you say 

you're not sure -- and c o r r e c t me i f I'm mistaken -- but you're 

saying t h e r e i s r u l e v i o l a t i o n s of Rule 201 and/or 1115, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Which i s i t , 201 or 1115? 

A. That depends on the outcome of the missing 

paperwork. I f the w e l l s were a c t u a l l y producing, then what 

we're asking f o r i s t h a t those p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s are f i l e d and 

then catch up w i t h those r e p o r t s . That would be a v i o l a t i o n of 

Rule 1115. I f the w e l l was i n a c t i v e f o r t h a t time frame and 

they then brought back those w e l l s i n t o compliance, then they 

would have t o f i l e a C-103 showing whatever remedial work was 

done on t h a t w e l l t o get i t back i n t o a c t i o n , which would 

i n d i c a t e t h a t they had been i n a c t i v e f o r t h a t p e r i o d of time 

and showing t h a t t h e y ' r e i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 201. 

Q. At the D i v i s i o n hearing, was your testimony the 
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same t h a t i t was a v i o l a t i o n of Rule 201 and/or 1115? 

A. I b e l i e v e a t t h a t time, t h a t my testimony was 

t h a t a l l of those w e l l s were i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 201. 

Q. Then? 

A. Then. 

Q. And now? 

A. And now we're l o o k i n g at -- l i k e you sa i d , 

and/or. Some of the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t we got from Marks and 

Garner through your e x h i b i t here would i n d i c a t e t h a t the w e l l s 

were brought i n t o compliance i n some f a s h i o n , and also t h a t 

they a l l of a sudden s t a r t e d showing p r o d u c t i o n i n l a t e 2007. 

What we d i d n ' t know was were they always showing p r o d u c t i o n or 

were they always producing? I f they were, l i k e I s a i d , then 

t h e r e was a v i o l a t i o n of 1115 by not showing t h a t p r o d u c t i o n . 

And i f not, i f they had j u s t been brought back i n , then t h a t 

would i n d i c a t e t h a t they were i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 201. 

Q. Right now, d i d you do any i n v e s t i g a t i o n as t o 

which r u l e was a c t u a l l y i n v i o l a t i o n ? 

A. Lik e I s a i d , u n t i l we have a complete record, 

which we're asking i t be submitted by Marks and Garner, w e ' l l 

have only s p e c u l a t i o n i n terms o f which r u l e i s being v i o l a t e d . 

But we could go w i t h j u s t the i n a c t i v e w e l l r u l e at t h a t time. 

What we're asking f o r i s the p e n a l t y be based on the 23 w e l l s 

t h a t were i n a c t i v e at the time of the o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n 

which were i n v i o l a t i o n of Rule 201. 
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Q. I understand t h a t . My questi o n was whether you 

had conducted an i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

A. Not p e r s o n a l l y . We have had d i s t r i c t personnel 

go out and check some of the w e l l s t h a t were i n question f o r 

t h i s hearing. 

Q. Which w e l l s d i d they check? 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was the Coquina St a t e , and I have t o 

ask my a t t o r n e y . I can't remember the other one r i g h t now. 

She had spoken w i t h the i n s p e c t o r . 

Q. Well, do you know y o u r s e l f ? 

A. Yes. At the time, I had them w r i t t e n down, but I 

have a l o t of t h i n g s going on, so I don't remember e x a c t l y the 

names of every w e l l t h a t I have people going out and t a k i n g a 

look at or anything e l s e . 

Q. Well, I assume you looked a t -- you prepared f o r 

t h i s hearing, and you're t e s t i f y i n g concerning v i o l a t i o n s , and 

I'm asking you f i r s t of a l l , d i d you conduct an i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

You t o l d me t h a t the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e , you know, made 

ins p e c t i o n s of two w e l l s . One was the Coquina and the other 

you can't t e l l me, r i g h t ? 

A. I don't remember which was the other w e l l , yes, 

s i r . That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. How about the other 21 w e l l s t h a t are under 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n or p a r t of t h i s hearing? Do you have any 

i n s p e c t i o n or i n v e s t i g a t i o n made on those w e l l s ? 
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A. Not at t h i s time. 

Q. From January -- from the January hearing t o t h i s 

t ime, you haven't had any i n s p e c t i o n or i n v e s t i g a t i o n 

performed? 

A. No. 

Q. How many of these w e l l s are f e d e r a l w e l l s where 

you may not have r e c e i v e d paperwork from the f e d e r a l 

government, the BLM? 

A. Of the w e l l s i n que s t i o n , t h e r e ' s a t l e a s t two: 

The Red Twelve Levers Federal #008Q and #012. 

Q. Did you check the BLM records t o determine 

whether any paperwork had been f i l e d w i t h the BLM? 

A. I don't have access t o the BLM database. What we 

do i s when the BLM completes t h e i r paperwork, they u s u a l l y 

f orward t h a t t o the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e , and t h a t ' s put i n t o our 

w e l l f i l e s . And what I checked was our w e l l f i l e s , and there's 

n o t h i n g i n our w e l l f i l e s t o i n d i c a t e t h a t we received a n y t h i n g 

from the BLM. 

Q. You have made no other v e r i f i c a t i o n w i t h the BLM 

as t o whether any paperwork had been f i l e d ? 

A. No, I haven't. 

Q. How many of these w e l l s -- of the 23 w e l l s l i s t e d 

on the a p p l i c a t i o n , how many have a c t u a l l y been plugged and 

abandoned, but maybe the paperwork has not been completed? 

A. There may be two w e l l s t h a t I'm aware of t h a t 
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were a c t u a l l y plugged and abandoned where we're w a i t i n g f o r the 

f i n a l paperwork from the BLM. 

Q. And those are the Bradley Federal w e l l s ? 

A. I b e l i e v e so. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. I'm not sure which ones, but t h e r e were two t h a t 

we were w a i t i n g -- t h a t we have paperwork showing t h a t the 

w e l l s have been plugged, but s i t e r e s t o r a t i o n needed t o be 

completed. 

Q. Correct me i f I'm wrong, what you're doing i s --

as I understand i t , you look a t OCD w e l l f i l e s and you base 

your v i o l a t i o n on the records of the OCD, r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Now, l e t me -- are you saying t h a t the C-115 

f i l i n g i s d e f i c i e n t f o r some of these wells? 

A. I'm saying i t may be d e f i c i e n t i n terms of which 

of those v i o l a t i o n s t h a t we're l o o k i n g a t . I f the w e l l a l l of 

a sudden s t a r t e d showing p r o d u c t i o n again w i t h o u t any 

i n d i c a t i o n t h a t t h e r e was any remedial work done t o t h a t w e l l , 

then i t ' s hard f o r us t o say whether i t had been producing f o r 

a time before t h a t . The records and the r e p o r t i n g j u s t wasn't 

done, i n which case, l i k e I s a i d , t h e r e was a v i o l a t i o n of 

Rule 1115, or i f t h a t w e l l had been i n a c t i v e and some work was 

done t o b r i n g t h a t w e l l back i n t o compliance or back i n t o 

o p e r a t i o n . 
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Q. So i f you have -- w e l l , I don't understand f o r 

what periods t h e r e may be d e f i c i e n c i e s i n the C-115s. Are you 

saying there are gaps i n the past or present gaps or when --

A. Most of those gaps occur p r i o r t o l a t e 2007 when 

a number of those w e l l s on t h a t l i s t s t a r t e d r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n again. There were time frames when the p r o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t s ended 2003, 2005, v a r i o u s time frames which we went 

through i n the testimony. The time periods t h a t we're 

q u e s t i o n i n g are those time frames when t h a t i n i t i a l r e p o r t i n g 

had stopped up t o the time frame where the r e p o r t i n g began 

again i n 2007 . 

Q. So l e t ' s j u s t say -- I t h i n k your testimony was 

t h a t i n September of 2007, a number of those w e l l s s t a r t e d 

producing? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Are the C-115s up t o date as of t h a t p r o d u c t i o n 

s t a r t i n g i n September of 2007? 

A. I b e l i e v e those ones are. We have another 

witness, Jane Prouty, you could ask t h a t . She'd be able t o 

t e l l you e x a c t l y which ones are. 

Q. As f a r as you -know? 

A. As f a r as I know, they are, yes. 

Q. Are the r e any w e l l s c u r r e n t l y t h a t you know of 

from t h i s l i s t of 23 w e l l s t h a t are producing w e l l s f o r which 

there aren't any c u r r e n t C-115s? 
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A. Not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

Q. So i f you're l o o k i n g f o r C-115 d e f i c i e n c i e s , 

you're l o o k i n g f o r d e f i c i e n c i e s t h a t may have occurred i n the 

past before these w e l l s got placed on p r o d u c t i o n , r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And do you have any s p e c i f i c i t y , based on your 

records, as t o when those C-115s -- or which one of those 

C-115s are missing? 

A. We could go back through the e x h i b i t s t h a t we 

j u s t -- or my testimony t h a t we went through, and we could p u l l 

dates out of t h e r e i f you'd l i k e . But l i k e what I described i n 

my testimony, take the Red Levers Federal #002. I t stopped 

p r o d u c t i o n i n '06 and once again reassumed i n September '07. 

E i t h e r i t was not producing or i t was. 

I f i t was producing, then the time frame we're 

l o o k i n g at i s t h a t time frame between May of '06 and September 

of '07. I f not, when i t went down, w i t h t h a t l e n g t h of time, 

you would t h i n k t h a t something had t o be done t o the w e l l i n 

order t o get i t back producing again. So we're l o o k i n g f o r the 

C-103 t h a t should have been f i l e d t o get t h a t w e l l back i n 

pr o d u c t i o n . 

Q. Let's j u s t say t h a t a pump was put on a w e l l . 

Would a sundry n o t i c e have t o be f i l e d ? 

A. Yes, i t would. 

Q. What would i t say? 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4 t h S t r e e t , NW, S u i t e 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



54 

A. I'm not sure e x a c t l y the language i t would say, 

but according t o Rule 1103, any time any remedial work i s done, 

r e p l a c i n g of a pump, t u b i n g , whatever, a C-103 must be f i l e d 

w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e showing what work was done. 

Q. To your knowledge, are th e r e -- other than the 

w e l l s l i s t e d on E x h i b i t 1 of Marks and Garner, are the r e any 

other w e l l s t h a t are m a t e r i a l l y out of compliance? 

A. At t h i s time, not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

Q. Has the OCD, other than the two w e l l s t h a t you 

mentioned, done any i n s p e c t i o n s f o r surface r e s t o r a t i o n or any 

of t h a t s o r t of th i n g ? 

A. Not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

Q. Let me -- on your e x h i b i t s -- and I don't have --

I d i d n ' t get copies of these e x h i b i t s , but I assume you're 

using the same e x h i b i t s as before at the January he a r i n g . 

MS. ALTOMARE: A c t u a l l y , we're not, and I e-mailed 

you a f u l l packet. 

MR. PADILLA: I d i d n ' t get i t . So --

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. 

MR. PADILLA: That's beside the p o i n t . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : A number of these l e t t e r s were 

sent t o PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the r e was one l e t t e r dated June 6th of 2006 

t h a t we sent t o PO Box 108, Hobbs, New Mexico. Do you know 
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which one of those addresses i s the a c t u a l c u r r e n t , c o r r e c t 

address? 

A. At the time the l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n were sent 

out t o PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico, t h a t was the c o r r e c t 

address of record. The 2006 l e t t e r t h a t went out t o Hobbs, I 

b e l i e v e , was also an accurate address, and t h a t was given by 

the operator. 

Q. Looking a t E x h i b i t No. 8, which i s a l e t t e r dated 

August 30th, 2007 --

MS. ALTOMARE: I'm going t o i n t e r j e c t so we can be 

c o n s i s t e n t w i t h e x h i b i t numbers. May I approach counsel? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Your E x h i b i t 10, c u r r e n t 

E x h i b i t 10. 

A. Okay. 

Q. Why was the PO Box 70 s t i l l used on t h a t l e t t e r 

which i s dated August 30th, 2007, a f t e r say, June 19th, 2006, 

when a l e t t e r was sent t o the c u r r e n t address, Box 1089, Hobbs? 

A. I t must have s t i l l been l i s t e d on our records as 

the o f f i c i a l address. 

Q. Why would t h a t l e t t e r of June 19th, '06, be 

d i r e c t e d t o PO Box 1089, Hobbs, New Mexico? 

A. I have no idea. I'm not the one who created t h a t 

l e t t e r or sent i t out, so I'm not sure how t h a t address was 

obtained. 
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Q. Well, t h a t came from the compliance o f f i c e r , 

Buddy H i l l . Does he work under your supervision? 

A. Yes, he does. 

MR. PADILLA: I don't have any f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

MS. ALTOMARE: Mr. Chairman, can I do a couple of 

f o l l o w up? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we go ahead and l e t the 

commissioners ask and you can r e d i r e c t at t h a t time. 

Commissioner Bailey? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I have a question about OCD 

process, and I j u s t want t o be c l e a r . Using an example of the 

Kemnitz 17 State Well #001, which shows up on OCD E x h i b i t 2, 

but not on E x h i b i t 3 — the Kemnitz 17 State #001? 

A. Okay. 

Q. Your comments d u r i n g your testimony was t h a t i t 

dropped o f f because there was a t r a n s f e r of operator or 

a p p l i c a t i o n t o t r a n s f e r operator? 

A. No. I t a c t u a l l y wouldn't come o f f j u s t f o r a 

t r a n s f e r of operator unless t h a t t r a n s f e r a c t u a l l y occurred. 

I f i t f e l l o f f t h i s , i t was i n some other way brought i n t o 

compliance. E i t h e r i t was t r a n s f e r r e d o f f i c i a l l y by the OCD t o 

another operator, or they got i t back i n t o p r o d u c t i o n , TA'd or 

plugged. That's the only way i t would be coming o f f of t h a t . 

Q. Okay. So we don't know i f i t was plugged or not 

at t h i s p o i n t ? 
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A. No. I ' d have t o review the l a t e r w e l l f i l e . 

Q. Okay. 

A. I'm s o r r y . I t ' s r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n at t h i s 

time, so t h a t ' s why i t f e l l o f f the l i s t . 

Q. The Kemnitz l o c a t e d i n U n i t L e t t e r M, of 

Section 17, 16 South, 34 East, i s r e p o r t i n g production? 

A. According t o c u r r e n t C-115s, yes. 

Q. Okay. Because I quer i e d ONGUARD yesterday f o r 

p r o d u c t i o n from t h a t w e l l f o r the p e r i o d of January 2004 

through August of 2008, and i t ' s showing no p r o d u c t i o n . 

A. No production? 

Q. Yes. I n a d d i t i o n , t h a t acreage i s s t a t e acreage, 

and there i s no lease on t h a t acreage. So i f there i s 

pr o d u c t i o n , i t ' s i n trespass and v i o l a t i o n of the law. 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Which b r i n g s up my question on the OCD process. 

I f there's a t r a n s f e r of operator, i s the r e any checking t o see 

what the s t a t u s i s f o r s t a t e lands t o see i f i t ' s leased or not 

leased? 

A. I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t process. When the 

paperwork comes i n , i t goes t o a d i f f e r e n t area. I never see 

t h a t s t u f f , so I'm r e a l l y not f a m i l i a r a t a l l w i t h t h a t 

process. Jane Prouty, who i s our other witness who w i l l be i n 

t h i s a f t e r n o o n , w i l l be the one t o ask t h a t que s t i o n . 

Q. Then I would j u s t l i k e t o give a heads-up t h a t 
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any a c t i v i t y of t h i s w e l l , the only a c t i v i t y t h a t can be 

performed i s p l u g g i n g and abandonment --

A. Okay. Thank you. 

Q. -- because there's s t i l l a l i a b i l i t y i f there i s 

no -- i f i t has not already been plugged. 

A. Okay. 

Q. I guess t h a t ' s a l l t h a t I have f o r my questions 

f o r you. 

A. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: I don't have any questions. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, there were t h r e e -- i n the OCD 

e x h i b i t s , t here were t h r e e l e t t e r s of v i o l a t i o n . Some of them 

i n v o l v e d the same w e l l s or the same p r o p e r t i e s ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the l e t t e r was sent out, and then nothing --

ther e was no f o l l o w up between the l e t t e r s ? 

A. There were no responses from the operator, so the 

next l e t t e r was a c t u a l l y sent out a f t e r t h a t t o the operator 

from the d i s t r i c t . 

Q. Okay. So i s i t -- again, t h i s i s a question o f 

OCD process: I s t h a t the way i t works? You j u s t keep sending 
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them l e t t e r s ? 

A. That's the way i t used t o work. What I found 

through s u p e r v i s i n g the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s i s t h a t l e t t e r s would 

go out on a r e g u l a r basis regardless i f t h e r e was a response or 

not. What we've done w i t h the new compliance and enforcement 

p o l i c i e s t h a t we're p u t t i n g i n place here i s t o stop t h a t . 

What we're doing now i s when a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n 

goes out, t h a t l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n i s n o t i c e t o the operator 

t h a t they have a c e r t i f i e d p e r i o d of time t o respond t o the 

OCD, and there's no p e n a l t i e s or any t h i n g . A l l i t ' s s t a t i n g i s 

you're i n v i o l a t i o n of t h i s , please respond w i t h i n t h i s time 

frame and take care of the problem. E i t h e r way, they have t o 

respond t o the OCD. There's a d e f i n i t e message there t o 

respond w i t h i n , I b e l i e v e , ten days on any l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n . 

I f a t t h a t time, we don't get a response from an 

operator, the next step i s t o issue a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . A 

n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n contains p e n a l t i e s , and i t also r e q u i r e s 

the operator t o contact me w i t h i n a ten-day time frame, and we 

schedule an a d m i n i s t r a t i v e conference w i t h t h a t operator i n the 

i n d i v i d u a l d i s t r i c t . We s i t down w i t h them. We review the 

n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n again. We l i s t e n t o t h e i r side of the 

s t o r y , and a t t h a t time, we determine whether or not t o waive 

the p e n a l t y or t o go forward w i t h the p e n a l t y . I n e i t h e r case, 

w e ' l l go i n t o an Agreed Compliance Order and t h a t resolves the 

issue. I t gives the time frames t o reso l v e whatever issue was 
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out t h e r e . I f i t ' s already been resolved, t h a t ' s s t a t e d i n the 

Agreed Compliance Order. Any p e n a l t i e s issued i s i n the order. 

I f a p e n a l t y i s waived, t h a t ' s also s t a t e d i n t h a t order and 

t h a t ' s what closes out t h a t case. 

So i n the past, t h e r e may have been anywhere from two 

t o f i v e t o t e n l e t t e r s t h a t would have gone out f o r the same 

v i o l a t i o n . Now the maximum i s two and we've been able t o 

r e s o l v e a l o t of issues by c u t t i n g i t down t h a t way. 

Q. Okay. So Marks and Garner d i d not respond. Have 

you ever had any contact w i t h Marks and Garner concerning these 

l e t t e r s , any phone c a l l s or anything l i k e t h a t ? 

A. No. Not u n t i l the time we f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n . 

At the time we d i d t h a t f o r the hearing, we were j u s t g e t t i n g 

i n t o t h i s , and the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s were j u s t g e t t i n g used t o 

t h a t process of j u s t the one l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n and n o t i c e of 

v i o l a t i o n and then the Agreed Compliance Order. 

So u s u a l l y the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e would t r y t o make the 

c a l l t o the operator u n t i l they were f r u s t r a t e d enough t o t e l l 

the a t t o r n e y s i n Santa Fe. And t h a t ' s where we would go 

forward w i t h the process. 

Q. So there never was an Agreed Compliance Order or 

an o f f e r of an Agreed Compliance Order t o Marks and Garner t o 

cover a l l these things? 

A. No, there was not. 

Q. And the reason f o r t h a t was they simply d i d n ' t 
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respond t o the l e t t e r s ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. But i f they had, would you have n e g o t i a t e d an 

Agreed Compliance Order t h a t would have addressed the concerns 

t h a t Marks and Garner had and the scheduling? 

A. Yes, we would have. 

Q. And do you do t h a t c ustomarily? 

A. Yes, we do. 

Q. When you n e g o t i a t e an Agreed Compliance Order, 

what s o r t of issues do you take i n t o account? 

A. Depending on what the v i o l a t i o n i s . I n t h i s 

case, i t was the i n a c t i v e w e l l s . We would s i t down w i t h them. 

We would have given them a time frame t o address a l l of the 

w e l l s . When we do t h a t , we don't e s t a b l i s h the time frame f o r 

t h a t . We discuss i t w i t h the operator, what they ' r e 

comfortable w i t h , what equipment i s a v a i l a b l e a t t h a t time, you 

know, manpower. There's a l o t of t h i n g s t h a t go i n t o an Agreed 

Compliance Order. 

Q. Like the resources of the company? 

A. The resources of the company. Just about 

e v e r y t h i n g t h a t would a f f e c t them being able t o b r i n g i n --

g e t t i n g i n t o compliance i n a c e r t a i n time frame. And a l l t h a t 

i s taken i n t o account. 

Q. Okay. Let's t a l k about the address issues on the 

l e t t e r s . Are these l e t t e r sent r e t u r n r e c e i p t requested, or --
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A. At t h i s time, they were not. 

Q. Are they now? 

A. I f i t goes t o a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n , they are. 

Q. And i f I remember c o r r e c t l y , the A p r i l '05 l e t t e r 

went t o PO Box 70. The November 21st, '05, l e t t e r went t o PO 

Box 70. The December '05 l e t t e r went t o PO Box 70. And then 

the June '06 l e t t e r went t o PO Box 1089. And then the l e t t e r 

of v i o l a t i o n on August 30th goes back t o PO Box 70 i n 

Lovington. 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Except t h a t the envelope copy on the back page i s 

addressed t o PO Box 1089 on the August 30th l e t t e r . 

A. Yes. I see t h a t . 

Q. The discrepancy t h e r e between the l e t t e r h e a d 

address and the address on the envelope, which I'm assuming was 

attached, because i t was the envelope t h i s was sent i n , r i g h t ? 

A. I b e l i e v e so. 

Q. So we have a l i t t l e problem w i t h the address. Do 

you know what the c u r r e n t address i s t o Marks and Garner? 

MS. ALTOMARE: You know what? I f you look at the 

date stamp, though, t h a t may be a c l e r i c a l e r r o r on my p a r t . 

I f you look at the date stamp on the envelope, i t ' s the one f o r 

June. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: 6/2 9, okay. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yeah. 
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CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: So t h a t was 

MS. ALTOMARE: That was my e r r o r . I apologize. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: So t h a t envelope was w i t h the 

p r i o r l e t t e r , the one t h a t d i d go t o PO Box 1089. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yeah. I t was my e r r o r . Sorry. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I thought I was so c l e v e r t o catch 

t h a t , and I d i d n ' t look a t the date. 

Q. (By Chairman Fesmire): But e i t h e r way, we appear 

not t o be c o n s i s t e n t i n our address f o r Marks and Garner. Why 

would t h a t be? 

A. That I'm not sure. The on l y t h i n g I can t h i n k of 

i s t h a t someone from the company changed the address as the 

o f f i c i a l address of record. We at the OCD do not deal w i t h 

t h a t . I t ' s given t o us by the operator and i f t h e r e i s a 

change, t h a t change i s also given t o us by the operator. 

Q. Okay. 

MS. ALTOMARE: There's a c t u a l l y going t o be another 

witness t h a t ' s b e t t e r equipped t o t e s t i f y t o t h a t . I mean, 

you're welcome t o i n q u i r e f u r t h e r , but 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Well, thank you, ma'am. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Just f o r your i n f o r m a t i o n . 

Q. (By Chairman Fesmire): Mr. Sanchez, i t does 

concern me t h a t we would send the 19 June l e t t e r t o one address 

and then come back and send the August 2007 l e t t e r t o the o l d 

address. I s t h e r e a p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t the company uses both 
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addresses? 

A. That's a p o s s i b i l i t y , but I'm not sure i f t h a t ' s 

the case. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, you i n d i c a t e d you 

had a r e d i r e c t of t h i s witness? 

MS. ALTOMARE: I do. I j u s t have a couple of 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n q uestions, i f y o u ' l l i n d u l g e me. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, counsel had asked you about 

conducting i n s p e c t i o n s a t the d i f f e r e n t s i t e s . I f the operator 

i s suddenly r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n f o r a w e l l and you go out and 

conduct an i n s p e c t i o n , are you going t o be able t o t e l l what's 

going on downhole or what brought t h a t w e l l back on l i n e by 

conducing an i n s p e c t i o n , n e c e s s a r i l y ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. I f you go out and you look and see t h a t 

the w e l l i s not producing, and i t ' s been r e p o r t e d as i n a c t i v e 

f o r a c e r t a i n amount of time, are you n e c e s s a r i l y going t o be 

able t o t e l l how long i t ' s been i n a c t i v e by doing an 

insp e c t i o n ? 

A. No. 

Q. So conducting o n s i t e i n s p e c t i o n s i s n ' t 

n e c e s s a r i l y going t o f i l l i n the blanks f o r the missing 

paperwork i n the f i l e s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 
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A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. There was also some questions about your 

testimony at the hea r i n g about the f a c t t h a t you were 

t e s t i f y i n g p r i m a r i l y as t o Rule 201 a t the he a r i n g but, i n 

f a c t , our a p p l i c a t i o n was prepared under both Rule 201 and 

1115; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's probably c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i t wasn't u n t i l we got a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n 

through the testimony a t the hearing t h a t we were able t o more 

f u l l y understand the arguments under Rule 1115? 

A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. Do you r e c a l l testimony at the other hearing by 

Mr. Welborn t h a t he had provided the 1089 PO Box address t o 

somebody a t the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e a t some p o i n t d u r i n g the 

sequence of -- d u r i n g t h i s 2005/2006 time period? 

A. I r e a l l y don't r e c a l l t h a t p a r t of the testimony. 

Q. Do you r e c a l l him t e s t i f y i n g t h a t he never went 

o n l i n e t o a c t u a l l y make the change t o the 1089 PO Box? 

A. That I do r e c a l l . 

Q. As f o r the BLM records and checking up on BLM 

records, under the OCD r u l e s , the o b l i g a t i o n i s on the operator 

t o p r o v i d e the BLM w i t h enough copies t o pr o v i d e us w i t h a copy 

once sundries have been f i l e d w i t h the BLM; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 
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CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , any recross on those 

subj ects ? 

MR. PADILLA: Yes, I have a couple. 

RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Sanchez, i n response t o some of Commissioner 

Fesmire's questions, you s t a t e d the procedure f o r i s s u i n g the 

n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . And my question i s : I s the on l y n o t i c e 

of v i o l a t i o n you've issued i n t h i s case i s the one dated t o the 

1089 Hobbs, New Mexico, address? I s t h a t only one you issued, 

June 19th, 2006? 

A. Yes, I b e l i e v e t h a t -- on t h i s one, t h i s was --

l e t me c l a r i f y something f o r you: This l e t t e r came out of 

RBDMS. 

Q. What i s t h a t ? 

A. Our Risk Base Data Management System. I t has 

l e t t e r s already set i n the r e f o r the i n s p e c t o r t o go i n the r e 

and type i n what t h a t v i o l a t i o n was, and they're able t o send 

out a canned l e t t e r , b a s i c a l l y , d e s c r i b i n g what the v i o l a t i o n 

might have been and s t u f f l i k e t h a t . 

At the time the l e t t e r s were i n d i c a t i n g n o t i c e of 

v i o l a t i o n , some of the l e t t e r s , depending on who the i n s p e c t o r 

was, showed i t as a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . Some were l e t t e r s of 

v i o l a t i o n . But a t t h a t time, we hadn't e s t a b l i s h e d the 

procedure t h a t we use c u r r e n t l y . And the reason we went t o i t 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th Street, NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



67 

was because i t was a l i t t l e c onfusing, you know, t h a t one 

in s p e c t o r might be sending out a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . Another 

i n s p e c t o r might be sending out a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n . That's 

why we had i t changed. We had t o go through our IT people t o 

make the change w i t h i n the RBDMS on the canned l e t t e r s t o 

i n d i c a t e t h a t i t was j u s t a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n . 

So t h i s one was b a s i c a l l y a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n 

regardless o f what the t h i n g s a i d . There were no p e n a l t i e s 

attached t o t h i s when i t went out. 

Q. And the only l e t t e r t h a t went out t o PO Box 1089, 

Hobbs, c i t e d only one w e l l , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t was the Coquina w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When d i d you change your p o l i c y as you answered 

Commissioner Fesmire's question? 

A. Probably w i t h i n the l a s t year and a h a l f , 

somewhere i n t h e r e . I don't know e x a c t l y when we've done i t , 

but i t ' s been f a i r l y r e c e n t . I t h i n k we d i d i t a f t e r the new 

att o r n e y s came on because i t helped them k i n d of get a b e t t e r 

f e e l f o r what we were doing and how we were doing t h i n g s . And 

through t h e i r i n p u t , we were able t o str e a m l i n e some of our 

processes. 

Q. Was t h a t done before the January hearing? 

A. Yes, i t had to have been. Yes. 
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MR. PADILLA: That's a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Bailey? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: No f u r t h e r questions. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: One quick q u e s t i o n , Mr. Sanchez. 

You i n d i c a t e d t h a t you had a c t u a l l y performed an i n s p e c t i o n on 

two of these w e l l s , or you had an i n s p e c t i o n performed on two 

of these wells? 

THE WITNESS: We had an i n s p e c t o r go out. There was 

some question t h a t we were — j u s t a c l a r i f i c a t i o n issue, and 

they were out i n t h a t area, so they j u s t stopped by t o take a 

quick look. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And they r e p o r t e d t h a t t h e r e was 

no p r o d u c t i o n equipment on a t l e a s t one of those w e l l s ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

THE WITNESS: The a c t u a l r e p o r t went t o Ms. Altomare 

from Buddy H i l l . I got t o see i t r e a l quick and I j u s t --

r i g h t now, a t t h i s time, I don't remember e x a c t l y what the 

message s a i d , but b a s i c a l l y i t was something t o t h a t e f f e c t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And has p r o d u c t i o n been r e p o r t e d 

on t h a t w e l l since t h a t i n s p e c t i o n ? 

THE WITNESS: I r e a l l y cannot answer t h a t question 

r i g h t now. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, do you have anyt h i n g 
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else of t h i s witness? 

MS. ALTOMARE: No. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Sanchez, thank you very much. 

Ms. Altomare, your other witness i s not a v a i l a b l e u n t i l a f t e r 

lunch; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Thereabouts. She's i n a meeting u n t i l 

l l : 3 0 - i s h . But i t ' s i n the o f f i c e o f the s e c r e t a r y , so I don't 

know. So I was j u s t t h i n k i n g t h a t a f t e r lunch would be the 

saf e s t bet. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , we can e i t h e r s t a r t 

your s t u f f and go out of order, which I wouldn't recommend, but 

i t ' s your d e c i s i o n . Or we can j u s t b a s i c a l l y adjourn f o r a 

very long lunch and reconvene a t 1 o'clock. 

MR. PADILLA: Well, w e ' l l s t a r t now. I know I should 

w a i t , but w e ' l l t e l l our s t o r y . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I s your witness going t o be 

a v a i l a b l e a f t e r Ms. Prouty? 

MR. PADILLA: He's going t o be a v a i l a b l e a f t e r . I t 

j u s t makes f o r a very long day i f we take t h a t two-hour lunch, 

I guess, i s r e a l l y what we're --

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Well, since we d i d n ' t have a break 

t h i s morning, we could probably go t o about 11:30. Would 

anybody --

MR. PADILLA: Well, we can resume at 1 o'clock. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. 
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MS. ALTOMARE: I s t i l l need t o get my e x h i b i t s i n 

before I f o r g e t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we f i n i s h t h i s before 

you move. Mr. P a d i l l a , i f t h a t ' s okay? Li k e you say, i t may 

make f o r a l i t t l e b i t longer day than we would have had. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Can we s t a r t e a r l i e r ? Maybe 

12:30 or something? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: What time i s — w e l l , Jane's got 

to have lunch a f t e r her meeting. 

MS. ALTOMARE: But I t h i n k she s a i d she should be 

done by 11:30. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I s i t okay i f we j u s t s t a r t a t 

1:00? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Okay. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Sorry. With Celero suddenly 

c o n t i n u i n g , i t k i n d of threw t h i n g s o f f . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Commissioner Bailey? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: 1:00 i s f i n e w i t h me. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we adjourn a f t e r you 

move f o r admission of your e x h i b i t s and reconvene a t 1 o'clock. 

So Ms. Altomare, you had --

MS. ALTOMARE: I would l i k e t o move f o r admission o f 

E x h i b i t s 1, 2, 3 and 5 through 12 -- I mean, 6 through 12. The 

other two w i l l be addressed by my other witness. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you have any 
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o b j e c t i o n t o E x h i b i t s 1, 2, 3 and then 6 through 12? 

MR. PADILLA: No. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: E x h i b i t s 1, 2 and 3 and E x h i b i t s 6 

through 12 w i l l be admitted i n t o the rec o r d . 

[ A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t s 1, 2, and 3 and 6 through 12 

admitted i n t o evidence.] 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And w i t h t h a t , we w i l l adjourn f o r 

a long lunch and reconvene a t 1 o'clock. 

[Recess taken from 10:47 a.m. t o 1:07 p.m., and 

testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Let's go back on the record. Let 

the re c o r d r e f l e c t t h a t i t ' s 1 o'clock on Thursday, August 

14th, 2008. This i s a c o n t i n u a t i o n of the r e g u l a r l y scheduled 

August O i l Conservation Commission meeting. 

Let the recor d also r e f l e c t t h a t a l l t h r e e 

commissioners are again present, Commissioner B a i l e y , 

Commissioner Olson, and Commissioner Fesmire. 

I b e l i e v e , Ms. Altomare, you were prepared t o 

in t r o d u c e your next witness. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And I also b e l i e v e t h a t t h i s 

witness has not been sworn. 

MS. ALTOMARE: That i s t r u e . And before we do t h a t , 

j u s t f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n purposes, there was an issue as t o 

whether or not I had adequately provided counsel w i t h e x h i b i t s 
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p r i o r t o the he a r i n g . And over the break, I d i d make copies of 

the e-mail correspondence r e l a t e d t o t h a t which I j u s t wanted 

to c o n f i r m f o r the Commission t h a t I d i d , i n f a c t , p r o v i d e the 

e x h i b i t s i n the pr e - h e a r i n g statement t o opposing counsel i n a 

t i m e l y f a s h i o n . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: I d i d n ' t o b j e c t t o her e x h i b i t s , so I 

don't know what the deal i s . I t says t h a t -- I n o t i c e here 

t h a t her e-mail does show an attachment t o i t . I d i d n ' t get 

i t . And i t could be my e-mail server. I t ' s q u i t e a b i t of 

e-mail i n here. So I d i d n ' t o b j e c t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: As Mr. P a d i l l a p o i n t s out, he 

d i d n ' t o b j e c t . So I t h i n k the s u b j e c t i s moot. For the most 

p a r t , your e x h i b i t s have been admitted. We may have t o r e v i s i t 

t h i s i f Mr. P a d i l l a o b j e c t s t o the other two e x h i b i t s , but as 

of r i g h t now, I t h i n k i t ' s moot. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I simply wanted t o assure the 

Commission t h a t the r u l e s had been complied w i t h . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. So why don't we go ahead 

and s t a r t w i t h your next witness. 

MS. ALTOMARE: At t h i s time, I c a l l Jane Prouty. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Prouty, would you stand and 

r a i s e your r i g h t hand, please and be sworn? 
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JANE PROUTY 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Could you s t a t e your f u l l name f o r the record, 

please? 

A. Jane Prouty. 

Q. And what i s your p o s i t i o n ? 

A. I'm the bureau c h i e f of the Automation and 

Records Bureau. 

Q. And t h a t ' s w i t h the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I j u s t have a few t o p i c s t o cover and i t might 

seem t h a t I'm bouncing around a l i t t l e b i t because I'm k i n d of 

going t o be f i l l i n g i n the blanks a b i t f o r the areas t h a t I 

couldn't cover w i t h Mr. Sanchez e a r l i e r t h i s morning. 

I'm going t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o two e x h i b i t s . 

MS. ALTOMARE: May I approach the witness? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may, ma'am. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): These two e x h i b i t s have been 

marked E x h i b i t 4 and E x h i b i t 5 by the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n . Can you f i r s t , l o o k i n g at E x h i b i t No. 4, describe 

f o r the Commission what t h a t e x h i b i t i s ? 

A. Yes, i t ' s a change of operator form. I t ' s c a l l e d 
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a C-104-A. When put i n the r u l e s i n 2005, we renamed i t t o a 

C-145. But i t ' s a change of ope r a t o r form C-104-A, and i t 

means t h a t some number of w e l l s which can be l i s t e d on 

Permit 2785 on the top r i g h t are being t r a n s f e r r e d from WAS, 

LLC t o Marks and Garner Production. 

Q. Okay. And what i s the e f f e c t i v e date l i s t e d a t 

the top under "New Operator I n f o r m a t i o n " ? 

A. October 1, 2004. 

Q. And a t the bottom, what i s the date under the 

sig n a t u r e l i n e under "New Operator"? 

A. One i s signed by the new operator on November 

29th, 2004. 

Q. Under "New Operator," who i s the i n d i v i d u a l t h a t 

signed the form? 

A. Mickey Welborn. 

Q. And what i s the t i t l e t h a t ' s i n d i c a t e d f o r Mickey 

Welborn? 

A. Manager. 

Q. The new operator i n f o r m a t i o n provided on the 

ri g h t - h a n d side i s f o r Marks and Garner Production, L t d . , 

Company, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what i s the OGRID f o r t h a t company? 

A. 14070. 

Q. And what address has Mickey Welborn provided on 
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t h i s form as the new operator i n f o r m a t i o n address f o r Marks and 

Garner Production, L t d . , Company? 

A. PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico 88260. 

Q. And a t the very bottom there's an approval l o g . 

Can you i n d i c a t e f o r the Commission what's i n c l u d e d i n there? 

A. Chris W i l l i a m s i s the sup e r v i s o r of D i s t r i c t I , 

and he approved i t on March 14th, 2005. 

Q. Okay. Thank you. D i r e c t i n g your a t t e n t i o n t o 

E x h i b i t No. 5, what i s t h i s document? 

A. This i s an Operator A d m i n i s t r a t o r Form. 

Q. Okay. And how are these forms used by the 

D i v i s i o n ? 

A. We ask executive of the company t o i n d i c a t e 

through h i s s i g n a t u r e , or hers, who w i l l be the a d m i n i s t r a t o r 

of a l l user IDs f o r t h a t operator. So on t h i s form, the 

executive signs the form and the exe c u t i v e authorizes someone 

to be the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r . 

Q. And i n t h i s case, the executive and the person 

designated are the same person; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And who i s t h a t person? 

A. I t ' s Quinton Welborn. 

Q. What i s the t i t l e t h a t Quinton Welborn des igna ted 

on t h i s document? 

A. C o n t r o l l e r . 
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Q. And what i s the date t h a t t h i s form was 

appa r e n t l y f i l l e d out and submitted? 

A. I t ' s signed on February 1st, 2005. 

Q. Can you i n d i c a t e f o r the re c o r d the i n f o r m a t i o n 

t h a t was prov i d e d i n h a n d w r i t i n g on the form by Mr. Welborn? 

A. Yes. So then the company name, Marks and Garner 

Production Company, L t d . , f i l l e d i n the OGRID number 14070, 

PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico. I t ' s a l i t t l e -- i t s o r t of 

looks l i k e -- I don't know. I t h i n k i t ' s 88260 -- and he named 

hi m s e l f as operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r and he signed i t , and he 

provi d e d h i s e-mail address and phone number. 

Q. Okay. Are both of these documents, E x h i b i t No. 4 

and E x h i b i t No. 5, documents t h a t are kept i n the o r d i n a r y 

course o f conducting the business of the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Rule 100(c) of the 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n rules? 

A. I am. 

Q. And what does t h a t r u l e r e q u i r e ? 

A. Section C r e q u i r e s the operator t o keep the 

D i v i s i o n informed of i t s c u r r e n t address of recor d and 

emergency contact names and telephone numbers. 

Q. And how i s the operator r e q u i r e d t o submit 

changes f o r addresses t o the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 
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A. To the f i n a n c i a l assurance a d m i n i s t r a t o r i n our 

Santa Fe o f f i c e . 

Q. And i n what form are they supposed t o submit 

t h a t ? 

A. I n w r i t i n g . 

Q. To your knowledge, since r e c e i v i n g e i t h e r 

E x h i b i t 4 or more s i g n i f i c a n t l y , E x h i b i t 5, where Mr. Welborn 

i s c o n t r o l l e r r e g i s t e r e d as the a d m i n i s t r a t o r f o r the company, 

have we rec e i v e d anything i n w r i t i n g i n d i c a t i n g a change of 

address f o r t h i s p a r t i c u l a r company t h a t would come close t o 

meeting the o b l i g a t i o n s ? 

A. As f a r as t o the f i n a n c i a l assurance 

a d m i n i s t r a t o r , no. 

Q. Okay. So when we're l o o k i n g a t meeting the 

o b l i g a t i o n s under Rule 100(c) f o r p r o v i d i n g a change of address 

f o r an address of recor d f o r the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , we 

haven't r e c e i v e d a n y t h i n g from Marks and Garner i n w r i t i n g 

submitted t o the f i n a n c i a l assurance a d m i n i s t r a t o r ? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. To date, or up u n t i l r e c e n t l y , has the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n t r e a t e d the PO Box 70, Lovington, 

New Mexico, address as Mark and Garner's address of record? 

A. Excuse me. Did you say " t o date"? 

Q. I s a i d , " u n t i l r e c e n t l y " -- u n t i l approximately 

January. 
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A. Well, J u l y i t was updated. But yes, u n t i l then, 

the address of re c o r d was the Lovington address. 

Q. I s t h a t r e l a t i v e l y common p r a c t i c e t h a t i f an 

operator has, e s p e c i a l l y around the time t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

r e g i s t r a t i o n form i s f i l l e d out, t o have t r e a t e d an address 

t h a t was prov i d e d i n t h i s f a s h i o n on t h i s operator r e g i s t r a t i o n 

form t o t r e a t t h a t as an address of record, up u n t i l we re c e i v e 

something under our Rule 100(c) ? 

A. Rig h t . At the time t h a t t h i s was signed, we 

d i d n ' t have Rule 100. So Rule 100 came i n t o e f f e c t a t the end 

of t h a t year i n December of 2005. So the concept -- the 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the operator t o n o t i f y us of an address 

wasn't i n the r u l e at t h i s time, so we used t h i s address. 

But from December 2005 on, Rule 100 was i n place 

r e q u i r i n g the operator t o n o t i f y us of t h e i r address. 

Q. So at the time t h a t the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r 

r e g i s t r a t i o n form was f i l l e d out, we would have t r e a t e d the 

PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico, address as the address of 

record? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And then as of December, a l l operators were 

r e q u i r e d the begin n o t i f y i n g us w i t h i n 30 days of any address 

changes i n w r i t i n g t o the f i n a n c i a l assurance a d m i n i s t r a t o r ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. What, i f anything, happened i n 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th Street, NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

79 

approximately January t h a t i n d i c a t e d t h a t t here might be an 

issue w i t h the address f o r Marks and Garner? 

A. We c o n t i n u a l l y r e c e i v e d l e t t e r s r e t u r n e d , and on 

January 2nd, we mailed l e t t e r s f o r n o n - f i l i n g of C-115s t o two 

addresses. We a c t u a l l y sought addresses. We mailed one t o a 

Ruidoso address, and on the same -- then t h a t came back 

u n d e l i v e r a b l e , and we mailed -- we looked i n the f i l e f o r 

records -- and i t might be i n the reverse order -- and got 

the -- found t h a t -- l e t me j u s t see. 

Okay. The Ruidoso address, they came back bad as 

r e t u r n - t o - s e n d e r . We mailed them on December -- no, November 

27th and December 18th -- i t ' s postmarked, and they came back 

r e t u r n e d . So -- do you want me t o go ahead w i t h the r e s t of 

i t ? 

Q. Well, which l e t t e r went f i r s t ; the Ruidoso or the 

PO Box 70? 

A. I n November, t h e r e was a PO Box 70 l e t t e r t h a t 

was mailed, and then --

Q. So t h a t would be the l e t t e r t h a t was mailed t o 

the address of record --

A. R i g h t . 

Q. - - i n November? 

A. And then we -- l e t me j u s t -- I have d i f f e r e n t 

r e t u r n addresses because they get processed. These were both 

postmarked on December 18th t o the two d i f f e r e n t addresses so 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th Street, NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



80 

t h a t we could t r y t o get i n f o r m a t i o n . And then they came back 

at d i f f e r e n t times, both as i n c o r r e c t addresses. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Then we made another attempt t o send i t t o the 

PO Box 70 address. I t was r e t u r n e d . And then the person who 

was doing t h i s a t the time, Barbie Segovia, sent an e-mail. 

The other addresses had been obt a i n e d by going through the w e l l 

f i l e s l o o k i n g f o r any address since they kept coming back. And 

none of those was working. So Barbie sent an e-mail t o the 

person who f i l e d the C-115s and rec e i v e d a r e p l y t h a t the 

address was PO Box 1089 i n Hobbs. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: When was t h a t ? 

THE WITNESS: That was on January 2nd, 2008, t o 

Barbie, the C-115 person. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): Other than the e-mail t h a t 

was received i n response t o the i n q u i r y made by OCD s t a f f , have 

we received anything else from Marks and Garner t o update the 

address i n our system f o r Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes. On J u l y 8th, 2008, t h i s year, we rec e i v e d 

n o t i f i c a t i o n of t h e i r address, the Hobbs address. 

Q. Okay. So f i n a l l y i n J u l y , they got o n l i n e and 

o f f i c i a l l y changed t h e i r address of record on our system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. I wanted t o t a l k t o you a l i t t l e b i t 

about -- the r e were some issues t h a t came up w i t h regard t o 
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some C-115s w i t h t h i s company. There are a number of w e l l s 

t h a t have r e c e n t l y apparently s t a r t e d r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n , two 

of which t h e r e was testimony e a r l i e r i n January by Mr. Welborn 

t h a t he i s no longer i n v o l v e d i n the o p e r a t i o n w i t h , and t h a t 

he's s o l d them, but he j u s t hasn't t r a n s f e r r e d o p e r a t o r s h i p of 

them y e t . And those are the Kemnitz 17 State #001 and the 

C i t i e s Service State #001. What are you showing as the s t a t u s 

r e g a r d i n g p r o d u c t i o n f o r those two wells ? 

A. Okay. The f i r s t one, the Kemnitz 17, which i s 

3002528767, the w e l l produced somewhat r e g u l a r l y from our 

system beginning i n 1992, and i t shows cumulative p r o d u c t i o n 

p r i o r t o t h a t . So the w e l l produced r e g u l a r l y from a t l e a s t 

1992 through -- i t stopped i n January of 2006. And then we had 

zeros r e p o r t e d through August of 2007 and then, beginning i n 

September of 2007, a t f i r s t the w e l l was producing 400 MCF of 

gas a month or 300, and now i t ' s producing 14 MCF of gas every 

month through -- t h i s was through the May r e p o r t . 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Could you repeat t h a t f i g u r e 

a f t e r the f i g u r e t h a t you gave f o r September o f '07? 

THE WITNESS: September of '07 was zero. So they --

no. Excuse me. September of '07 was 400, then there were two 

months a t 389 and two months at 313 and then f o u r months of 

14 MCF. 

The other w e l l , the C i t i e s Service State #001, had 

the same p a t t e r n . I t produced -- I shouldn't say t h a t . I t 
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produced i n t e r m i t t e n t l y every s i x months or so, sometimes every 

two months, but i t d i d n ' t have a -- sometimes every four or 

f i v e months -- since -- i t looks l i k e i t s t a r t e d i t has a 

cumulative value also f o r 1992. So i t produced p r i o r t o t h a t , 

then i n t e r m i t t e n t l y through the years. And then i t stopped 

producing a l t o g e t h e r a t the same time frame -- no. That's not 

c o r r e c t . I t stopped producing a l t o g e t h e r i n November --

December 2005 was re p o r t e d as a zero, and i t went w i t h zero 

p r o d u c t i o n through January 2008. And then -- would you l i k e me 

to go over the i n d i v i d u a l monthly amounts? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Sure. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. I t produced some months 33 MCF 

and some months 12. A c t u a l l y , every other month i t produced 12 

and 33 through the May r e p o r t . 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): So both of these w e l l s are 

now, as of the May r e p o r t , r e p o r t i n g as pro d u c t i v e ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. These w e l l s are s t i l l l i s t e d as Marks and 

Garner w e l l s , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So any C-115s t h a t are be ing submi t t ed are be ing 

submi t t ed as p a r t of the Marks and Garner C-115 submission? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. The o the r C-115 issue t h a t I wanted t o address 

w i t h you has t o do w i t h the Red Twelve Levers Federa l #008Q and 
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#012. There was testimony at the previous hearing t h a t n e i t h e r 

one of these w e l l s was -- had ever produced. However, the 

records t h a t we had i n d i c a t e d t h a t they had r e p o r t e d 

p r o d u c t i o n . And I wonder i f you can review f o r the Commission 

what the c u r r e n t s t a t u s i s f o r the r e p o r t s on those and 

whether, i n the l a s t e i g h t months since the hear i n g , Marks and 

Garner has amended t o c o r r e c t those records. 

A. Okay. No, there's not been an amendment. I 

p u l l e d a l i s t of every f i l i n g t h a t they made. And although 

they amended some months a t some times, we have not re c e i v e d 

any amendments f o r the months of May 2006 forward, so none f o r 

a l l of those months 2007, 2008. We re c e i v e d the i n i t i a l C-115, 

but n o t h i n g t o change those values. 

So the o t h e r side of t h a t , I'm l o o k i n g at the Red 

Twelve Levers Federal #008Q. I t showed p r o d u c t i o n -- the 

e a r l i e s t time i t had p r o d u c t i o n looks l i k e November of 2000, 

and i t r e p o r t e d f o r s e v e r a l months. I t was always r e p o r t e d as 

zero p r i o r t o t h a t . And then i t r e p o r t e d i n t e r m i t t e n t l y f o r 

several months w i t h one b a r r e l of o i l from time t o time. And 

then i t d i d n ' t produce anything f o r s e v e r a l years u n t i l June of 

2004 when i t s t a r t e d producing again i n the approximately 

500 MCF range. And i t stopped producing i n June of 2005, and 

since t h a t time, there's been no p r o d u c t i o n from t h a t w e l l . 

And t h a t ' s r e p o r t e d every month, but r e p o r t e d w i t h a zero. 

The other w e l l , the Red Levers Twelve Federal #012, 
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has not produced a n y t h i n g since November 2004. A c t u a l l y , I 

should say November was the l a s t p r o d u c t i o n . December 2004 

forward have a l l been zeros. I t also had the very same small 

p r o d u c t i o n as the o t h e r w e l l p r i o r t o t h a t . I t looks l i k e the 

e a r l i e s t p r o d u c t i o n looks l i k e September of 2000 w i t h 5 MCF, 

and i t produced i n t h a t same p a t t e r n as a other w e l l , very few 

MCF f o r maybe through August 2001. 

Q. So j u s t t o be c l e a r , no amended r e p o r t s have been 

submitted by Marks and Garner t o c l a r i f y t h a t ? I n f a c t , no 

p r o d u c t i o n has occurred w i t h regard t o these two wells? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. How long have you worked w i t h the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

A. 12 years. 

Q. So you're p r e t t y w e l l aware of what the 

Commission and o b l i g a t i o n s are of our agency? 

A. Yes. 

Q. As f a r as p r o t e c t i n g and conserving -- w e l l , o f f 

of our website, f o r i n s t a n c e , i t says t o i n s u r e the p r o t e c t i o n 

and conservation management and responsible development of o i l , 

gas and associated n a t u r a l resources through p r o f e s s i o n a l , 

dynamic r e g u l a t i o n and advocacy f o r the u l t i m a t e b e n e f i t of 

New Mexico? 

A. I put t h a t on the website. I'm sure someone gave 

me the words, but I'm aware of i t . 
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Q. How important do you t h i n k accurate recordkeeping 

i s t o f u l f i l l i n g those o b l i g a t i o n s ? 

A. Oh, i t ' s very i m p o r t a n t . 

Q. How do you t h i n k -- can you e x p l a i n t o the 

Commission how you t h i n k t h a t plays a r o l e , or how not having 

accurate records i n h i b i t s our a b i l i t y t o perform t h a t r o l e ? 

A. Okay. One, the r e are the obvious t h i n g s t h a t the 

i n t e r e s t owners deserve the money, so accurate records a l l o w 

t h a t t o flow through where the Taxation and Revenue Department 

and the State Land O f f i c e can compare what they r e c e i v e t o what 

we rece i v e t o be sure t h a t everyone i s r e p o r t i n g the same 

pr o d u c t i o n and sale of t h a t product. So t h a t ' s r e a l l y 

i m p o r t a n t so t h a t the i n t e r e s t owners get pa i d . 

I t ' s also i m p o r t a n t because i t t e l l s us whether the 

w e l l i s a c t i v e or i n a c t i v e and whether i t could be a problem t o 

the environment -- whether someone i s l o o k i n g a t t h a t w e l l once 

a month and r e p o r t i n g i t t o us and l e t t i n g us see any f l a g s 

about the s t a t u s of the w e l l . 

Production i n general i s very important because the 

c o r r e c t taxes have t o be p a i d t o the State. And t i m e l y 

r e p o r t i n g i s very important because people made p r o j e c t i o n s on 

the q u a n t i t y coming i n , so they have t o be received by the due 

date. 

Q. Okay. Do other agencies r e l y on the records t h a t 

we keep here a t the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 
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A. They do. They don't use them f o r r o y a l t i e s and 

tax c o l l e c t i o n . That i s r e p o r t e d s e p a r a t e l y t o them. But we 

always c a l l i t a second watch. And what i t i s , i s they have 

r e p o r t s already prepared t h a t run on the web f o r them t h a t 

compare what an operator r e p o r t e d t o us and the p r o d u c t i o n and 

how i t was t r a n s p o r t e d compared t o what the taxes were r e p o r t e d 

f o r t h a t p e r i o d . So yes, we hear from them loud and c l e a r i f 

we don't have p r o d u c t i o n out the r e f o r some reason. 

Q. I n your review of the records f o r t h i s case, i s 

ther e a n y t h i n g else t h a t you wanted t o comment on? 

A. Perhaps. The l e t t e r s t h a t -- I've sent C-115 

l e t t e r s myself a f t e r Barbie l e f t , and they say please c a l l me 

t o discuss t h i s matter, and I have not rec e i v e d any c a l l s , t o 

my knowledge. 

Q. Okay. And were those l e t t e r s -- what address 

were those l e t t e r s sent to? 

A. PO Box 1089, Hobbs. 

Q. And t h a t was a t the s p e c i f i c request of the 

operator c o n t a c t i n g Ms. Segovia a f t e r the January conversation? 

A. Yes, u n t i l the J u l y p e r i o d u n t i l we a c t u a l l y got 

the formal address, yes. Same address we got, but t h i s i s the 

formal address we have i n the records. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. I ' l l pass the witness. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Ms. Prouty, you j u s t now t e s t i f i e d about 

PO Box 1089, Hobbs. You're r e f e r r i n g t o the l e t t e r i n f r o n t of 

you; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Am I r e f e r r i n g t o a l e t t e r i n f r o n t of me? I 

have a l o t . 

Q. Yes. And Ms. Segovia sent t h a t l e t t e r t o --

A. No, I d i d . 

Q. You d i d . 

A. There's several l e t t e r s t h a t I sent. 

Q. And what address i s used i n those l e t t e r s ? 

A. I n these? We take the address t h a t comes i n t o 

OCD as the address of record. 

Q. So i s i t PO Box 70, Lovington, or i s i t 

PO Box 1089, Hobbs? 

A. This l e t t e r i s dated J u l y 2008, and i t ' s Box 1089 

i n Hobbs. 

Q. And t h a t ' s the only l e t t e r t h a t ' s been addressed 

to PO Box 1089 i n Hobbs, New Mexico? 

A. No. 

Q. What other l e t t e r s have been addressed — 

A. Okay. This one was sent J u l y 1st, 2008. This 

one was sent March 13th, 2008. 

Q. And what's the date of t h a t l e t t e r ? 
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A. March 13th. 

Q. Of 2008? 

A. Yes. And t h i s one was f o r a d i f f e r e n t r e p o r t i n g 

month. I t was December. I t was also sent March 13th, 2008. 

Then we have the November l e t t e r s t h a t were mailed t o 

PO Box 70. And then as I mentioned — 

Q. And those came back? 

A. A b s o l u t e l y . And then more mailed i n January came 

back. 

Q. Do you t y p i c a l l y communicate through e-mail or 

hard copy as you have i n these l e t t e r s ? 

A. Both. 

Q. When d i d you f i r s t s t a r t u s i n g e-mail t o address 

correspondence t o -- w e l l , l e t me ask t h i s f i r s t : What e-mail 

address are you using? 

A. On the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r form -- on the 

operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r form, i t says "rotarywireline@aol.com." 

And then also when -- one of the reasons we want operators t o 

r e g i s t e r w i t h us, when i t was r e g i s t e r e d i n J u l y by Quinton 

Welborn, t h a t has a place f o r him t o f i l l i n the e-mail 

address. Now, we don't consider any e-mail address an address 

of record, but we t r y e v e r y t h i n g we can. We also have e-mail 

addresses on a l l the forms t h a t we send out, so we t r y any 

address we can f i n d f o r e-mail. 

Q. When d i d you f i r s t s t a r t e d using the e-mail 
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address i n your E x h i b i t No. 5? 

A. I don't know t h a t we d i d use i t . 

Q. Let me ask t h i s : When d i d you f i r s t communicate 

v i a e-mail and found out t h a t the m a i l i n g address was PO 1089, 

Hobbs? 

A. Barbie sent an e-mail t o -- she found an address, 

I b e l i e v e , on a form and sent i t t o qwelbornvaler.net i n --

t h i s i s January 2nd, 2008, a f t e r the envelope came back 

re t u r n e d . 

Q. Okay. 

A. But t h i s i s not a -- t h i s i s j u s t one person 

sending an e-mail. 

Q. But do I understand your testimony t o be t h a t you 

d i d not use t h i s rotarywireline@aol.com? 

A. Oh, no. I -- oh, no, you d i d not understand. I 

have no idea whether anyone used t h a t . We -- i t ' s j u s t a way 

t o get a h o l d of someone. Anyone may have sent an e-mail t o 

i t , but I don't know who or anything. 

Q. Did you use -- d i d you c a l l anyone on t h i s 

telephone number on E x h i b i t 5? 

A. I t h i n k Barbie. Let me see what she -- what she 

sa i d she d i d , she e-mailed Quinton Welborn t o get the c o r r e c t 

address. I don't t h i n k anyone c a l l e d anybody i n the January 

time frame when these l e t t e r s came back. I t h i n k she -- when 

we get the C-115s i n or any correspondence, i f we l e a r n an 
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e-mail address, w e ' l l use i t . I'm not sure where she got t h i s 

e-mail address, but i t worked and he responded. 

Q. Okay. When you can't f i n d an address, do you ask 

your Hobbs o f f i c e or d i s t r i c t o f f i c e f o r a c u r r e n t address t h a t 

t h a t o f f i c e may be using? 

A. We ask anyone we can i f they know a way of 

g e t t i n g ahold of someone. Us u a l l y what we do -- no. I f you're 

asking me, myself -- I can't speak f o r what my s t a f f d i d . What 

I ask my s t a f f t o send these l e t t e r s -- u n t i l January when I 

was sending them or maybe December -- we look i n the w e l l f i l e s 

f o r any permi t tu r n e d i n , and i f we f i n d an address, w e ' l l m a i l 

i t . I t ' s not the l e t t e r of record. 

The one l e t t e r we send t o the address of record. But 

we may m a i l m u l t i p l e l e t t e r s j u s t l i k e we may place e-mails, we 

may place phone c a l l s , we may ask agents, we may look up i n the 

PRC, we may look up i n the Yellow Pages. We do whatever we can 

to f i n d an address. But t h a t doesn't mean i t ' s the address of 

record. 

Because the reason we put i n Rule 100 was we have a 

l o t of people t e l l i n g us a l o t of addresses, and then saying, 

"You d i d n ' t m a i l i t t o the r i g h t p l ace." So we came up i n 2005 

w i t h t h i s r u l e t o say please give us one address from one 

person t h a t we know i s a u t h o r i z e d through t h i s form, and w e ' l l 

use t h a t address. But we w i l l continue t o use m u l t i p l e ways t o 

get a hol d o f someone i f t h a t address doesn't work. 
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Q. Did you send any of t h i s correspondence t o 

m u l t i p l e addresses other than the PO Box 70, Lovington, New 

Mexico? 

A. Yes. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Can you c l a r i f y , though, what you mean 

by " t h i s correspondence"? 

MR. PADILLA: Correspondence t h a t she's been 

t e s t i f y i n g t o . There are two or thr e e l e t t e r s t h e r e . 

A. But these are a l l C-115 l e t t e r s . Yes, I had 

mentioned e a r l i e r a l l the r e t u r n e d addresses. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Now, C-115s are sent 

e l e c t r o n i c a l l y , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And do those t h i n g s have an e-mail address? 

A. No. They're sent through a web-based system. 

The user who uses the web-based system r e g i s t e r s an e-mail 

address w i t h us, but they'r e sent through the web. I t ' s l i k e 

t o buy a book on Amazon.com, you don't -- you give your e-mail 

address f o r a u t h e n t i c a t i o n , but you don't e-mail your request 

t o them. 

Q. Are you saying you can't send a r e p l y or 

communicate w i t h somebody based through the web system? 

A. We use -- we send a c o n f i r m a t i o n t h a t we received 

i t , and we use the l a s t address, e-mail address, t h a t the 

operator r e g i s t e r e d on the OCD o n l i n e . 
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Q. So w i t h Marks and Garner, have you had any 

problems c o n f i r m i n g r e c e i p t of C-115s? 

A. We don't know. We don't get them back, but we 

also weren't r e c e i v i n g C-115s. That's why we were sending 

l e t t e r s . 

Q. I understand. 

A. The r e j e c t -- j u s t l i k e you get a r e j e c t now, 

human beings do, but no, we don't i n t h a t system. For one, 

people don't m a i n t a i n t h e i r addresses, so we wouldn't want them 

back, but we don't get c o n f i r m a t i o n of -- t h i s i s a courtesy 

people request when they sign up f o r an operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r , 

we ask them, "Do you want t o rec e i v e acceptances and r e j e c t s ? " 

And some say yes and some say no. And i f they don't 

a r r i v e , t h a t ' s f i n e w i t h us. Because they know they sent i t t o 

us and we ask them t o look on the web t o make sure t h e i r f i l e s 

got t h e r e . 

Q. But a l l t h i s time you know what t h e i r e-mail 

address i s ? 

A. No, not a t a l l . 

Q. No? 

A. Because i f they don't update t h e i r records i n OCD 

o n l i n e , when -- t o use an example, when. Quinton Welborn signed 

on w i t h t h i s address, I set up the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r . I 

would put i n t h i s address. He's a u t h o r i z e d t o go change t h i s 

address a t any time, the e-mail address. But i f he doesn't, i t 
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stays w i t h t h a t address. Then there's the d i f f e r e n t place t h a t 

has the address, the address -- the e-mail ID of the person of 

record. 

Q. You've had t h i s e-mail address and t h i s telephone 

number since February of 2005, r i g h t ? 

A. The w i r e l i n e ? 

Q. As shown on E x h i b i t 5? 

A. Okay. Let me see. We had t h i s i n 2005. You 

wouldn't say "since 2005" because he could change i t . Once you 

have a user ID, you can sign on and change i t . 

Let me make sure I'm c l e a r . We can n o t i f y people by 

e-mail, but we don't ask f o r an o f f i c i a l e-mail of rec o r d 

because they change too o f t e n . We ask f o r an o f f i c i a l address 

of r e cord. 

Q. But what's your normal p r a c t i c e f o r conducting 

everyday business, e-mail or hard paper? 

A. These are v i o l a t i o n l e t t e r s . I t ' s not normal 

p r a c t i c e t o contact operators at a l l . 

Q. I'm not asking about v i o l a t i o n l e t t e r s . I'm 

asking about normal course of business? 

A. We don't -- i t ' s e l e c t r o n i c . We don't speak t o 

them unless they c a l l us i f they have a q u e s t i o n . We don't 

c a l l them or e-mail them f o r anything. I f they send i n a C-115 

t h a t i s n ' t acceptable, we j u s t punch a b u t t o n t h a t says 

" r e j e c t , " and they know t o go back i n and f i x i t . They get the 
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n o t i f i c a t i o n i f they s e l e c t e d i t . 

Q. Do you give them a reason f o r the r e j e c t i o n ? 

A. We put i n comments, yes. 

Q. Okay. Do you know whether Marks and Garner's 

C-115s are up t o date now? 

A. Let me look. Yes, they are. 

Q. Let me ask you about the Kemnitz and the C i t i e s 

Service w e l l s t h a t you t e s t i f i e d about. Can you t e l l us 

whether -- can you t e l l us from whom you rec e i v e d p r o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t s f o r those two wells ? I know your records say Marks and 

Garner, but i n terms o f a c t u a l -- the a c t u a l sender of the 

pro d u c t i o n r e p o r t s under t h a t name. Do you have i n f o r m a t i o n 

t h a t would i n d i c a t e who sends the p r o d u c t i o n data? 

A. Yes. The system keeps t r a c k of what user ID sent 

them. When Quinton Welborn sent i n the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r 

form i n 2005, we set up a user ID f o r him, and i t was c a l l e d 

"qwelborn." And, as I say, the operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r has the 

a b i l i t y t o set up other user IDs. But the only user ID I'm 

aware of f o r Marks and Garner i s "qwelborn." And then the 

system keeps t r a c k of who submits every C-115. 

So on J u l y 7th of t h i s year, t h r e e C-115s were sent 

i n by "qwelborn." So i f you're asking me who sent i t , I can't 

guarantee t h a t . I can t e l l you t h a t the user ID "qwelborn" 

sent i t . I give the user ID t o the person. Whether they g i v e 

t h a t t o anyone e l s e , I can't c o n t r o l . 
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Q. Where d i d you get the Ruidoso address? 

A. I don't know. I d i d not send any t h i n g myself t o 

t h a t address. I don't know. 

MR. PADILLA: I don't have any f u r t h e r questions. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Bailey? 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER BAILEY: 

Q. I'm a l i t t l e confused. I need some 

c l a r i f i c a t i o n . The Kemnitz 17 State #001, API #302528767, 

which i s l o c a t e d i n Un i t H of Section 17, 16 South, 34 East. 

I t ' s on State acreage, which i s not c u r r e n t l y under lease, and 

has not been under lease since March of '07. But your r e p o r t s 

i n d i c a t e t h a t Marks and Garner has sent i n p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s 

f o r months between March of 2007 and c u r r e n t date? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You might b e t t e r q u i t doing t h a t . That i s 

trespass on State lands. The C i t i e s Service State w e l l , API 

#302523551, were t h e r e p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s between any time 

e a r l y before -- I guess my question i s : Were there p r o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t s before September of 2007? 

A. Now, the r e have been p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s f o r a 

long time, but you mean w i t h a volume g r e a t e r than zero? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes, the r e were. 

Q. There was p r o d u c t i o n i n 2007 up u n t i l September 
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of '07? 

A. I'm s o r r y . Did you -- I thought you meant -- I 

d i d n ' t know you l i m i t e d i t t o the year 2007. Are you only 

i n t e r e s t e d i n 2007? 

Q. Well, i t went back under lease i n September 

of '07? 

A. So you're t a l k i n g about --

Q. So there was p r o d u c t i o n p r i o r -- f o r the two 

months p r i o r t o September '07? 

A. No. Yes. When I e a r l i e r was t a l k i n g t o you t h a t 

was p r o d u c t i o n from 2005. So as f a r as 2007, there was no 

pr o d u c t i o n u n t i l February of 2008. So none i n 2007. 

Q. Okay. That's the c l a r i f i c a t i o n I needed. But 

the r e was a l i t t l e c o n f u s i o n . Yesterday I queri e d ONGUARD 

screen IPRD f o r p r o d u c t i o n from the Kemnitz 17 State #001, and 

i t showed no p r o d u c t i o n from 2004 t o August of 2008. Were the 

r e p o r t s t h a t were sent i n j u s t r e c e n t l y sent in? 

A. No. And I a c t u a l l y ran a comparison r e c e n t l y . 

They should be the same. I ' l l be g l a d t o check i n t o t h a t . You 

were using 3025232551. 

Q. OGRID number 35325, pool ID OGRID i d e n t i f i e r 

14070, Marks and Garner. 

A. Okay. I t h i n k you were using a d i f f e r e n t pool 

than we show them completed i n . Could you t e l l me the --

Q. Okay. 
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A. We're t a l k i n g about API 2523551 r i g h t now? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: 28767. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. So the r e are two. So, okay, we 

show the p r o d u c t i o n was coming from pool 35530; t h a t ' s what you 

j u s t said? 

Q. (By Commissioner B a i l e y ) : I'm s o r r y . Well 

API #28767. 

A. Yes. And pool 35530. 

Q. Pool 35325. 

A. No. The p r o d u c t i o n i s 35530. That would 

e x p l a i n . They might have a d e p l e t i o n t h e r e , but --

Q. That would e x p l a i n the problem. 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Thank you. That c l e a r s i t up. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I don't have any other 

q u e s t i o n s . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: I don't have any questions. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: 

Q. Ms. Prouty, I t h i n k your l a t e r testimony 

c l a r i f i e d t h i s question, but you s a i d i n i t i a l l y when 

Mr. P a d i l l a was t a l k i n g about the change of address, you s a i d 

"To the f i n a l assurance a d m i n i s t r a t o r , no." That you had not 

received any a d d i t i o n a l -- or any change of address since the 
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one of r e c o r d . Was th e r e something i n t h e r e t h a t you wanted t o 

t e l l us about? Why d i d you c l a r i f y i t t o the f i n a n c i a l 

assurance c o o r d i n a t o r ? 

A. The only reason I d i d was we have a l o t of issues 

where someone f e e l s they n o t i f i e d someone of an address, but we 

never know whether t h a t person -- whether t h a t i s changing the 

address of re c o r d . So we don't change the address of re c o r d 

unless i t comes i n i n t h a t one avenue, and t h a t ' s why the r u l e 

c reated t h a t . And then i f i t comes — so t h a t they come 

through one person. 

This p a r t i c u l a r i t e m was a note sent by the C-115 

person, but the person -- she d i d n ' t say, "What i s your address 

of record?" 

She s a i d , "What i s your address? I'm t r y i n g t o 

v e r i f y a c u r r e n t address." 

She d i d n ' t say, "I'm the f i n a n c i a l a d m i n i s t r a t o r . I 

would l i k e t o know the o f f i c i a l address f o r a l l OCD 

a c t i v i t i e s . " 

But t h a t does t u r n out t o the address I sent 

subsequent l e t t e r s t o because I knew we could f i n d them. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I thought we solved t h i s problem 

i n 2005, but i t ' s s t i l l got some remnants i n the system? 

A. Well, a l o t of people have not f i l e d t h e i r 

addresses. Quite a few people. 

Q. What's the c u r r e n t address of Mark and Garner? 
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A. Let me j u s t look. PO Box 1089, Hobbs, New Mexico 

88241, and t h a t was dated J u l y 8th, 2008, from Quinton Welborn. 

Q. And p r i o r t o t h a t , the o f f i c i a l address was 

PO Box 70 i n Lovington, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. I don't know i f th e r e were a l o t , but 

t h a t ' s where I was m a i l i n g -- t h a t ' s what I b e l i e v e the address 

Of record was p r i o r t o t h a t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Any r e d i r e c t , Ms. Altomare? 

MS. ALTOMARE: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Anything e l s e , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Anything from the Commission? 

Ms. Prouty, thank you very much. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I have no f u r t h e r witnesses. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: No f u r t h e r witnesses. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I would l i k e t o move f o r the admission 

of E x h i b i t s 4 and 5 a t t h i s time. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Any o b j e c t i o n , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: No o b j e c t i o n . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Seeing no o b j e c t i o n , E x h i b i t s 4 

and 5 w i l l be admitted i n t o the record. 

[ A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t s 4 and 5 admitted i n t o 

evidence.] 

Mr. P a d i l l a , are you ready t o begin? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm ready t o go. 
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CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: As soon as Ms. Prouty gets 

organized, w e ' l l s t a r t . 

* * * 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. Welborn, I'm assuming 

THE WITNESS: Sorry? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Are you Mr. Welborn? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Are you Mickey or Quinton? 

THE WITNESS: I am Quinton. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: What's the r e l a t i o n s h i p between 

Mickey and Quinton? 

THE WITNESS: Mickey's my f a t h e r . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. And you've been p r e v i o u s l y 

sworn i n t h i s case? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . This morning. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , are you ready? 

MR. PADILLA: I'm ready. 

QUINTON WELBORN 

a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. Mr. Welborn, s t a t e your f u l l name. 

A. Quinton Welborn. 

Q. Where do you l i v e , Mr. Welborn? 
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A. I l i v e ' i n Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Q. What's your connection w i t h Marks and Garner 

Production, Ltd.? 

A. VP and Operations Manager. 

Q. VP as v i c e p r e s i d e n t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Who's the p r e s i d e n t ? 

A. Mickey. 

Q. Your dad? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Can you give us a b r i e f h i s t o r y of how you came 

about buying t h i s o i l and gas p r o p e r t y t h a t we're t a l k i n g about 

here? 

A. Yes, s i r . When we purchased the w e l l s i n -- I 

b e l i e v e i t was 2004. We had bought a l l these w e l l s . 

Q. How many w e l l s d i d you buy? 

A. I t h i n k i t was 71. And we bought them and a 

p u l l i n g u n i t t h a t they had owned as assets, and we kept the 

name Marks and Garner, you know, j u s t k i n d of make a smoother 

t r a n s i t i o n , which i n r e t r o s p e c t was probably the wrong choice. 

We bought the -- what had happened was, we bought 

t h i s assuming t h a t -- and we had l e f t Devon Garner, which was 

one of the o l d p a r t n e r ' s son i n charge. He came on board w i t h 

us. He was i n the charge of the p u l l i n g u n i t and e v e r y t h i n g . 

We bought t h i s t h i n k i n g t h a t they were going t o use t h a t 
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p u l l i n g u n i t t o work on a l l t h i s s t u f f . We were going t o get 

i t going. And he worked t h e r e f o r , oh, a year and a h a l f , I 

t h i n k . Anyway --

Q. T e l l us about the c o n d i t i o n of the w e l l s . 

A. Well, we knew we had a l o t of work t o do t o get 

them going and we needed -- we were sure we had t o plug some. 

But we looked at i t as a good o p p o r t u n i t y t o f i x something up 

and make some money. When we f i r s t bought them, our Double X 

lease i n Lea County, there was sev e r a l w e l l s t h e r e from the BLM 

t h a t we had t o clean up and f i x and pl u g a few. 

But what r e a l l y put us i n a b i n d and set us so back 

was they p r e t t y much took the p u l l i n g u n i t t o Texas working f o r 

other people u n t i l i t got t o where we were t h i s close t o 

pr e s s i n g c r i m i n a l charges t o b r i n g i t back, but we had a 

meeting of the minds w i t h our lawyers there i n Hobbs. And they 

ended up w i t h the p u l l i n g u n i t and those three w e l l s , the 

Kemnitz C i t i e s Service and the Northeast Malajmar. 

Q. Give us a time l i n e o f , more or l e s s , when the 

t r a n s a c t i o n s occurred; your i n i t i a l purchase and then when --

A. The i n i t i a l purchase, I b e l i e v e , was i n August of 

'04. When t h i s happened, I b e l i e v e i t was i n March -- maybe 

March or February of 2006 when we f i n a l l y got r i d o f Devon, and 

t h a t ' s when we had the issues. 

Q. When you say Devon --

A. Devon Garner. Excuse me. He was the one we had 
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as our p r o d u c t i o n guy a t the time t h a t was supposed t o be 

f i x i n g these w e l l s and s t u f f . From then on, when we got t o , I 

b e l i e v e i t was March, I've been i n charge of t h a t process of 

i t . I was employed there -- before, they had j u s t l i k e a 

bookkeeper. So I mean, I've been t h e r e since January of 2005, 

but I was not running the company u n t i l '06. 

Q. Okay. T e l l us more about were any of the 71 

w e l l s you bought producing? 

A. There was -- yeah, t h e r e was a few. Not many. 

Probably 10 or 15, I t h i n k , j u s t o f f the top of my head. But, 

I mean, j u s t t h a t could produce f o r a l i t t l e b i t and then we'd 

t o have f i x them and s t u f f . I mean, i t was i n p r e t t y bad 

shape. 

Q. What d i d you do as an i n i t i a l i n v e n t o r y of the 

w e l l s and --

A. Well, we decided which ones would be e a s i e s t t o 

get back on and make some money and get us some revenues and 

s t u f f . We went out and looked a t a l l the w e l l s and seeing what 

a l l we needed t o do and j u s t k i n d of p r i o r i t i z e d from t h e r e . 

Q. So give us some k i n d of time l i n e as t o when you 

a c t u a l l y s t a r t e d doing work on a l l of the wells? 

A. Well, the r e a l work d i d n ' t -- of course, not 

having -- l i k e I s a i d , the p u l l i n g u n i t was a b i g deal f o r us 

because t h a t ' s what we were going t o use t o do i t . And around 

i n '07, e s p e c i a l l y i n '05 and '06, i t was v i r t u a l l y impossible 
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t o get a p u l l i n g u n i t i f you d i d n ' t have your own. I mean, 

there was a s i x - or eight-month w a i t i n g l i s t . We f i x e d a 

couple. 

And then i n '06, we f i x e d a l o t and we had s t a r t e d on 

our Double X lease and we f i x e d approximately -- we got 20 

w e l l s e i t h e r producing or plugged. And t h a t took a long time. 

We had a l o t o f , you know -- changed a l o t of t u b i n g , pump 

changes, had t o get some pumping u n i t s going. And, of course, 

w e l l time, and then we d i d plug f o u r w e l l s out t h e r e . 

Q. Who t o l d you t o pl u g the wells ? 

A. The BLM. 

Q. Now, the Double X lease t h a t you t a l k about --

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. -- i s t h a t a f e d e r a l lease? 

A. Yes, s i r . Mostly they're a l l f e d e r a l . 

Q. Okay. And you were d e a l i n g d i r e c t l y w i t h the 

BLM? 

A. Yes, the BLM the r e i n Hobbs, yes. 

Q.• And d i d you s a t i s f y the requirements of the BLM? 

A. Yes, s i r . I n Lea County e v e r y t h i n g i s r e a l good 

on our f e d e r a l lease out t h e r e . Like I s a i d , we e i t h e r got 

them a l l pumping or they're plugged. 

Q. T e l l us g e n e r a l l y what k i n d of p r o d u c t i o n you get 

from these w e l l s . 

A. We get about two or three b a r r e l s of o i l a day. 
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A couple of them f l o a t some gas, you know, f i v e t o ten MCF a 

day. But, you know, some of them don't f l o w very much but they 

do make some gas, maybe 15, 20 MCF. But as f a r as the o i l 

w e l l s , they make about two t o three b a r r e l s a day and about ten 

b a r r e l s of water. 

Q. Do you have a plan i n place t o do some 

s t i m u l a t i o n or an y t h i n g else t o the w e l l s as you continue your 

progression? 

A. Yes. We want t o do some f r a c jobs i n some of the 

State w e l l s there i n the Loco H i l l s area, which would be i n 

l i k e the Cave Pool u n i t s and the Levers u n i t s , r i g h t i n those 

Grayburg w e l l s t h a t we have out t h e r e . 

Q. Now, l e t ' s go t o the OCD E x h i b i t s No. 2 and 3. 

E x h i b i t No. 2, as I understand i t , i s the l i s t of the 23 w e l l s 

t h a t were o r i g i n a l l y noncompliant; i s t h a t your understanding? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let's s t a r t up w i t h the very beginning --

A. Okay. 

Q. -- the two Bradley Federal w e l l s at the to p . 

A. The Bradley Federal #001 i s plugged and 

abandoned. A l l the remediation has been done. A l l the 

paperwork submitted t o the BLM. I t i s , you know -- e v e r y t h i n g 

i s done on t h a t one. I t i s plugged and abandoned. 

Q. When d i d you do t h a t ? 

A. Well, we've done the plugged and abandoned p a r t 
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of t h a t one, I t h i n k , i n '06, but we d i d not -- the remediation 

d i d not get done u n t i l May of t h i s year. 

Q. When you say "remediation," what are you t a l k i n g 

about? 

A. Reseed the -- they got t o s t r i p the l o c a t i o n , 

reseed i t , t r y i n g t o make i t back t o where t h e r e ' s , you know, 

back t o how i t would be i f there wasn't a w e l l t h e r e , I guess, 

so t o speak. 

Q. Why d i d you wa i t so long t o remediate? 

A. Well, t h e r e was a couple t h i n g s . We had t o pl u g 

a few more of them. Just, you know, l i k e I say, t h a t ' s the 

p o i n t where we got working on other s t u f f . 

Q. When you say you had t o p l u g a few more w e l l s , 

are you l o o k i n g a t t h i s E x h i b i t No. 2? 

A. Yes, we plugged --

Q. Or are there w e l l s o u t s i d e of t h i s ? 

A. We plugged one more o u t s i d e of t h i s . Let's see. 

We plugged f o u r w e l l s f o r the BLM out t h e r e . 

Q. I don't want t o take you out of your sequence on 

your testimony. I'm j u s t asking are they --

A. Rig h t . 

Q. -- as we progress down t h i s l i s t . But my 

question was whether or not you plugged other w e l l s t h a t are 

not on t h i s l i s t ? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. And which ones d i d you plug? 

A. We plugged the Gulf Hanagan #002. Yeah, w e l l , 

no, we plugged the Gulf Hanagan #002 but we also plugged the 

Gulf Hanagan Federal #001 as w e l l . 

Q. And t h a t ' s not on t h i s l i s t ? 

A. That's not on t h i s l i s t . I t ' s on E x h i b i t 3. 

Q. Let's go t o the t h i r d w e l l which i s the Cave Pool 

U n i t #027 on E x h i b i t 2. 

A. Yes. That i s a w e l l t h a t we want t o T&A. We've 

drawn up a procedure, and we've sent i t i n . I t ' s been r e a l 

recent since we've sent i t i n . I t went out Fri d a y or Monday. 

But t h a t i s one of the w e l l s t h a t we do want t o t e m p o r a r i l y 

abandon. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Which one was t h a t ? 

THE WITNESS: The Cave Pool U n i t #027. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : I s there any reason why you 

waited u n t i l r e c e n t l y t o --

A. Well, l i k e I s a i d , we've been working, you know, 

we have t o mai n t a i n the w e l l s t h a t we could get f i x e d . And the 

ones t h a t -- some of these t h a t y o u ' l l see t h a t we have done 

work on. One reason we wanted t o do t h i s one and a few of them 

i s because, I ' l l t e l l you, because they' r e a l l i n the same 

lease and t h a t ' s -- when we plug two more of these w e l l s , 

t h a t ' s where we want t o go from t h e r e . And t h a t w i l l be i n 

t h a t agenda when we get t o those leases t o T&A those w e l l s 
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t h e r e and p l u g --

Q. Have you made an e v a l u a t i o n t o see whether or not 

to p l u g and abandon or t o rework wells? 

A. Yes, we have. We b e l i e v e t h i s one we might have 

a good chance i f our p r o d u c t i o n holds and e v e r y t h i n g . I f we 

f r a c them and they do what we want, we do b e l i e v e t h i s w i l l be 

a good candidate t o t r y a t a l a t e r time t o do t h a t . 

Q. But you haven't -- okay. That's why you want t o 

T&A i t ? 

A. Right. 

Q. How about the Cave Pool #036, which i s the --

A. Yes. I t ' s r i g h t next t o i t . Same s i t u a t i o n . 

Q. Okay. C i t i e s Service State #001, the f i f t h w e l l ? 

A. The C i t i e s Services i s one of those t h a t Buddy 

Garner, when we done t h a t and they never d i d come up w i t h the 

plug g i n g bond. And apparently they have l o s t -- the lease has 

been l o s t on t h a t and -- I j u s t want t o c l a r i f y one of the 

reasons t h a t -- and i n r e t r o s p e c t , we probably shouldn't, 

but -- the reason t h a t t h e r e i s showing p r o d u c t i o n on t h a t i s I 

s t i l l get gas statements and s t u f f showing t h a t they are 

producing these w e l l s . And at the time --

Q. Who do you get gas statements from? 

A. From l i k e DCP and Targa. 

Q. Why would you submit a p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t on them? 

A. Well, j u s t because i t was one of these t h a t was 
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i n v i o l a t i o n . And, I mean, I j u s t wanted t o show t h a t they 

were producing i t . I was not aware of -- l i k e I'm not g e t t i n g 

no r o y a l t i e s or n o t h i n g on i t , but -- we're t r y i n g t o get the 

w e l l s back. Apparently t h a t might not be a good d e a l , but 

we're going t o have t o f i l e s u i t a g ainst Buddy. And l i k e , you 

know, i f we had the w e l l s back, we'd be producing those two 

r i g h t o f f the b a t , but ap p a r e n t l y not now. 

Q. Well , i f the lease i s gone back t o the Land 

O f f i c e , then --

A. But, I mean, i t has -- f o r some reason, I don't 

know who bought them or whatever, but they have -- I'm s t i l l 

g e t t i n g gas statements and s t u f f l i k e t h a t on the w e l l s . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , I need t o make a 

l i t t l e detour here. You're not g e t t i n g any r o y a l t y , but t h e r e 

i s p r o d u c t i o n coming o f f those w e l l s ? 

THE WITNESS: Right. Okay. They changed t h e i r 

D i v i s i o n order. Have we already done t h i s ? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: "They" being? 

THE WITNESS: Buddy Garner, okay. He's t a k i n g a l l 

the money and e v e r y t h i n g , but he won't put up a p l u g g i n g and 

bonding. He won't do n o t h i n g t h a t we've asked him t o do. We 

have t r i e d . He's c a l l e d s e v e r al times and s a i d , "Yeah. I got 

i t . " So we've gone on l i n e t o submit a change of operator --

bam, i t ' s r e j e c t e d . With t h i s deal --

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you want t o t a l k 
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t o your witness, because t h i s i s beginning t o be a b i t of a 

problem here. 

MR. PADILLA: A l l r i g h t . Can I step out? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Please. 

[Recess taken from 2:08 p.m. t o 2:09 p.m., and 

testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Mr. Welborn, we were t a l k i n g 

about the C i t i e s Service #001. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. As f a r as you know, t h a t ' s somebody else's w e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Are you o p e r a t i n g the well? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. How about the Coquina State? 

A. The Coquina State, we sent i n a procedure t o get 

plugged. I t was r e j e c t e d . We have amended our procedure and 

re-sent i t i n , and t h a t i s the f i r s t -- as soon as we get i t 

back, we w i l l r i g up and p l u g and abandon t h a t w e l l -- i s the 

pl a n . 

Q. I s t h a t on the same v i c i n i t y as the other wells? 

A. No, s i r . I t ' s by i t s e l f . I t ' s away from -- but, 

yeah, i t ' s one t h a t we need t o . 

Q. Okay. How about the Earnest Federal #001? 

A. I t i s plugged and abandoned. 

Q. When d i d you do th a t ? 
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A. I n 2007. And the remediation was done a few 

months ago. 

Q. How about the Graham Federal #003? 

A. We got i t f l o w i n g gas. I t ' s producing gas. 

Q. What i s -- how much gas? 

A. I n a month, between t e n and 20 MCF. I t ' s not a 

l o t , but i t i s - -

Q. Who do you s e l l the gas to? 

A. That goes t o DCP. 

Q. Okay. How about the Jennings Federal? 

A. The same t h i n g . I t ' s f l o w i n g gas. We're s e l l i n g 

between 10 or 20 a month. 

Q. How about the J u l i a Culp? 

A. J u l i a Culp; what we discussed e a r l i e r . I t was 

plugged and abandoned. And I spoke t o B i l l P r i t c h a r d . I n 

2004, I don't b e l i e v e -- before we bought i t -- but I don't 

b e l i e v e a subsequent r e p o r t was ever f i l e d . We found the -- we 

have since f i l e d a subsequent r e p o r t showing what work was 

done, and I b e l i e v e t h a t was i n A p r i l of 2004. 

Q. 2004? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And what needs t o be done on t h a t w e l l ? 

A. From what I understand from B i l l P r i t c h a r d , he 

thought i t was released, but I guess there could be some 

remediation issues. 
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Q. Who's B i l l P r i t c h a r d ? 

A. He used t o be i n the Hobbs o f f i c e of the OCD. He 

used t o work f o r the OCD i n the Hobbs o f f i c e . 

Q. Did you co n s u l t w i t h Mr. P r i t c h a r d ? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. And what do you i n t e n d t o do about f i n a l i z i n g the 

paperwork on t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Like I say, we've submitted the -- I t h i n k we've 

submitted the proper paperwork f o r t h a t t o be f i n a l i z e d . 

Q. The next w e l l i s Kemnitz 17 State #001? 

A. Yes. Another one we don't have any i n t e r e s t i n . 

Q. Okay. And t h a t was the r e s u l t of the settlement 

t h a t you had? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. The next one i s the Lea/UA/State #001. 

A. Yes. That i s one of the leases t h a t has been 

l o s t . And we do b e l i e v e t h a t we've got a deal where they're 

going t o -- I t h i n k some guys out of Midland are going t o take 

the w e l l f o r the p l u g g i n g l i a b i l i t y . But i f they don't, t h a t ' s 

one w e ' l l need t o p l u g . 

Q. What's the l a t e s t t h a t you've heard about t h a t ? 

A. They were meeting today a t lunch there i n Hobbs, 

so I hadn't heard anything e l s e . 

Q. Has the Land O f f i c e issued a new lease on t h i s , 

do you know? 
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A. I guess -- not t o my knowledge, no. I haven't 

heard about t h a t . I don't know. I don't have any knowledge of 

t h a t . 

Q. But somebody wants t o buy the w e l l from you? 

A. I t h i n k they bought the lease through an au c t i o n , 

i s the way I understood i t . 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Can you t e l l us who i t i s ? 

THE WITNESS: American Production out of Midland — 

no. American E x p l o r a t i o n . Excuse me. 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : I f they don't buy the w e l l and 

change operator, you're going t o pl u g i t ? 

A. Right. 

Q. How about the Levers #003Y. 

A. Yeah. We got i t producing gas. 

Q. How about the Northeast Malajmar U n i t #001? 

A. One of the ones t h a t Buddy -- we don't have no 

i n t e r e s t i n . 

Q. The Red Twelve Federal #002? 

A. We have i t producing. 

Q. The Red Twelve Levers Federal #008Q? 

A. Yeah. That's — we want t o T&A t h a t w e l l . 

Q. What have you done t o t h a t w e l l t o determine 

whether or not you want t o do t h a t ? 

A. Well, i t was one of those t h a t was -- w e l l , l i k e 

she had t a l k e d about on t h a t l i s t t h a t i t was never -- i t ' s i n 
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the r i g h t place, and we j u s t t h i n k i t ' l l make a good w e l l . But 

we can T&A i t and come back t o i t because i t ' s a shallow w e l l . 

They never d i d complete t h a t t h i n g , so w e ' l l go i n the r e and do 

p e r f o r a t i o n . But we t h i n k i t ' l l be a good producer. 

Q. So t h i s w e l l i s not open t o the -- i n any 

formation? 

A. I t i s -- the casing has been put i n the hole. I 

don't t h i n k they ever p e r f o r a t e d i t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: But i t ' s got a l a s t p r o d u c t i o n 

date on i t . 

THE WITNESS: Yes. That was one t h a t we had t a l k e d 

about at the l a s t hearing was supposed t o -- and t h a t was a 

mistake on my p a r t -- those two and the Theos State, which I 

thought I d i d send amended r e p o r t s i n f o r those, but ap p a r e n t l y 

nobody has got them. But I d i d go back and take the p r o d u c t i o n 

o f f . That was a mistake. 

Q. Did you amend t h a t r e p o r t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . I sent i t i n , but a p p a r e n t l y , l i k e 

Ms. Prouty s a i d , they never d i d receive those r e p o r t s . But I 

d i d go back i n and do t h a t a f t e r , i n January. I t was the exact 

same t h i n g f o r the Red Twelve Levers Federal #012. 

Q. They've not been pe r f o r a t e d ? I s t h a t what you're 

saying? 

A. I don't t h i n k they have. I don't t h i n k so. 

Q. Do you have any type of i n t e g r i t y t e s t s scheduled 
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f o r any of the T&A wells ? 

A. We were w a i t i n g t o get -- I mean, we know who can 

do i t . We've t a l k e d t o them. I t would j u s t be a matter of 

time. We were j u s t w a i t i n g t o get our procedure back and then 

we got a set of cast i r o n b r i d g e plugs, and set the cement on 

i t and then we do the i n t e g r i t y t e s t . 

Q. You've made arrangements f o r doing an i n t e g r i t y 

t e s t ? 

A. Yes. We u s u a l l y use a company out of Hobbs t o do 

t h a t . But then we got t o con t a c t the f i e l d guy t h e r e i n the 

A r t e s i a o f f i c e t o come witness t h a t . 

Q. The A r t e s i a or Hobbs? 

A. These w i l l be i n A r t e s i a . 

Q. I'm not sure, d i d I t a l k t o you about the Red 

Twelve Levers Federal #012? 

A. Yeah. That was — the #008 and the #012 are 

i d e n t i c a l s i t u a t i o n s . 

Q. The Red Twelve State #001? 

A. State #001. 

Q. T h a t ' s the next one, the next t o the l a s t , bot tom 

of the page. 

A. Red Twelve Sta te #003, you mean? 

Q. I ' m s o r r y , yes . 

A. Yeah. We got i t p roduc ing gas. 

Q. How about the bot tom one, Twelve - - Red Twelve 
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State #006? 

A. That's one i n t h i s area t h e r e t h a t we need t o 

plu g . 

Q. When are you going t o pl u g i t ? 

A. We thought -- how our schedule goes r i g h t now was 

the Coquina plug f i r s t , then move t o the WM Snyder, because 

i t ' s away from those. T&A the f o u r w e l l s t h a t we've j u s t 

t a l k e d about, and then p l u g the Red Twelve State #006 and the 

Theos State #001. 

Q. Do you have t o w a i t on a p u l l i n g u n i t now? 

A. No. We have our own p u l l i n g u n i t . We had t o buy 

our own p u l l i n g u n i t , so t h a t p a r t i s not the problem. We do 

have t o w a i t on cement sometimes, but u s u a l l y w i t h our own 

p u l l i n g u n i t , we can get t h a t . 

Q. What's your schedule f o r t h i s w e l l , the p l u g g i n g 

procedure f o r these wells? 

A. I'm t h i n k i n g t h a t Red Twelve State #006, we could 

probably be there i n -- w i t h the work we're doing before t h a t , 

i t ' l l probably be i n September when we can get t h e r e , because 

we want t o do those Coquina. The Coquina w i l l be -- you j u s t 

don't know how long i t ' s going t o take t o plug the w e l l , but we 

know the Snyder i s p r e t t y deep, so we know t h a t might take a 

whole week t o do. Coquina we're t h i n k i n g a couple o f days. 

But a f t e r t h a t , T&A'ing those f o u r w e l l s , we're 

l o o k i n g at about a week. So t h a t would be the next one on the 
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l i s t t h a t we would want t o do. So I'm t h i n k i n g sometime 

mid-September, maybe. 

Q. I n terms of -- how many w e l l s do you have t o p l u g 

here? 

A. We have t o p l u g about -- i t looks l i k e about s i x 

w e l l s , I b e l i e v e -- f o u r t o s i x . Let's see. We got t o do the 

Coquina, the Snyder, the Red Twelve #006 and the Theos State 

#001, so t h a t ' s f o u r r i g h t t h e r e . So i t looks l i k e about f o u r 

more w e l l s t o p l u g , f o u r t o T&A. 

Q. The next w e l l i s the State #001 on the next page. 

A. Excuse me. Five w e l l s , yeah. We need t o plug 

the State #001 a l s o . I t ' s i n the same area, so w e ' l l j u s t be 

moving from one t o the next. 

Q. Now, l e t me ask i n terms of the time frame here, 

you know. You're g i v i n g me -- or g i v i n g us f i v e days here, two 

days here, t h a t s o r t of t h i n g . What time frame do you need t o 

complete --

A. I t h i n k r e a l i s t i c a l l y December we would have 

e v e r y t h i n g . Sometime i n December we should have e v e r y t h i n g i n 

compliance. 

Q. How about the State #002? 

A. I t ' s producing gas. 

Q. The Theos State #001? 

A. That's one t h a t we need t o also p l u g . 

Q. And you already t a l k e d about t h a t ? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And the W i l l i a m Snyder? 

A. The W i l l i a m Snyder. Yes. That's the second one 

we want t o p l u g . 

Q. That's a deep well? 

A. Yes, t h a t ' s a deep w e l l . 

Q. Now, do you have other plans f o r t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Yes, we d i d . At one time, we were going t o 

t r a n s f e r t h a t t o B i l l y P r i t c h a r d . They were going t o t r y t o 

make a d i s p o s a l w e l l out i t , but there was another w e l l i n t h a t 

area, I b e l i e v e , t h a t was causing problems, so they're not 

l e t t i n g anybody make a di s p o s a l w e l l out t h e r e . But t h a t was 

the plan at one time. Because I remember he submitted a b i g 

r e p o r t on t h a t , and i t got denied. 

Q. Submitted t o the OCD? 

A. Yes, B i l l P r i t c h a r d d i d , yes. I mean, i t wasn't 

i n our name. He was going t o do i t i n somebody -- I mean, they 

were going t o , you know, operate i t under a d i f f e r e n t name. 

Q. But t h a t never got t r a n s f e r r e d ? 

A. Well, i t got denied. So then they d i d n ' t want 

the w e l l , see. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: So you're going t o pl u g i t . 

THE WITNESS: Yes. We are going t o pl u g t h a t one. 

I t ' s second on the l i s t . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : O v e r a l l , where are you w i t h 
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the 71 wells ? 

A. We're i n p r e t t y good shape, other than -- I mean, 

w e l l , I w i l l say i n p r e t t y good shape. Under the 

circumstances, we have done a l o t of work, and we're c o n t i n u i n g 

t o do i t . We're j u s t -- we're a t t h i s p o i n t where I t h i n k 

we're down, from what I got from here, about ten w e l l s t h a t we 

need t o do. Like I say, the plans are i n the process. We are 

going t o continue forward, and t h a t ' s what we're t r y i n g t o do. 

MR. PADILLA: This morning Mr. Sanchez t e s t i f i e d 

about Marks and Garner E x h i b i t No. 1. May I approach the 

witness, Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may, Mr. P a d i l l a . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Mr. Welborn, d i d you prepare 

t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. What's on t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

A. Those are the w e l l s t h a t we need t o pl u g or T&A. 

Q. How do those --

A. Other than the J u l i a Culp because t h a t one was --

t h a t one we f e e l i s already plugged. I mean, i t i s plugged. 

We haven't submitted the paperwork. 

Q. How does t h a t compare t o the OCD's E x h i b i t No. 3? 

Your E x h i b i t 1 i s the w e l l s t h a t are on E x h i b i t No. 3 of the 

OCD, E x h i b i t No. 3? 

A. They're showing 14 i n a c t i v e w e l l s , and I'm 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th Street, NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



120 

showing 11 here. 

Q. What's the d i f f e r e n c e ? 

A. Well, they have the Gulf Hanagan on t h e i r l i s t 

which we've already plugged and abandoned, the Ernest Federal, 

which i s already plugged and abandoned. Those are two of the 

bi g g e s t ones I see. 

Q. Mr. Sanchez t e s t i f i e d t h i s morning t h a t maybe 

some of the paperwork was not i n . What's your s t o r y on t h a t ? 

A. Well, I know our C-115s are c u r r e n t . I guess 

we're behind on some of the C-103s. That's, I guess, where we 

stand. 

Q. I f you're behind, how long would i t take you t o 

submit --

A. I could have a l l 

Q. Would you have t o check f i r s t t o see where you 

are? 

A. I thought we were sending C-103s, but I have t o 

check w i t h the people t h a t -- t h a t would not be a problem a t 

a l l . I t h i n k t h a t could be resolved some time next week on the 

sundry r e p o r t s . I don't see any problem on t h a t . 

Q. Do you know whether there are any d e f i c i e n c i e s 

from say, 2001 or before -- you know, before you acquired the 

wells? 

A. Not t o my knowledge. 

Q. Did you get any paperwork from the p r i o r owners, 
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Marks and Garner, about r e g u l a t o r y aspects of the well s ? 

A. No. 

Q. Any w e l l s records? 

A. We have some w e l l f i l e s , but they d i d n ' t have 

any -- I mean, they showed where they had done some work, but 

not l i k e v i o l a t i o n l e t t e r s or n o t h i n g of t h a t s o r t . 

Q. Were you apprised of any v i o l a t i o n l e t t e r s t h a t 

may have been sent t o PO Box 70 i n Lovington? 

A. Si r ? 

Q. Were you apprised of t h a t correspondence from the 

OCD? 

A. I don't understand what you're asking. 

Q. Were you t o l d about the 

A. No, no, no. I wasn't t o l d i f they were r e c e i v i n g 

them. 

Q. Were any of those l e t t e r s forwarded t o you? 

A. No. 

Q. Now, i n your testimony as you went down 

E x h i b i t No. 2 of the OCD and comparing t h a t w i t h E x h i b i t 1, 

your e x h i b i t , i s there any d i f f e r e n c e i n your testimony as t o 

what you have put i n t h i s E x h i b i t No. 1? 

A. No. 

Q. Now, t h i s morning Mr. Sanchez t e s t i f i e d about the 

a d d i t i o n a l bonding requirement as shown on your E x h i b i t No. 1. 

What are you going t o do about t h i s a d d i t i o n a l bonding? 
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A. Well, we know -- l i k e I say, we're t r y i n g t o p l u g 

the w e l l s , and we d e f i n i t e l y know the ones t h a t are T&A's need 

to be a d d i t i o n a l l y bonded, e s p e c i a l l y l i k e the Lea/UA, you 

know, we f e e l t h a t t h a t would be resolved i n j u s t a matter of 

days. And l i k e the Coquina and the Snyder and the Theos and 

the ones t h a t we i n t e n d t o p l u g , you know, we could d e f i n i t e l y , 

you know -- t h a t would exhaust our cash flow t o p l u g these 

w e l l s i f we had t o -- some of t h a t bonding. And the J u l i a 

Culp, we f e e l t h a t i t ' s already plugged. So we don't f e e l t h a t 

t h e r e should be a d d i t i o n a l bonding on t h a t one. 

Q. Now, l e t ' s take the bottom w e l l on your e x h i b i t , 

the Lea/UA State #001. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What happens i f a t r a n s a c t i o n i s s t r u c k today? 

A. Well, they would have a change of operator. As 

soon as we do t h a t , then i t ' s no longer our w e l l , the way I 

understand i t . I t ' s no longer our l i a b i l i t y . 

Q. I f they f i l e the bond? 

A. I f they f i l e t h e i r bond and do a l l t h a t . 

Q. I f not, you're going t o plug i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. So what's the time frame f o r p l u g g i n g a l l 

the w e l l s on E x h i b i t No. 1? 

A. Like I s a i d --

Q. You s a i d December, but what's the progression? 
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A. Well, i f we don't get t h a t , w e ' l l go from the 

Coquina t o the Snyder and then t r y t o go t o the UA w e l l . So 

we're l o o k i n g a t a matter of a few weeks t o get t h a t done. Of 

course, we have t o submit -- on the UA w e l l , w e ' l l have t o 

submit and get approval on our p l u g g i n g and go from t h e r e . 

Q. Let's t a l k about t h i s PO Box 70, Lovington, 

New Mexico. 

A. Correct. 

Q. On the OCD's E x h i b i t No. 5 which you signed, you 

used t h a t PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico? 

A. Correct. Yes. At the time, we were s t i l l using 

t h a t . Sometime there i n -- I t h i n k i t was i n about A p r i l or 

May i s when we changed over t o Hobbs. 

Q. What year? 

A. I n 2005. And I know I d i d not go o n l i n e and do 

t h a t , but I remember I sent l e t t e r s t o the o f f i c e s i n Hobbs and 

A r t e s i a t o get t h a t changed. And then a f t e r our hearing i n 

January -- they were saying J u l y -- I d i d go i n and put, you 

know -- since we went through a l l t h i s i n the hearing i n 

January, I went i n and double -checked t h a t — w e l l , I went i n 

and put back i n PO Box 1089. Going through the i n t e r n e t and 

lo o k i n g at some of t h a t other s t u f f , i t looked l i k e some of i t 

s t i l l s a i d PO Box 70 s t i l l i n J u l y , and then t h a t ' s when 

they're showing t h a t I had changed i t . But I d i d change i t 

again i n J u l y because i t was i n c o r r e c t . But we have used 
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PO Box 1089 since 2005. 

Q. And where have you used i t ? 

A. Where have I used i t ? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Well, f o r e v e r y t h i n g . Like -- I mean, i t ' s on 

a l l our r e p o r t s we submit. Like I s a i d , we submitted -- w e l l , 

I wrote a l e t t e r t o the f i e l d o f f i c e s , here's our change of 

address. That's a l l I thought I had t o do a t the time, but we 

put i t on a l l our C-115s. Eve r y t h i n g t h a t we submitted i s 

t h a t . I've gone o n l i n e and I guess changed i t t w i c e t o PO 

Box 1089. 

Q. C-115s have the 1089 address? 

A. Yes, they should. 

Q. Since when? 

A. Sometime i n 2005, I b e l i e v e i t was. I don't 

know. I t was e i t h e r March, A p r i l , some time i n t h e r e . 

Q. Now, on A p r i l 7th, 2005, a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n 

was sent t o the PO Box 70, Lovington, New Mexico. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you get n o t i c e of t h a t ? 

A. No. 

Q. OCD E x h i b i t No. 9 i s l e t t e r dated June 19, 2006, 

and i t ' s addressed t o Post O f f i c e Box 1089, Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g t h a t l e t t e r ? 

A. S i r ? Excuse me? 
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Q. Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g t h a t l e t t e r ? 

A. No, I do not. 

MR. PADILLA: May I approach? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may, s i r . 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes, yes. I d i d r e c e i v e t h i s 

l e t t e r . And a t the time, we d i d submit a procedure t o T&A t h i s 

w e l l . 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : That's the Coquina? 

A. That's the Coquina. And I never d i d get any 

response back. 

Q. Did you i n q u i r e again? 

A. Yeah. And I never got a response. And then I 

d i d -- when we were checking through, we were doing some more 

procedures, I d i d f i n d where they d i d approve t h a t procedure on 

the i n t e r n e t , but I never d i d re c e i v e any w r i t t e n 

correspondence or anything t o t h a t e f f e c t . 

Q. I t was posted on the i n t e r n e t ? 

A. Yes. I t ' s -- i n the w e l l f i l e of the i n t e r n e t , 

i t was i n t h e r e . 

Q. And when d i d you discover t h a t ? 

A. Oh. About two months ago, I guess, when we were 

p u l l i n g up w e l l f i l e s on the Coquina t o w r i t e up our procedure 

t o plug i t . 

Q. But you'd already, i n f a c t , f i l e d a procedure f o r 

i t ? 
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A. Well, a d i f f e r e n t procedure. At t h i s time, we 

f i l e d a T&A procedure i n s t e a d of f i l i n g -- now we're f i l i n g a 

plugged and abandoned procedure. 

Q. When was the f i r s t time t h a t you, Mr. Welborn, 

became aware of v i o l a t i o n s on 23 wells? 

A. Well, the f i r s t time about the v i o l a t i o n s , I 

mean, I knew we were working on them and e v e r y t h i n g . But the 

f i r s t other l e t t e r t h a t I got of t h i s was when we were going t o 

hearing, and i t was sent t o PO Box 1089. 

Q. Did you re c e i v e E x h i b i t No. 10 of the OCD, a 

l e t t e r from one of the a t t o r n e y s f o r the D i v i s i o n , G a i l 

MacQuesten? I t ' s dated August 30th, 2007. 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. So the very f i r s t time, as I understand your 

testimony, t h a t you knew you were i n v i o l a t i o n of 23 w e l l s was 

when you received a n o t i c e of hearing? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you came t o the hearing. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And d i d you get a copy of the order? 

A. No. I d i d not get a copy of the order. The way 

I found out about our order was on the i n t e r n e t . I t was posted 

on the i n t e r n e t . I d i d not receive a copy of the order. 

Q. Did I send you a copy of the order? 

A. S i r ? 
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Q. Did I send you a copy of the order? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Did you get a reason why I d i d n ' t send you a copy 

of the order? 

A. I don't t h i n k you r e c e i v e d i t . 

Q. Did you i n s t r u c t me t o f i l e f o r de novo hearing 

once you got i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , the day t h a t I found out. 

Q. And how many days were l e f t before you had t o 

f i l e a de novo hearing? 

A. There were -- I'm not sure. There wasn't very 

many, i f any, days. 

MR. PADILLA: Pass the witness, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Why don't we take a ten-minute 

break and reconvene at a q u a r t e r t o 3:00. And when we do, 

Ms. Altomare, I guess y o u ' l l begin your cross-examination. 

[Recess taken from 2:36 p.m. t o 2:47 p.m., and 

testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. Let's go back on the 

record. The record should r e f l e c t t h a t , again, t h i s i s a 

c o n t i n u a t i o n of Case No. 14041. I t i s Thursday, August 14th, 

2008, at a q u a r t e r t o t h r e e . The r e c o r d should also r e f l e c t 

t h a t a l l t h r e e commissioners are present. We, t h e r e f o r e , have 

a quorum. 

I b e l i e v e , Ms. Altomare, you were going t o begin your 
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cross-examination of Mr. Welborn. 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. Mr. Welborn, you and -- i t ' s your dad, I guess, 

t h a t ' s i n v o l v e d i n the company? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. You became i n v o l v e d i n Marks and Garner Company 

i n 2004; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. And I t h i n k you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d , and 

I t h i n k you r e i t e r a t e d today as w e l l , a t the time you took on 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r Marks and Garner, you were aware t h a t there 

were issues w i t h the recordkeeping, t h a t the record --

A. Yes. 

Q. The word you used was "shady" l a s t time. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you had also t e s t i f i e d t h a t you knew t h a t 

they had not f i l e d C-115s f o r two or thr e e years at t h a t p o i n t ? 

A. Right. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Are you aware t h a t the OCD stopped using hard 

copy C-115s i n about 2002? 

A. I d i d n ' t know when, but yes, i t i s 

e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . 

Q. Rig h t . And the e l e c t r o n i c forms of the C-115s do 
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not have a place f o r addresses. Are you aware of t h a t ? 

A. I d i d n ' t know how t h a t was -- you know, I know 

i t ' s on a spreadsheet, and I see i t t h e r e , so --

Q. Okay. But you're not s u r p r i s e d I mean, t h a t ' s 

not a s u r p r i s e t o you. 

A. Like I say, I don't know how you a l l look at the 

data when i t comes through, so I don't have no idea. 

Q. When you took on Marks and Garner, you took i t on 

y o u r s e l f t o f i x the e x i s t i n g v i o l a t i o n s . You were aware th e r e 

were issues? 

A. Yes, we know t h a t --

Q. And t h a t was over f o u r years ago? 

A. Yes. But l i k e I sa i d , a year and a h a l f of t h a t 

w i t h o u t a p u l l i n g u n i t and e v e r y t h i n g , t h a t r e a l l y set up back. 

I mean, I don't mean t o harp on i t , but now we do got our own 

p u l l i n g u n i t , and we are making s t r i d e s t o get e v e r y t h i n g 

provided. 

Q. Do you have OCD E x h i b i t s 4 and 5 i n f r o n t of you? 

A. No, ma'am. I do not. 

MS. ALTOMARE: May I approach the witness? 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: You may. 

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): I f I could get you t o go 

ahead and look a t E x h i b i t 4. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recognize t h i s document? 
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A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Can you describe i t f o r me, please? 

A. I b e l i e v e t h i s i s changing the UA w e l l t h i s i s 

the change of operator t o Marks and Garner from WAS, LLC. 

Q. And t h i s i s one of the f i r s t w e l l s t h a t you 

acquired; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And who executed t h i s document? 

A. Well, i t looks l i k e Debbie McKelvey and Mickey 

Welborn i s the one who signed i t . 

Q. Okay. Mickey Welborn signed on be h a l f of Marks 

and Garner, L t d . ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And what i s the t i t l e t h a t he designated f o r 

himself? 

A. Manager. 

Q. And what i s the address t h a t i s l i s t e d ? 

A. PO Box 70. 

Q. What i s the date t h a t he signed t h i s document? 

A. 11/29/2004. 

Q. Were you i n v o l v e d at a l l i n the t r a n s a c t i o n 

i n v o l v i n g t h i s w e l l ? 

A. No, I was not. 

Q. Do you recognize your f a t h e r ' s h a n d w r i t i n g and 

s igna tu re? 
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A. Yes. That i s h i s s i g n a t u r e . 

Q. I'm going t o go ahead and d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n 

t o E x h i b i t No. 5. Do you recognize t h i s document? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. And i s t h a t your h a n d w r i t i n g and signature? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And t h i s i s an operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r form, 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And i n t h i s form, you i d e n t i f y y o u r s e l f as the 

c o n t r o l l e r of Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And as t h a t t i t l e -- what does t h a t t i t l e mean i n 

terms of the company? 

A. At t h i s time, I was j u s t l i k e p r e t t y much the 

accountant. You know, f i n a n c i a l - w i s e , I d i d not have any --

and I was doing the e l e c t r o n i c r e p o r t i n g . 

Q. Okay. And so you had the a u t h o r i t y both t o 

designate an a d m i n i s t r a t o r and also t o be designated as the 

a d m i n i s t r a t o r ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And what i s the date t h a t you executed t h i s 

document? 

A. February 1 s t , 2005. 

Q. And t h i s i s indeed your h a n d w r i t i n g and your 
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signature? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And the address t h a t you i n d i c a t e d on t h i s form 

i s what? 

A. PO Box 7 0 i n Lovington. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the OCD Rule 100 f o r 

operator r e g i s t r a t i o n and n o t i f i c a t i o n of change of address? 

A. Yes, I am now. 

Q. Are you aware t h a t , as an operator i n the State 

of New Mexico, the burden i s on you t o be aware of what the 

r u l e s are and as they change t o be aware of the changes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I s there a reason t h a t when i t came time t o 

change your address, t h a t you j u s t assumed t h a t s u b m i t t i n g a 

change of address t o the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e was s u f f i c i e n t and you 

d i d n ' t look t o the r u l e s t o see what you were s p e c i f i c a l l y 

supposed t o do? 

A. Yeah. When I t a l k e d t o them -- I t a l k e d t o 

somebody at the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . And I sent i t t o Hobbs and t o 

A r t e s i a , and they s a i d i t would be s u f f i c i e n t . I guess i t was 

my e r r o r t h a t i t was not, you know, t h a t -- I'm l i k e , you know, 

l i k e I s a i d , I know I d i d not do t h a t u n t i l January, u n t i l our 

f i r s t h e aring. I know t h a t i t was not done e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . 

Q. Okay. Regarding the l e t t e r s t h a t were issued, 

you've acknowledged t h a t you d i d indeed r e c e i v e the June 19th, 
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2006, l e t t e r at the 1089 box i n Hobbs? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I n f a c t , t h a t address i n d i c a t e d t h a t i t was the 

t h i r d n o t i c e , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That d i d n ' t r a i s e any red f l a g s t o you t h a t 

perhaps you had been missing some mail? 

A. Yes, we d i d . And I double-checked w i t h the f i e l d 

o f f i c e s t o make sure t h a t they had my r i g h t address at t h a t 

time. And they both s a i d t h a t they had i t . And t h a t ' s where I 

f i g u r e d , you know, t h a t ' s where t h a t s t u f f i s coming from. 

Q. Okay. Did you discuss w i t h them what the 

previous two v i o l a t i o n l e t t e r s had contained? 

A. I j u s t knew t h a t , at t h a t time, t h a t ' s when we 

had decided t h a t we would T&A t h a t w e l l . And we d i d send --

l i k e I s a i d , submitted a procedure and never d i d hear n o t h i n g 

back from any d i s t r i c t or anybody. 

Q. Okay. The June 6th, 2006, l e t t e r p r o v i d e d a 

deadline f o r you t o comply by. 

A. Right. 

Q. Why d i d n ' t you f o l l o w up when you d i d n ' t hear 

anyt h i n g t o make sure t h a t you were able t o achieve t h a t 

compliance by t h a t date? 

A. Well, l i k e I s a i d -- I -- l e t ' s see. I t a l k e d t o 

Buddy H i l l once, and he t o l d me t h a t as soon as i t got i n , j u s t 
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t o get w i t h him, and we would get the work done and then 

maybe -- j u s t moved on t o get some of these o t h e r s . That was 

at a time when we were p l u g g i n g a l l those other w e l l s , too. So 

t h a t ' s --

Q. Okay. Let's t a l k a l i t t l e b i t about the w e l l s . 

You've i n d i c a t e d t h a t the Bradley Federal w e l l s #003 and #001 

are both P&A's; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. They are both plugged and abandoned. 

Q. Okay. Have the surfaces of both of those w e l l s 

been restored? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. So those w e l l s may be an issue of s u b m i t t i n g 

a d d i t i o n a l paperwork from a f e d e r a l agency? 

A. From the BLM, uh-huh. 

Q. At the time t h a t we f i l e d t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , 

however, a l l of the paperwork had not been f i l e d t o i n d i c a t e 

t h a t they had been P&A'd; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. The remediation p a r t was not one done i n January. 

Q. But, i n f a c t , even the P&A paperwork t o say t h a t 

i t had been plugged hadn't been f i l e d w i t h our o f f i c e ; i s n ' t 

t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. I t might not have been f i l e d i n your o f f i c e . I t 

was f i l e d w i t h the BLM. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And I t h i n k -- anyway -- but t h a t was, yeah. 
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That was the issue I addressed when we got back from t h a t 

hearing. 

Q. Okay. On the Cave Pool u n i t #027 — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. -- and #036, according t o the spreadsheet t h a t 

you provided i n Marks and Garner E x h i b i t No. 1, you d i d say 

t h a t you planned t o T&A both of these w e l l s . 

A. Yes, we do. 

Q. And t h a t you sa i d i n the procedure -- you 

provided t h a t spreadsheet t o counsel and t o the Commission on 

August 8 i n d i c a t i n g t h a t you sent i n the procedure, but you 

haven't p r o v i d e d us w i t h any copies of what t h a t procedure i s ; 

i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. They were probably sent out a f t e r t h a t . I 

be l i e v e we sent them out l a s t week. 

Q. So we j u s t have t o take your word f o r i t t h a t i t 

was sent out and t h a t the procedure i s adequate? 

A. Ri g h t . Well, I mean, I could, you know, I mean, 

when I get back, I can provide you w i t h copies — when I get 

back next week i n t o Hobbs, yes. 

Q. Would i t s u r p r i s e you t o know t h a t as of two days 

ago, the Hobbs o f f i c e , the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e , had not received 

anything from you i n the way of paperwork on any of these 

wells? 

A. Well, yeah, i t would s u r p r i s e me, because I know 
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they have got the Coquina procedure. And the ones at the Cave 

Pool #027 and #036 and a l l the ones t h a t we have T&A'd have 

gone t o the A r t e s i a o f f i c e . 

Q. We'll t a l k about the Coquina i n a moment. 

A. As w e l l as the J u l i a Culp. 

Q. Okay. You had p r e v i o u s l y telephoned t h a t you 

planned t o pl u g these w e l l s , the Cave Pool U n i t #027 and #036. 

When and why d i d you decide t h a t you were going t o TA them 

i n s t e a d of p l u g g i n g them? 

A. I r e a l l y thought we s a i d we would T&A those two 

w e l l s i n our previous -- I could be wrong, but i t ' s always 

been -- you know, I might have misspoken, but I don't b e l i e v e 

t h a t we wanted t o T&A those w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. I b e l i e v e i t was your testimony i n January 

t h a t you planned t o p l u g those w e l l s w i t h i n t hree or 

fou r months. But you may be r i g h t t h a t i t wasn't a f o r - s u r e 

t h i n g , t h a t i t was an i f . 

A. Okay. But we d i d plan t o T&A the w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. Have you begun t o make any arrangements t o 

schedule the MITs t h a t are going t o be necessary f o r the T&A? 

A. Well, we have -- we weren't q u i t e sure -- you 

know, we've been p l u g g i n g w e l l s . We weren't q u i t e sure about 

the procedure w i t h the T&A. 

I do remember my pro d u c t i o n guy d i d speak w i t h Gerry 

Guye as t o the steps i n v o l v e d i n g e t t i n g t h a t done. He t o l d us 
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t o f i r s t send i n our procedures t o get them approved, get a l l 

your work done, b a s i c a l l y , s e t t i n g your b r i d g e plugs and 

dumping cement and e v e r y t h i n g , c a l l us back where we get a 

t r u c k , and you can pressure up on the w e l l s and do your MIT 

t e s t . 

Q. Okay. These w e l l s p r e v i o u s l y f a i l e d MITs back i n 

2004 and 2005; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Well, I don't t h i n k they — the reason they 

f a i l e d the MITs i s I b e l i e v e when Devon Garner was i n charge up 

th e r e , he never met w i t h them t o do an MIT t e s t . 

Q. But re g a r d l e s s , they never passed 

A. They never passed. 

Q. -- s u c c e s s f u l l y ? 

A. But we do b e l i e v e t h a t they w i l l pass an MIT 
o 

t e s t . 

Q. And as a r e s u l t of those f a i l u r e s of MITs i n 

2004, they were ordered t o be shut i n ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. They were l o s t -- we had l o s t a u t h o r i t y t o 

i n j e c t i n t o those w e l l s . 

Q. Are you aware t h a t , d e s p i t e being t o l d t o be shut 

i n as of 2004, t h e r e i s continued recorded i n j e c t i o n through 

November of 2005 on those wells? 

A. No, I was not aware of t h a t . 

Q. Regarding the C i t i e s Service #001 --

A. Yes. 
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Q. -- t h i s i s one of the w e l l s t h a t you are i n the 

process of t r y i n g t o convey t o Buddy Garner. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you aware of the r u l e s t h a t s t a t e t h a t , 

b a s i c a l l y , u n t i l you e f f e c t t h a t change o f operator, t h a t w e l l 

i s yours and your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are you also aware t h a t under the r u l e s he's 

not supposed t o be o p e r a t i n g i t u n t i l i t i s a c t u a l l y under h i s 

o peratorship? 

A. Okay. 

Q. So we've got some problems going on. Have you 

t a l k e d t o Mr. Garner about t h a t ? 

A. Yeah. We've done e v e r y t h i n g . I'm b a s i c a l l y not 

i n t o any discussions w i t h him other than through lawyers and 

l i t i g a t i o n , so --

Q. Okay. I'm showing the l a s t a c t i v i t y t h a t was 

re p o r t e d on t h i s w e l l i n the form of a sundry was a request f o r 

a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t f i l e d i n 1994. And we're suddenly 

showing some p r o d u c t i o n since January of 2008. So we seem t o 

be missing a s i g n i f i c a n t amount of records on t h i s w e l l . 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you have any ex p l a n a t i o n f o r t h a t ? 

A. Well, I do know t h a t i t was not producing f o r a 

w h i l e . We d i d -- I know we, u n t i l we s o l d the w e l l s , we d i d 
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have i t going and producing u n t i l the deal w i t h our agreement, 

so t o speak, about s e l l i n g these w e l l s . 

Q. So you had brought i t back on l i n e p r i o r t o 

conveying i t t o Mr. Garner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Obviously you d i d some work on the w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I s there a reason you d i d n ' t f i l e the r e q u i r e d 

sundries t o document the work t h a t you d i d t o remedy whatever 

i t was t h a t was keeping i t from producing? 

A. Like I s a i d , I ' l l have t o check on t h a t . I do 

not know why they were not f i l e d . 

Q. On the Coquina State, you seem t o be under the 

impression t h a t you are j u s t w a i t i n g on approval from the 

d i s t r i c t . Did you hear the testimony t h i s morning t h a t your 

a p p l i c a t i o n was denied? 

A. Yes. We knew t h a t . We have sent another one 

since t h a t has been denied. We have met w i t h an engineer 

f r i e n d o f ours i n Hobbs. We d i d not have a -- we had t o have 

another plug i n th e r e i n a d i f f e r e n t zone, but we do b e l i e v e i t 

i s an adequate way t o plug the w e l l and the way i t should be 

done. We have resubmitted i t w i t h a l l the paperwork and w e l l 

scheduling on how t o do t h a t . Now we're j u s t w a i t i n g t o see 

what they do on t h a t . But yes, we d i d know we d i d get denied. 

We have r e v i s e d t h a t and resubmitted i t . 
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Q. When was t h a t resubmission made? 

A. I t was probably l i k e l a s t week. I mean, i t ' s 

only been a few days, probably Thursday, maybe? 

Q. Would i t s u r p r i s e you t o know t h a t according t o 

the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t h a t w i t h i n the l a s t couple of days they 

have not r e c e i v e d any correspondence or i n q u i r i e s , a n y t h i n g 

i n v o l v i n g t h i s w e l l or the d e n i a l t h a t they issued? 

A. I would have f i g u r e d t h a t they probably would 

have got t h a t by now. I mean, yeah, i t ' s probably been a 

l i t t l e b i t , but i t has been resubmitted. 

Q. I n any event, you do pla n t o move forward w i t h 

the p l u g g i n g on t h i s w e l l? 

A. Yes, we do. 

Q. You recognize t h a t i t can take a s i g n i f i c a n t 

amount of time t o complete the p l u g g i n g o f a we l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. The Earnest Federal. 

A. Yes. 

Q. This i s another one t h a t you have i n d i c a t e d has 

been already plugged. 

A. Yes. 

Q. But we're w a i t i n g on the surface r e s t o r a t i o n . 

A. The work has been done. The paperwork has been 

submitted. 

Q. Okay. The l a s t paperwork t h a t we are showing 
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from the BLM i n d i c a t e s t h a t they had extended a deadline f o r 

you, but I had n o t h i n g t o i n d i c a t e t h a t you had met i t . 

A. Yeah. We have met t h a t deadline on those w e l l s . 

Q. But nonetheless, i t had not been completed and 

the p l u g g i n g and abandonment process had not been done a t the 

time t h a t the a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d back i n November; i s t h a t 

r i g h t ? 

A. I n November? 

Q. I n November of 2007? 

A. No. You're r i g h t , yes. 

Q. Okay. On the Graham Federal, t h a t w e l l -- i t 

looks l i k e resumed r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n i n approximately 2007, 

September? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Except t h a t I'm showing t h a t the l a s t sundry of 

any k i n d t h a t we have i n our w e l l f i l e was something showing i t 

back on p r o d u c t i o n back i n 2005. But then i t stopped r e p o r t i n g 

p r o d u c t i o n i n November 2005, and then there's another gap u n t i l 

2007 . 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. You kept making reference t o , "We got i t going 

again. We got i t pumping again." 

I'm assuming when you say t h a t , you're t a l k i n g about 

doing work on w e l l s . 

A. Yes, we d i d do work on the w e l l s . 
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Q. Did you do some work on t h i s w e l l t o get i t 

pumping again? 

A. Yes. Well, we got i t f l o w i n g gas, but yes. 

Q. So where are the sundries on t h i s t o i n d i c a t e 

what work you d i d t o get the w e l l f l o w i n g again? 

A. Well, I know they were f i l e d w i t h the BLM. Now, 

then again, i t might be an issue of between the two agencies, 

but t h e r e has been sundry n o t i c e s from the BLM on t h i s one as 

w e l l as the Jennings Federal #002. 

Q. When you f i l e your documents w i t h the BLM, are 

you f i l i n g the r e q u i r e d number of e x t r a d u p l i c a t e s so t h a t they 

can provide the copies t o our D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. On the Jennings Federal #002, again, we're 

showing r e p o r t e d p r o d u c t i o n resuming back i n August of '07, but 

the l a s t a c t i v i t y being r e p o r t e d i n our w e l l f i l e was a request 

f o r a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t back i n 2001 before you even were 

i n v o l v e d . 

A. Then, again, i t ' s j u s t l i k e the Graham 

Federal #003, they were submitted w i t h the BLM, but the work --

Q. Would i t s u r p r i s e you t o know t h a t we don't 

r o u t i n e l y have problems g e t t i n g records from the BLM? 

A. Well, yeah. Because I've heard of other people 

having some problems, so --

Q. I n t e r m i t t e n t , maybe, but not --
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A. Well --

Q. Okay. On the J u l i a Culp #001, on the spreadsheet 

i t i n d i c a t e s t h a t you found the paperwork i n d i c a t i n g t h a t i t 

had been plugged and abandoned --

A. Rig h t . 

Q. -- but you d i d n ' t p r o v i d e t h a t as an e x h i b i t . 

Why not? 

A. Well, I don't know. We have resubmitted i t . 

I t ' s --

Q. Okay. You've i n d i c a t e d t h a t you're under the 

impression t h a t i t ' s ready t o be released. 

A. Yes. That's when I had spoke t o B i l l 

P r i t c h a r d , he thought yes, i t was -- i t would be released. I 

was under the impression -- of course, I was not on board when 

t h a t t h i n g was --

Q. Have you been out t o the s i t e r e c e n t l y ? 

A. No, I have not. 

Q. Are you aware t h a t t h e r e i s s t i l l a 500-barrel 

welded tank and a gas meter on the s i t e ? 

A. Yes, I wouldn't be s u r p r i s e d about the gas meter, 

but I'm s u r p r i s e d about the tank s t i l l being t h e r e . 

Q. Okay. Are you aware t h a t i t ' s not ready t o be 

released? 

A. I don't know what t h a t tank i s -- they t o l d me 

they had -- I mean -- yeah, I'm s u r p r i s e d t h a t tank i s t h e r e . 
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I don't know what's going on t h e r e . 

Q. Okay. On the WM Synder 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. your spreadsheet i n d i c a t e s t h a t you are 

pl u g g i n g i t , and you've sent i n the procedure. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Again, t h i s i s another w e l l t h a t wasn't addressed 

u n t i l a f t e r our a p p l i c a t i o n f o r hearing was f i l e d , r i g h t ? 

A. What's t h a t ? 

Q. At the time we f i l e d our a p p l i c a t i o n , i t was i n 

v i o l a t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. This i s a w e l l t h a t hasn't produced f o r f i v e 

years? 

A. Yeah, we needed t o p l u g i t . Like I sa i d , t h a t i s 

the second one i n l i n e t h a t we want t o --

Q. Do you r e c a l l i n January t h a t you t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

t h i s was going t o be the f i r s t one t o be plugged and t h a t you 

planned t o do i t i n February or March of 2008? 

A. Yes, but l i k e then again, you know, we had 

t o remediate some of these deals f o r the BLM, and we j u s t --

l i k e I s a i d , we've had t o maint a i n some w e l l s and s t u f f . And 

around t h a t time i s , I b e l i e v e , when B i l l P r i t c h a r d and them 

were wanting t o make a Snyder -- were wanting t o make a 

di s p o s a l w e l l out of i t , so we were going t o do a change of 
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operator where they own the w e l l . We d i d n ' t have no more 

i n t e r e s t i n i t . Of course, since then, t h i n g s have changed. 

But t h a t ' s one reason i t was 

Q. So t h i n g s can change? 

A. Yes. Things can change, d e f i n i t e l y . There's no 

doubt about i t . 

Q. So the time l i n e t h a t you're t e s t i f y i n g today 

about, you're a n t i c i p a t i n g coming i n t o compliance, having l o f t y 

a s p i r a t i o n s of doing i t by December and whatnot -- t h i n g s can 

change? 

A. Well, yeah. D e f i n i t e l y t h i n g s can change. I 

mean, l i k e I s a i d , we've had, you know, some setbacks, b u t , you 

know, t h a t ' s what, you know, what we're p l a n n i n g on, what we're 

l o o k i n g a t now. 

Q. Okay. On the Theos State #001 — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. -- again, you s a i d you sent i n the p l u g g i n g 

procedure? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Again, I t h i n k i t seems l i k e a very s i m i l a r 

s i t u a t i o n as the WM Snyder; i s t h a t r i g h t ? the w e l l t h a t hasn't 

produced f o r a very long time? 

A. Yes. 

Q. This w e l l was a c t u a l l y TA'd — 

A. Rig h t . 
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Q. -- p r i o r t o you g e t t i n g i n v o l v e d i n the company? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And t h a t TA had a c t u a l l y e x p i r e d p r i o r t o you 

coming on board? 

A. Rig h t . 

Q. On the Kemnitz State #001, Kemnitz 17 State #001, 

i s t h i s another one of the Buddy Garner issue wells? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Again, you're aware t h a t u n t i l t h a t change of 

operator takes place, you are re s p o n s i b l e f o r t h a t w e l l? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The Lea/UA/State #001. 

A. Yes. 

Q. You've t e s t i f i e d t h a t you are i n the process of 

t r y i n g t o t r a n s f e r t h a t w e l l t o another operator? 

A. Well, the lease has been s o l d . So i f they don't 

take i t , then we w i l l p l u g the w e l l . 

Q. But i t i s c u r r e n t l y i n a c t i v e , and i t has been f o r 

at l e a s t f i v e years, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Corr e c t . 

Q. Which means t h a t i t was i n a c t i v e at the time you 

took over Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The Levers #003Y w e l l , I t h i n k t h a t you had 

t e s t i f i e d a t the l a s t hearing t h a t you got i t pumping? 
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A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Again, t o my ear, t h a t means t h a t you must have 

done something t o i t ? 

A. Yes, we d i d . 

Q. But again, the l a s t f i l i n g t h a t I have i n the 

w e l l f i l e i s a request f o r a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s f e r back i n 1994. 

Why are the r e no sundries being submitted? 

A. I ' l l have t o check on t h a t . I don't r e a l l y -- I 

know t h a t t h e r e was probably a few sundries, but -- t h a t 

weren't -- but I d i d n ' t know you a l l haven't got any of them, 

so I need t o see what the problem i s on t h a t . 

Q. Because t h i s one i s not a f e d e r a l w e l l , r i g h t ? 

A. The Levers, I do not -- t h a t one, I do not 

be l i e v e i t i s . 

Q. So t h i s would have come d i r e c t l y t o us? 

A. Yeah. I t would have gone t o -- w e l l , yes. I t 

would have been t o the OCD. 

Q. And a t the time we f i l e d our a p p l i c a t i o n , i t was 

not producing; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Ri g h t . 

Q. The Northeast Malajmar i s the l a s t of the th r e e 

Garner wells? 

A. Right. 

Q. And i t has been i n a c t i v e f o r at l e a s t f i v e years; 

i s t h a t r i g h t ? 
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A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. The l a s t f i l i n g i n t h a t r e c o r d t h a t I'm showing 

i s an i n t e n t t o P&A back i n June of '93. So i t appears t h a t 

we're missing a s i g n i f i c a n t number of records on t h a t as w e l l . 

A. I mean, l i k e I s a i d , I don't have no i n t e r e s t i n 

t h a t w e l l now. But I know t h a t i t was i n a c t i v e when we had i t . 

Q. Okay. You understand t h a t under the r u l e s , under 

the law, you do have an i n t e r e s t i n t h a t w e l l up u n t i l the 

t r a n s f e r occurs? 

A. Rig h t . 

Q. Okay. The Red Twelve Federal #002, you t e s t i f i e d 

p r e v i o u s l y t h a t you had placed f l o w l i n e s on the we l l ? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And i t has been put back on l i n e , i t looks l i k e , 

back i n September of 2007. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. But the l a s t record I'm showing i s a request f o r 

a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s f e r i t back i n June '99. Again, we seem t o 

be missing some records. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you have any e x p l a n a t i o n f o r t h a t ? 

A. Lik e I sa i d , i t doesn't s u r p r i s e me a few of them 

are missing, but i t s u r p r i s e s me t h a t a l l of them are missing. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . So the Red Twelve Levers Federal 

#008Q and the Federal #012, those are the two t h a t you're 
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saying have never produced? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You seemed a l i t t l e unclear about whether or not 

they have been p e r f e d . The records t h a t I have i n d i c a t e t h a t 

they have been p e r f e d . 

A. They might have. I j u s t -- I mean -- I'm --

Q. Okay. 

A. But I know t h a t they never d i d complete them. 

Q. Okay. So you had t e s t i f i e d a t the l a s t h e a ring 

t h a t you were sure t h a t they hadn't produced and "that you 

assured the Hearing Examiner and the D i v i s i o n t h a t you would 

make sure t h a t you amended those records? 

A. Yes, uh-huh. 

Q. Why have you not taken steps t o do t h a t i n the 

l a s t seven-and-a-half months? 

A. I have. I thought I d i d . I don't know i f they 

got r e j e c t e d or what. That could have happened and I might not 

have, but I d i d go back and take t h a t p r o d u c t i o n out of those 

r e p o r t s and amend them. But l i k e I s a i d -- I don't know, but 

t h a t ' s , you know -- i t was on those two and Theos State. 

Q. Okay. Which i s the other one w i t h the anomalous 

p r o d u c t i o n being reported? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The Red Twelve State #003? 

A. Uh-huh. 
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Q. I t looks l i k e i t ' s another one where we are 

having a s i g n i f i c a n t amount of missing records. I t looks l i k e 

t h e r e was some correspondence w i t h the OCD on some compliance 

issues, but the l a s t -- i t resumed p r o d u c t i o n back i n September 

of 2007 --

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. -- and we appear t o be missing records on t h a t as 

w e l l . And t h a t ' s another State w e l l ; i s n ' t t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, uh-huh. 

Q. And you don't appear t o have any e x p l a n a t i o n f o r 

why you haven't f i l e d --

A. Right. Like I s a i d , I do not know why they are 

not done. I know they've been prepared. Like I say, t h a t 

won't be I w i l l not be i n Hobbs tomorrow, but I know t h a t 

s t u f f i s being taken care of j u s t --

Q. A c t u a l l y , t h e r e aren't any s i g n i f i c a n t sundries 

f i l e s f o r a n y t h i n g done t o the w e l l since p r i o r t o your coming 

on board w i t h Marks and Garner. 

A. Yes. There has been work done t o t h a t w e l l . 

Q. Okay. The Red Twelve State #006, your 

spreadsheet i n d i c a t e s t h a t you need t o pl u g i t . 

A. Yes. 

Q. I n f a c t , t h a t w e l l has been i n a c t i v e since you 

became i n v o l v e d i n Marks and Garner. 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 
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Q. Why haven't you addressed t h i s w e l l before now? 

A. Lik e I s a i d , you know, we've been working on t h i s 

other s t u f f f i r s t . Just, you know, j u s t , down the l i n e , t h a t ' s 

the p o i n t we're a t . 

Q. Again, the same t h i n g w i t h the State #001 --

A. Cor r e c t . 

Q. - - i t was i n a c t i v e at the time you became 

i n v o l v e d i n Marks and Garner? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. And again, i t j u s t wasn't a p r i o r i t y ? 

A. Well -- I mean, i t ' s a p r i o r i t y . But l i k e I 

s a i d , we've been working on them other w e l l s , and t h a t ' s --

we're g e t t i n g c l o s e r t o g e t t i n g t o where we need t o be t o get 

these done. That's f o r — now, one reason t h a t we hadn't -- we 

want t o do the Coquina and the Snyder f i r s t i s those are, you 

know, our w e l l leases. And t h e y ' r e , you know, they're f a r away 

from each other and n o t h i n g else t h e r e . 

But the r e s t of these, e x c l u d i n g the UA w e l l on our 

E x h i b i t 1 here, a l l i n the same area. So we're going t o --

before we do those two, we're going t o move t o t h a t area and 

s t a r t our T&As and t r y t o p l u g -- I t h i n k there's two of them 

i n there -- or t h r e e t h a t we need t o p l u g and T&A f o u r of them. 

Q. Okay. The l a s t w e l l i s the State #002. I'm 

showing t h a t i t began r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n again back i n 

September of 2007, but the l a s t sundry I have i s a 2001 
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subsequent r e p o r t of i n s t a l l a t i o n of some new equipment. And 

there's a p r e t t y s i g n i f i c a n t gap i n the p r o d u c t i o n . I'm 

assuming t h a t work was done on t h a t w e l l? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And we s t i l l appear t o be missing records? 

A. Right. 

Q. I s i t f a i r so say t h a t you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you 

took k i n d of an i n v e n t o r y o f the w e l l s and t h a t you were 

p r i o r i t i z i n g how t o do the work on the w e l l s . I t appears t o me 

t h a t you seem t o be fo c u s i n g on reworking w e l l s and b r i n g i n g 

t h i n g s back o n l i n e before c l e a n i n g up the ones t h a t were 

defunct? 

A. Well, not n e c e s s a r i l y . But, I mean, we do have 

to have our cash flow t o be able t o p l u g these w e l l s and t o be 

able t o ma i n t a i n the ones t h a t do make us money or we'd be 

broke. 

Q. But you understand t h a t i t ' s as much as 

o b l i g a t i o n on you as an operator --

A. Yes. 

Q. -- t o take care of the s t u f f t h a t needs t o be 

done . 

A. And I do b e l i e v e we are making s t r i d e s t o get 

t h a t done. I mean, we've gone from 23 t o what we've got here. 

We're showing -- I was showing t e n . You a l l are showing 14 on 

August 7 t h . So I mean -- l i k e I s a i d , we've plugged f o u r or 
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f i v e w e l l s . We've g o t t e n a t l e a s t t h a t many or more producing 

t h a t were on t h i s l i s t . And we're j u s t -- l i k e I s a i d , we 

can't do them a l l f i r s t . We're t h i s i s t o the p o i n t where 

we're at on the work we've done. 

Q. Okay. Do you r e c a l l your testimony back i n 

January and again e a r l i e r today about the f i n a n c i a l assurance 

requirements ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I s there a reason t h a t Marks and Garner has not 

made any e f f o r t s t o come i n t o compliance w i t h those 

requirements ? 

A. Well, you know, l i k e I s a i d , we had the ones t h a t 

we were f i x i n g t o p l u g . And then we have the J u l i a Culp, you 

know, which we b e l i e v e has been plugged. And l i k e the UA w e l l , 

we know t h a t i f we get t h a t change o f operator -- and the 

money -- l i k e on t h a t deal, i t ' s going t o cost us w i t h our own 

u n i t , 15- t o 25,000, which i s , you know, f i n a n c i a l s t r a i n . And 

you know, we -- you know, the w e l l s we're plugging, we don't 

have t o do i t . 

But -- anyway, a l l I'm saying i s we're t y i n g t o 

w h i t t l e i t down, and I know t h a t we w i l l a d d i t i o n a l l y have t o 

bond the ones t h a t we're T&A'ing -- those four t h a t we want t o 

T&A. But I do b e l i e v e t h a t we w i l l have the r e s t of them 

plugged or out of our name. 

Q. Are you aware t h a t f i n a n c i a l assurance i s s t i l l 
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r e q u i r e d on plugged w e l l s r i g h t up u n t i l they are f u l l y 

released? 

A. No, I d i d not. 

Q. Okay. So j u s t p l u g g i n g the w e l l bore i s n ' t 

enough. I t has t o be f u l l y released by the d i s t r i c t . 

A. Ri g h t . But I mean, we pl a n on as soon as we do 

pl u g the w e l l bore and do the remediation work and j u s t , you 

know, get i t released. 

Q. Have you posted any s i n g l e w e l l bonds? 

A. No, I have not. 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Bailey? 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER BAILEY: 

Q. Do you f i l e the p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s 

e l e c t r o n i c a l l y ? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. I thought I understood Ms. Prouty t o say t h a t 

when you f i l e d t h i s form shown i n OCD E x h i b i t No. 5, the 

operator a d m i n i s t r a t o r r e g i s t r a t i o n form? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. That a s p e c i f i c code number was given t o you f o r 

use when you e l e c t r o n i c a l l y f i l e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And you are, as the c o n t r o l l e r and v i c e 
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1 p r e s i d e n t 

2 A. Uh-huh. 

3 Q. -- a l l those p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s would be f i l e d 

4 under t h a t code number, e i t h e r p e r s o n a l l y , or under your 

5 d i r e c t i o n . 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. So a l l of these p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s f o r Kemnitz, 

8 the C i t i e s Service, the Lea/UA/State, and the Northeast 

9 Malajmar, are being f i l e d under your name, under your code? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. So how does Buddy Garner have r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r 

12 the w e l l s i f you're the one t h a t has t h a t code and i s r e p o r t i n g 

13 the production? 

14 A. Well, l i k e I sa i d , I don't know what t o r e a l l y 

15 t e l l you other than what I've t o l d you about the s i t u a t i o n w i t h 

16 him. When we s o l d those w e l l s , he, you know -- they're p r e t t y 

17 much out of our c o n t r o l . They never get changed over, so they 

18 have stayed i n our name. 

19 Q. But when the pr o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s are f i l e d , 

20 they're f i l e d by you under your code? 

21 A. That's c o r r e c t , uh-huh. 

22 Q. So you were aware of the f a c t t h a t t here i s 

23 p r o d u c t i o n on these w e l l s t h a t you say you don't have any 

24 c o n t r o l over. 

25 A. Yes. I -- I do know t h a t -- w e l l , I mean, I do 
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know t h a t they have produced. 

Q. Do you have an o p e r a t i n g agreement w i t h Chase? 

A. With who? 

Q. With Chase? 

A. Chase? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. I d i d not know these leases were l o s t . 

Q. Chase O i l Corporation? 

A. No, I do not. 

Q. Because the C i t i e s Service i s on the Chase lease, 

and i f t h e r e i s not an o p e r a t i n g agreement w i t h the lessee of 

record, then there's an issue you might want t o address a l s o . 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. When do you i n t e n d t o make t h i s change o f 

o p e r a t o r s h i p ? 

A. We have t r i e d and t r i e d s ince the dea l has 

happened. You know, they w o n ' t come up w i t h the money t o bond 

the w e l l s , so they keep - - every t ime we t r y , they t e l l us, 

"Yeah, we've got the a d d i t i o n a l b o n d i n g . " 

And bam, i t gets r e j e c t e d . So the o n l y o t h e r t h i n g I 

know t o do i s - - I even asked Mr. P a d i l l a , bu t he f e e l s l i k e 

t h e r e ' s a c o n f l i c t o f i n t e r e s t , so w e ' l l use another a t t o r n e y 

t he r e i n Hobbs. The o n l y t h i n g I know i s t o f i l e s u i t aga in s t 

him f o r these w e l l s because they d i d not h o l d up t o t h e i r end 

of the o b l i g a t i o n . 
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Q. You're r e p o r t i n g the p r o d u c t i o n . Are you also 

r e p o r t i n g and paying r o y a l t i e s and taxes? 

A. Ma'am, I've 

Q. I'm concerned because I am --

A. Right. No, I understand --

Q. -- r e p r e s e n t i n g the State Land O f f i c e , and we 

should be g e t t i n g those r o y a l t i e s . 

A. The money i s going t o Buddy Garner. That's about 

a l l I know about i t . I t ' s what they've had. 

Q. So u n t i l Buddy Garner gets the bonding i n place, 

you are the res p o n s i b l e operator? 

A. Correct. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: That's a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner Olson? 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER OLSON: 

Q. I guess I want t o understand what you're asking 

of us here. I t seems t h a t -- and maybe you can c l a r i f y t h i s 

f o r me -- you don't seem t o deny t h a t these w e l l s have been i n 

v i o l a t i o n of OCD r u l e s and r e g u l a t i o n s ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. So you j u s t don't want t o be f i n e d , i s t h a t --

A. Well, I mean, I understand t h a t we probably do 

need t o be f i n e d . I'm t r y i n g t o get them done as soon as we 

can. I do t h i n k December i s a l e g i t i m a t e time l i n e . But 
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j u s t -- you know, we're j u s t t r y i n g t o , you know -- we had --

there's 23 t h a t we're saying, b u t , you know, we f e e l we've made 

a good e f f o r t t o w h i t t l e t h a t down. And we are going t o be 

compliant, only we are -- t h a t ' s what we're going -- we're 

going t o get these w e l l s e i t h e r plugged or producing or T&A'd. 

That's what we're moving forward t o do. 

Q. So your main issue i s j u s t the schedule f o r 

coming i n t o compliance? 

A. That's one of our main issues. You know, 

August 31st, l i k e I s a i d , was probably not going t o be t o 

s u f f i c i e n t . I mean, we have made s t r i d e s , but l i k e I s a i d , 

yes, t h a t was a b i g issue. 

Q. You have s t a t e d t h a t you f i l e d paperwork w i t h the 

Hobbs d i s t r i c t o f f i c e back i n A p r i l of 2005 on a change of 

address. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Do you have any copy of t h i s ? I guess, I 

understand OCD doesn't have any copies of t h a t ? Do you have 

any copies of what you've submitted? 

A. I'm sure I can p u l l t h a t l e t t e r t h a t I sent t o 

them i n Hobbs. I don't know -- I know I sent one t o Hobbs and 

A r t e s i a . I'm sure I can f i n d i t . 

Q. But you don't have any copies f o r us t o present 

here as evidence a t the hearing? 

A. Correct. 
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Q. Then I guess the same t h i n g j u s t seems t o come t o 

me. On a number of statements t h a t you made where you've s a i d 

you've submitted t h i n g s , and here we are a t hearing i n 

c o n t e n t i o n over whether or not you submitted documents, and you 

keep saying you've submitted t h i n g s t o the D i v i s i o n , the 

D i v i s i o n has no records of them, but you're not p r e s e n t i n g us 

here w i t h any evidence t h a t you a c t u a l l y submitted them? 

A. Well, I j u s t -- I mean, I don't know. I put 

together the spreadsheet on what, you know, I f e l t l i k e where 

we were a t . I j u s t — you know, t h a t ' s what I d i d . But I 

mean, I do know f o r sure t h a t these procedures have been drawn 

up. I do know, l i k e I s a i d , t h a t the Coquina was denied, and 

we have resubmitted i t . I'm r e a l s u r p r i s e d we haven't heard 

back from t h a t one. 

Like some of these have, you know -- l i k e i t ' s not 

been very long since they have been sent. You know, something 

could have happened. But yes, we have done t h a t . 

Q. Well, I'm j u s t t h i n k i n g since t h a t ' s a major 

p o i n t of d i s p u t e f o r t h i s hearing, i t would seem incumbent upon 

you t o b r i n g copies of t h i n g s t h a t were i n dis p u t e where you 

say you have submitted something t h a t t here i s no r e c o r d o f . 

And you don't have anything, I guess, t o present t o us? 

A. No, s i r , I don't. 

Q. Okay. And you s a i d you f i l e d a change of address 

w i t h the Hobbs d i s t r i c t o f f i c e back i n A p r i l 2005? 
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, A. Yes. 

Q. Did you f i l e a change of address w i t h the U.S. 

Postal Service? 

A. There was — I don't t h i n k I d i d . I 

t h i n k they -- I don't t h i n k so. I can't remember i f we d i d or 

not. I mean, I thought t h a t I had sent everybody t h a t should 

have known where t o send the m a i l t o , so I probably d i d not. I 

don't t h i n k I d i d . 

Q. Weren't you concerned then you weren't going t o 

get your mail? 

A. Well, I got i t f o r a l i t t l e b i t , you know, there 

f o r maybe a month p e r i o d before they d i s c o n t i n u e d i t . But I 

thought by then everybody had you know, I had sent out 

l e t t e r s t o a l l my vendors and payables people and a l l t h a t , you 

know, a l l my customers and e v e r y t h i n g on our other deal -- but, 

yes . 

Q. So why wouldn't you f i l e a change of address w i t h 

the post o f f i c e so t h a t your m a i l would be forwarded? 

A. Well, I t h i n k I d i d . I t was forwarded f o r about 

a month and then t h a t was i t . 

Q. Well, I know, because I've j u s t done t h i s 

r e c e n t l y . But do you know when you f i l e a change of address 

w i t h the post o f f i c e , they forward your m a i l f o r one year? 

A. No, I d i d not. I thought i t was a month -- i t ' s 

what i t seemed l i k e I got. 
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Q. And they s p e c i f i c a l l y s t a t e i n t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n 

forms and the c o n f i r m a t i o n documents t h a t they send t o you t h a t 

you're changing your address. 

A. Well, I know I got some m a i l f o r about a month at 

t h a t post o f f i c e box, but a f t e r t h a t , I don't t h i n k I d i d a 

change of address w i t h the post o f f i c e . 

Q. Well, t h a t was i n A p r i l 2005 when you were 

changing your address; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I t was somewhere i n t h a t v i c i n i t y . I don't 

remember e x a c t l y when we d i d i t . 

Q. Well, wouldn't i t have been about same time you 

f i l e d paperwork w i t h the Hobbs d i s t r i c t o f f i c e ? 

A. Yes. Like I s a i d , I mean, I could be -- i n my 

mind, i t ' s around A p r i l 2005. But i t could have been, l i k e I 

s a i d , i t could have been a l i t t l e b i t d i f f e r e n t , but I do know 

i t was i n 2005. 

Q. So i f you f i l e -- i f you're saying you got m a i l 

f o r about a month a f t e r t h a t at t h a t post o f f i c e address, why 

d i d you not then r e c e i v e the A p r i l 7 th, 2005, n o t i c e of 

v i o l a t i o n ? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. That was at the same time, a p p a r e n t l y , t h a t you 

were supposedly f i l i n g paperwork f o r a change of address? 

A. I do not know why. 

Q. I guess what concerns me i s t h e r e seems t o be a 
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broad-ranging noncompliance w i t h t h i s , the issues r e l a t e d t o 

t h i s s i t e . And even going through a D i v i s i o n h e a r i n g -- I 

guess I don't understand why i f your issue i s scheduling of a 

l o t of t h i s , why d i d n ' t you submit plans t o OCD t o t r y t o work 

out some k i n d of a reasonable schedule t o come i n t o compliance? 

A. Well, l i k e I s a i d , we've been working on t h a t . I 

thought some of them C-103s had been being done. But yeah, 

we're -- j u s t l i k e I s a i d , we j u s t -- j u s t -- we've been 

working on the other s t u f f , and, you know, t h a t ' s where we got. 

Like I s a i d , and i t k i n d of threw me f o r a loop because we d i d 

not — the hearing orders come through on the i n t e r n e t . I 

can't remember what day I found t h a t out. The only t h i n g I 

could t e l l you i s i t was l i k e we got t o have the r e s t of t h i s 

s t u f f j u s t r i g h t now. 

Q. I'm not sure I understand what you're saying. 

Can you c l a r i f y ? 

A. When we got the hearing orders back, i t was l i k e 

you had t o have t h i s done. And I got i t i n -- was i t -- i t was 

i n l a t e June, I b e l i e v e , so we needed t o have a l l t h i s done by 

J u l y 31, when we had the hearing orders back. When I found out 

t h a t out on the i n t e r n e t . I never d i d r e c e i v e a copy of i t i n 

the m a i l or -- but I don't know i f t h a t ' s how t h a t works now, 

i f you go on the i n t e r n e t t o see t h a t . 

Q. But you p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the hearing? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 
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Q. -- i n January, c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. So then you knew w e l l i n advance of January t h a t 

t h e r e was problems t h a t the D i v i s i o n had w i t h compliance --

A. Yes. 

Q. -- of these w e l l s . So why d i d n ' t you t r y t o meet 

w i t h the D i v i s i o n and t r y t o come i n t o compliance w i t h these 

w e l l s i n s t e a d of j u s t having t o go t o hearing on i t ? 

A. Well, I mean, we were going t o t r y t o work 

something out t h i s morning. But i t d i d n ' t seem l i k e nobody 

r e a l l y wanted t o . But we've j u s t been working on i t . Other 

than t h a t , I don't r e a l l y got an answer. 

Q. And I guess when we come back t o OCD's 

E x h i b i t No. 4, t h a t was signed by Mickey Welborn. 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. You say he's your f a t h e r . I t says here he's the 

manager. What i s h i s r o l e w i t h the company? 

A. B a s i c a l l y he i s the owner and the p r e s i d e n t , but 

I handle a l l the day-to-day operations and run the company. 

Q. So then you're responsible f o r r e g u l a t o r y 

compliance and keeping up w i t h D i v i s i o n r u l e s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I guess I'm j u s t confused. I f t h a t was your 

r o l e , why d i d n ' t you t r y t o reach some k i n d of -- b r i n g these 

t h i n g s i n t o compliance, e s p e c i a l l y i f you're i s s u i n g — i f the 
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problem was scheduling of a l o t of t h i s work. 

So I guess I guess you don't have an answer f o r 

t h a t , from what I understand. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: 

Q. Mr. Welborn? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Fol l o w i n g up on one of the commissioner's 

questions, when d i d you q u i t u s i n g t h a t PO Box i n Lovington? 

A. Like I s a i d , I b e l i e v e i t was sometime around 

A p r i l , May of 2005. 

Q. And the f i r s t sometime around A p r i l , May, so 

i t would be l a t e A p r i l , e a r l y May? 

A. Like I s a i d , I cou l d be o f f on t h a t . That was 

j u s t my r e c o l l e c t i o n . 

Q. And the f i r s t n o t i c e t h a t you d i d n ' t get i s dated 

7 A p r i l '05. So t h a t was before you q u i t using the post o f f i c e 

box? That was before you n o t i f i e d anybody of the change; i s 

t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I t could be. Like I s a i d , i t could be l i k e I 

sa i d . 

Q. Now, you s a i d you were - - I ' m assuming f rom the 

e - m a i l address t h a t you had t h a t " r o t a r y w i r e l i n e " i s another o f 

your companies? 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4 th S t r e e t , NW, S u i t e 105, Albuquerque , NM 87102 



165 

A. That's my f a t h e r ' s company. 

Q. Okay. And you i n d i c a t e d t h a t you were the 

c o n t r o l l e r and the accountant at " r o t a r y w i r e l i n e " ? 

A. Well, no, f o r Marks and Garner. 

Q. For Marks and Garner? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Okay. I apologize. I misunderstood t h a t . So 

your background i s i n accounting? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you have a degree i n accounting? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Okay. And you i n d i c a t e d t h a t you purchased the 

w e l l s i n 2004 and the p u l l i n g u n i t ? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. 71 w e l l s and the p u l l i n g u n i t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Did you purchase the equipment or d i d you 

purchase the company? 

A. We ended up purchasing the company. 

Q. Okay. So i t would be mis l e a d i n g t o say t h a t you 

j u s t purchased the w e l l s . You purchased the e n t i r e company and 

t h a t ' s why you kept using the name; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Were there other claims against Marks and Garner 

outstanding? Did you have other c r e d i t o r s t h a t --
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A. Well, I t h i n k they were a l i t t l e slow paying when 

we f i r s t took over, but t h a t was something we got through. 

Q. Was t h a t a c o n s i d e r a t i o n i n changing the post 

o f f i c e box t o get away from other f o l k s ? 

A. Well, b a s i c a l l y , the reason -- no. That d i d n ' t 

have a n y t h i n g t o do w i t h i t . The reason we changed post o f f i c e 

box, when Devon Garner s t i l l worked f o r us, he was l i v i n g i n 

Lovington. When he q u i t working f o r us, I was l i v i n g i n Hobbs. 

So the reason f o r the PO Box was j u s t our l o c a t i o n . I t was not 

to get away from any c r e d i t o r s . I mean, yeah, our b i l l s are 

pa i d . That's not a problem. We're not t r y i n g t o hide from 

nobody. 

Q. Let's t a l k a minute about t h a t water d i s p o s a l 

w e l l . Which w e l l were you going t o convert t o water disposal? 

A. We weren't going t o convert i t . B i l l P r i t c h a r d 

wanted t o -- he wanted t o convert the WM Snyder. He sent i n a 

b i g p r e s e n t a t i o n on i t . I'm not sure e x a c t l y , you know -- we 

wrote -- what he d i d i s he had a -- i t might have even been 

Mickey signed i t -- a l e t t e r saying t h a t him -- and the I t h i n k 

the guy's name was the l a s t name was McKay and they were 

going t o do i t under McKay Operating, I b e l i e v e . 

Q. And when d i d they f i r s t propose t h a t t o you? 

A. Oh, man, t h a t was -- I was t h i n k i n g i t was 

sometime i n the beginning of l a s t year, but my memory could be 

wrong. But they were l o o k i n g at doing t h a t . So we signed a 
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l e t t e r saying t h a t we weren't going t o be o p e r a t i n g anymore i f 

they got approved, which they d i d n ' t , so they moved on. 

Q. That was the beginning of l a s t year, but you 

d i d n ' t do a n y t h i n g t o p l u g and abandon t h a t w e l l p r i o r t o t h a t , 

d i d you? 

A. No. We d i d some work on i t when we f i r s t bought 

t h a t t h i n g , t r y i n g t o do some s t u f f . Because before we had 

bought i t , they had a -- they were going t o do t h a t , and I 

t h i n k they got approved f o r some. Before, you know, we bought 

t h a t t h i n g -- and they had worked on i t a l i t t l e b i t and never 

got n o t h i n g done i t . But l i k e I s a i d , we moved forward i n 

p l u g g i n g s t u f f f o r the BLM and e v e r y t h i n g . But no, we d i d not. 

Q. And then about the beginning of 2007, they 

approached you about c o n v e r t i n g i t t o a water d i s p o s a l w e l l ? 

A. R i g h t . We were going t o g i v e i t t o them t o get 

r i d of the p l u g g i n g l i a b i l i t y . And t h a t ' s something t h a t B i l l 

P r i t c h a r d could d e f i n i t e l y t e l l you about. 

Q. Okay. Now, you s a i d you thought the C-103s were 

done? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Why would you t h i n k t h a t ? 

A. Well, I wrote them up myself, but I don't -- I ' l l 

have t o check and see. You know, I do most of t h a t s t u f f , but 

sometimes me and my w i f e , we send the m a i l i n l a t e r , and I 

don't know. I t might not have got sent i n , some of the t h i n g s 
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I'm t h i n k i n g . But I knew some of them were sent p r i o r . But I 

do know t h a t they have been w r i t t e n up. Now, ap p a r e n t l y they 

have not been rec e i v e d . 

Q. You s a i d t h a t you knew t h a t t h e r e are a few 

C-103s t h a t — 

A. Yeah. We hadn't got t o -- I know I had not 

done -- l e t me see which one i t was. There was two or t h r e e 

t h a t I knew I needed t o do. I j u s t f e l l behind w i t h on -- I 

b e l i e v e i t was the Levers #003 and the Red Twelve Federal #002. 

Q. Do you mean the C-103 or f e d e r a l e q u i v a l e n t on 

the f e d e r a l well? 

A. Oh, excuse me. I'm s o r r y . I t was Levers #003 

and the Red Twelve State #003. I apologize. 

Q. Now, why weren't they f i l e d ? Just because you 

got behind? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you knew th e r e were a few. How d i d you know 

i t was a few and there weren't more involved? 

A. Well, because I remember w r i t i n g the r e s t of them 

up. Or -- I mean, I remember doing a whole bunch of them. 

Q. Now, you had made a couple of statements. You 

s a i d something t o the e f f e c t t h a t you d i d n ' t need any f i n a n c i a l 

assurance on the ones you were f i x i n g t o plug? 

A. I mis-phrased t h a t . I mean, t h a t would exhaust 

our cash f l o w . We could r e a l l y use t h a t money, you know, t o 
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p l u g them. 

Q. But you knew t h a t f i n a n c i a l assurance was 

r e q u i r e d , d i d n ' t you? 

A. [Witness nods head.] 

Q. That's a "yes"? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you j u s t chose not t o f i l e the f i n a n c i a l 

assurance? 

A. Well, i t ' s not t h a t I chose. I t ' s l i k e on some 

of those -- l i k e , w e l l , f i r s t of a l l the Coquina not the 

Coquina -- but l i k e the I mean i t would d r a i n a l l my --

exhaust my cash f l o w . I mean, I know I can do a s i g n i f i c a n t 

p o r t i o n of them, but I don't -- I mean, I can't -- r i g h t now i t 

would take me a l i t t l e b i t t o get them a l l . 

Q. And again, l a t e r you made the statement, "The 

ones we're p l u g g i n g , we don't have t o do i t . " Are you 

r e f e r r i n g --

A. Well, I misunderstood. I should not have s a i d 

t h a t . I understand. I'm probably r e f e r r i n g t o the ones we've 

already plugged. I don't know i f t h e r e was any of them on 

the r e or not. They were at one time. And I probably -- and 

l i k e the J u l i a Culp, I mean -- I guess I f i g u r e d t h a t we d i d n ' t 

have t o on t h a t one because I f i g u r e d i t was already plugged 

and abandoned. And the way B i l l P r i t c h a r d t a l k e d , i t should 

have been released. So t h a t ' s what I mean. But the r e s t , I 
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know we had t o -- f i n a n c i a l assurance. 

Q. And you were t a l k i n g about the two w e l l s t h a t 

Garner had, two or t h r e e w e l l s t h a t Garner r e t a i n e d c o n t r o l of 

or came t o c o n t r o l . I d i d n ' t q u i t e understand e x a c t l y what 

t h a t was. You s a i d , "They were p r e t t y much out of our 

c o n t r o l . " Could you d e f i n e " p r e t t y much"? What d i d you mean 

by " p r e t t y much"? How i s t h a t q u a l i f i e d ? 

A. Well, I mean, you know, I guess I could get 

them -- you know, we have done e v e r y t h i n g on our end. I t ' s 

j u s t I can't make him get them switched over. 

Q. So you mean the t r a n s a c t i o n 

A. Yeah. Right. I mean -- and I know he's not 

going t o do i t , so I know we're going t o have t o f i l e s u i t . 

That's our only recourse and, l i k e I s a i d , I don't know what 

t h a t ' s going t o e n t a i l or how t h a t does i t . I mean, I don't 

know i f -- i t looks l i k e w e ' l l probably have t o p l u g them and 

sue him. I don't know, you know, t h a t ' s --

Q. Without g e t t i n g i n t o the t h i n g s t h a t your lawyer 

t a l k e d t o you about --

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. -- who pumps those? We know t h a t they are 

producing some gas a t some time. Who pumps those wells? 

A. I do not know. The reason I do know t h a t there 

i s gas i s --

Q. Let's not get i n t o t h a t . I'm asking who pumps 
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the w e l l s . 

A. I do not know. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Can I j u s t f o l l o w up on t h i s one 

aspect of what you had? I s there some c o n t r a c t u a l agreement 

between Marks and Garner and --

THE WITNESS: Yes, there i s . 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: — t h a t has not been s a t i s f i e d ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Now, t h a t ' s got my c u r i o s i t y up. 

Is t h a t agreement -- i t ' s an agreement between you and Marks 

and Garner, or Marx and Garner --

THE WITNESS: Marks and Garner and Buddy Garner. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. So i t ' s between the company 

t h a t you now c o n t r o l and Mr. Garner --

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: — f o r t r a n s f e r of the assets and 

the way you've d i v i d e d up the -- t h i n g s l i k e the p u l l i n g u n i t 

and t h i n g s l i k e t h a t ? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . • 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: And Mr. Garner has not 

f u l f i l l e d -- your c l a i m i s t h a t Mr. Garner has not f u l f i l l e d 

h i s p a r t of the o b l i g a t i o n ? 

THE WITNESS: Exa c t l y . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Commissioner B a i l e y , d i d you have 
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anything more? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: No more questions. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PADILLA: 

Q. I have a couple of questions. I was not going t o 

have any u n t i l Commissioner Olson s t a r t e d asking you questions. 

He asked you why hadn't you worked out something w i t h the OCD 

since the January he a r i n g . Can you be more s p e c i f i c as t o when 

an order was issued by the OCD as t o whether you were i n 

v i o l a t i o n ? 

A. The f i r s t hearing? I t was -- we went i n January, 

I b e l i e v e , i t was i n December. Or you know, my memory i s 

fuzzy, but i t was somewhere i n t h e r e . P r i o r t o t h a t , we d i d 

not -- there was no communication. I had not go t t e n some of 

those l e t t e r s and s t u f f so, you know, t h a t ' s how t h a t come 

about. 

Q. But you had a hearing i n January of t h i s year, 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. T h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And the order on t h a t h e a r i n g was not i s sued 

u n t i l sometime i n the summer? 

A. R i g h t . 

Q. Be fo re you heard Mr. Sanchez t e s t i f y i n g about the 

procedure the OCD has about f i r s t i s s u i n g a n o t i c e o f v i o l a t i o n 
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and then meeting w i t h an operator l i k e y o u r s e l f ? 

A. Right. 

Q. Were you ever asked t o come t o a meeting 

re g a r d i n g the Coquina w e l l ? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Did you ever meet w i t h anybody a t the Hobbs 

d i s t r i c t -- or, i s t h a t Coquina i n the A r t e s i a d i s t r i c t ? 

A. I t ' s the Hobbs d i s t r i c t . 

Q. Did anybody there t e l l you t o come and work 

something out w i t h the OCD? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Did anybody t e l l you t o t r y and work something 

out about the -- w e l l , l e t me ask t h i s : Was a compliance order 

ever issued against the company? 

A. Not, you know, not u n t i l the deal about the 

hearing. That's when I was aware of the hea r i n g and of a l l 

t h a t s t u f f . 

Q. When d i d you f i n d out t h a t you were i n v i o l a t i o n 

on 23 wells? 

A. When I got a n o t i c e of the hear i n g . 

MR. PADILLA: That's a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare, do you have any 

questions on Mr. P a d i l l a ' s r e d i r e c t ? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Just a f o l l o w up. 
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RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. ALTOMARE: 

Q. I t h i n k you t e s t i f i e d t h a t one of your concerns 

was t h a t when you got the order, you saw t h a t there was a 

deadline of August, end of August, and you d i d n ' t f e e l t h a t 

t h a t was reasonable? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you r e c a l l t e s t i f y i n g i n January t h a t you f e l t 

t h a t at t h a t time, you could get e v e r y t h i n g done w i t h i n I 

t h i n k you s a i d e i g h t or nine months? 

MR. PADILLA: This i s not p a r t of the r e d i r e c t . 

MS. ALTOMARE: I t was t e s t i f i e d t o when he was 

t a l k i n g t o the commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: I t h i n k i t ' s , you know, a question 

about one the commissioner's questions. I t h i n k i t ' s 

a p p r o p r i a t e . I ' l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s l i k e you s a i d b efore. Things do 

change. But, I mean, we have been working on these w e l l s , and 

t h i s i s the p o i n t where we have g o t t e n . I would have loved t o 

have got them a l l done, but we've had a few setbacks. You 

know, t h a t ' s --

Q. (By Ms. Altomare): Okay. But I mean, do you 

r e c a l l t e s t i f y i n g t o t h a t p a r t i c u l a r time frame i n January? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And regard less o f when the a c t u a l o rder came 
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out --

A. Right. 

Q. -- t h a t order was s t r u c t u r e d around the 

di s c u s s i o n t h a t happened i n t h a t January hearing? 

A. Yes, yes. 

Q. Okay. A f t e r r e c e i v i n g the n o t i c e of hearing i n 

November, d i d you ever attempt t o con t a c t the OCD t o n e g o t i a t e 

any k i n d of a r e s o l u t i o n ? 

A. I b e l i e v e I remember making a phone c a l l , and i t 

was s a i d , "No, we got t o go t o a he a r i n g . " 

Q. Do you remember who you spoke to? 

A. No, I do not. And t h a t ' s when I r e t a i n e d 

Mr. P a d i l l a ' s counsel, and t h a t ' s where we're a t . 

Q. And then w i t h regard t o the l e t t e r s of n o t i c e of 

v i o l a t i o n about the Coquina, i n f a c t , you d i d discuss those 

n o t i c e s w i t h -- a t l e a s t one of them w i t h Buddy H i l l ? 

A. I d i d have a phone conversation w i t h him. And 

then he -- you know, l i k e I s a i d , then we sent i n the T&A at 

the time. And then other than t h a t , I never heard. 

Q. The OCD d i s t r i c t o f f i c e was a t t e m p t i n g t o work 

w i t h you t o t r y and resolve t h a t issue? 

A. Well, yeah. I mean, yeah, they -- you know, I 

d i d t a l k t o Buddy H i l l one time, and t h a t was the conversation 

he had -- "Whenever you get approved, then c a l l me back and 

w e ' l l go do t h a t . " 
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And l i k e I said, I never d i d get approval on t h a t , 

even though i t was approved, our procedure, I j u s t --

MS. ALTOMARE: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , a n y t h i n g else? From 

the commissioners? 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER OLSON: 

Q. I ' d l i k e t o j u s t f o l l o w up on something your 

counsel was saying. But I guess when you were t e s t i f y i n g 

e a r l i e r about v i o l a t i o n s of these w e l l s , you knew these w e l l s 

were i n v i o l a t i o n when you purchased them i n 2004, d i d n ' t you? 

A. Well, we knew there were going t o be some issues. 

We d i d n ' t know th e r e was going t o be as many issues. Like I 

s a i d and our i n t e n t i o n a t the time when we bought these i n 

2004, we b e l i e v e d we owned the p u l l i n g u n i t t h a t was going t o 

be working on these. And the f a c t i s , t h a t d i d not happen, due 

t o the f a c t of the s i t u a t i o n I spoke about e a r l i e r w i t h them 

t a k i n g the p u l l i n g u n i t and not doing t h a t . When I say "them," 

the guy t h a t we had running f o r us back then, Devon Garner. 

Q. Right. But I guess when I had asked you before, 

you s a i d you acknowledged these t h i n g s had been i n v i o l a t i o n of 

OCD --

A. Well, I knew t h a t we had t o get them pumping. 

And I knew we had a l o t of work t o do on these w e l l s . I d i d n ' t 

know t h a t l e t t e r s of i n t e n t or non-compliance l e t t e r s had been 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 

500 4th Street, NW, Suite 105, Albuquerque, NM 87102 



177 

sent, but I d i d know we were going t o have t o do a l o t of work 

t o these w e l l s . 

Q. And you never reviewed the w e l l f i l e s a t the OCD 

p r i o r t o purchasing these wells? 

A. I reviewed the w e l l f i l e s they had, and I had 

looked a t some p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s , but I had never -- I looked 

at some run t i c k e t s t h a t they had, but I never d i d -- and I'm 

probably i g n o r a n t of the sub j e c t back then on how t o go i n 

there on the OCD o n l i n e at the time, t o go i n there and look 

and see i f t h e r e was v i o l a t i o n s and t h a t . No, s i r , I d i d not. 

Q. But you d i d know t h a t t h e r e was v i o l a t i o n s back 

i n 2004 when you purchased these. You knew these t h i n g s were 

noncompliant w i t h OCD r u l e s . 

A. Well, I knew we had t o get them pumping. I 

d i d n ' t know, you know, e x a c t l y i f they were i n compliance or 

not, you know. But I d i d know we had a l o t of work t o do t o 

get some of these w e l l s pumping and producing and s t u f f . 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: That's a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a , anything else? 

MR. PADILLA: I can argue t h i s . I'm f i n e . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Ms. Altomare? Thank you very 

much, Mr. Welborn. 

Ms. Altomare, do you have a c l o s i n g argument? 

MS. ALTOMARE: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Would you l i k e t o give i t ? 
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MS. ALTOMARE: As the Commission i s aware, the 

l e g i s l a t u r e has given the OCD some very s p e c i f i c o b l i g a t i o n s 

and d u t i e s . The OCD can only be e f f e c t i v e i n performing those 

d u t i e s and r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s i n s o f a r as i t can r e l y on i t s 

records. I t ' s i m p e r a t i v e t h a t we have accurate and up-to-date 

r e p o r t i n g . I f we come across an operator t h a t has 

long-standing and egregious i n c i d e n t s of bad r e p o r t i n g and j u s t 

not updated records, the onus i s on us t o take a c t i o n , both 

because we need t o b r i n g t h a t p a r t i c u l a r operator up t o s n u f f 

and because we need t o set a standard f o r other operators so 

t h a t everybody can see t h a t the l y n c h p i n of how we operate i s 

by r e l y i n g on those records. 

OCD o n l i n e i s becoming more and more s a t u r a t e d w i t h 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t more and more other agencies and l a y people 

r e l y on, and we need t o make sure t h a t our i n f o r m a t i o n i s as 

accurate and as up t o date as p o s s i b l e . And when 

i n c o n s i s t e n c i e s l i k e t h i s a r i s e , s t u f f l i k e t h i s happens w i t h 

the State Land O f f i c e , we've got p r o d u c t i o n issues, who's 

supposed t o be c l a i m i n g r o y a l t i e s and t u r n i n g i n i t becomes 

a mess. 

And t h a t ' s not even t a l k i n g about the environmental 

issues. We don't know what they're p u t t i n g down the hole. We 

don't know what's being r e p a i r e d and when, how on e a r t h a w e l l 

t h a t hasn't f i l e d any r e p a i r r e p o r t s since 1994 i s suddenly 

coming back on l i n e i n 2007. Something has been done down 
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t h e r e . They're p u t t i n g t h i n g s i n t o our land, and i t has an 

impact. And we need t o be able t o meet our o b l i g a t i o n s as an 

agency. We need t o be able t o -- we need t o enforce our r u l e s 

f o r r e p o r t i n g . 

That being s a i d , these w e l l s are e i t h e r s i n c e r e l y 

were i n a c t i v e a t the time t h a t we f i l e d the a p p l i c a t i o n back i n 

November, or they weren't r e p o r t i n g f o r whatever reason --

because the lease wasn't being renewed u n t i l September of 2007 

or because of whatever v a r i e t y o f reasons -- i t r e a l l y doesn't 

matter which. They were i n v i o l a t i o n ; 23 w e l l s were i n 

v i o l a t i o n a t the l e a s t . 

This operator has had repeated n o t i c e through l e t t e r s 

of v i o l a t i o n from the d i s t r i c t , through the n o t i c e of the 

a p p l i c a t i o n being f i l e d , the hearings i t s e l f . We spent an 

e n t i r e day doing n o t h i n g but t a l k i n g about the many v i o l a t i o n s 

and the ways i n which he could c o r r e c t the v i o l a t i o n s and s t a r t 

t a k i n g a c t i o n . Nothing has been done, v i r t u a l l y , since 

January. Not a s i n g l e f i n a n c i a l assurance has been f i l e d . No 

a d d i t i o n a l p l u g g i n g has been done. No MITs have been 

scheduled. The only t h i n g t h a t ' s r e a l l y been done i s t h a t a 

P&A has been f i l e d t h a t was denied. And apparently w i t h i n the 

l a s t couple of days, t h a t ' s been amended and sent i n f o r 

f u r t h e r review. 

I t doesn't give me confidence t h a t t h i s operator i s 

making good f a i t h e f f o r t s t o come i n t o compliance. There's 
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been repeated demonstrations t h a t f o r some reason t h i s operator 

f e e l s the r u l e s don't apply t o him, or apply i n a s p e c i a l way, 

t h a t the f i n a n c i a l assurance requirements don't apply because 

he's on the b r i n k of f i x i n g w e l l s or g e t t i n g r i d of them or 

plu g g i n g them. The r u l e s need t o apply c o n s i s t e n t l y t o a l l 

operators and we need t o enforce them c o n s i s t e n t l y w i t h regard 

t o a l l operators or the system doesn't work p r o p e r l y . 

At the time t h a t we f i l e d t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , t h e r e 

were 23 w e l l s t h a t even Mr. Welborn doesn't contest were i n 

v i o l a t i o n of a t l e a s t one O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n r u l e . We 

are p e r m i t t e d t o assess a p e n a l t y at a r a t e of $1,000 a day per 

w e l l per v i o l a t i o n . What we're asking f o r i s $1,000 per w e l l 

r a t h e r than l o o k i n g a t the time frame. So we t h i n k t h a t an 

assessment of $23,000, $1,000 f o r each of the w e l l s t h a t were 

i n v i o l a t i o n at the time of f i l i n g i s a p p r o p r i a t e , r a t h e r than 

asking f o r what we could be asking f o r which would be an 

e x o r b i t a n t amount, which would indeed put them i n a p o s i t i o n 

where they wouldn't be able t o pursue a c t u a l l y coming i n t o 

compliance. 

We are also asking t h a t they be r e q u i r e d t o have 

s p e c i f i c deadlines t h a t they be r e q u i r e d t o meet. He has 

repeatedly professed t o have l o f t y a s p i r a t i o n s of meeting 

deadlines. At the l a s t hearing, he was supposed t o have a 

couple of w e l l s plugged by March or February and e v e r y t h i n g 

done w i t h i n e i g h t or nine months, which means, i n theory, by 
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the end of t h i s month or next month, e v e r y t h i n g would be done. 

And c l e a r l y , he's not even close t o t h a t . 

I t h i n k t h a t we need t o have very s o l i d dates, and we 

would ask t h a t the Commission do something a l i t t l e d i f f e r e n t , 

t h a t maybe they set another f o l l o w - u p hearing f o r whatever the 

next r e g u l a r l y scheduled Commission hearing date would be 

f o l l o w i n g whatever deadline i s set f o r Mr. Welborn t o come back 

and r e p o r t on e x a c t l y what i t i s he's done; what f i l e s he has 

updated w i t h sundries t o make sure t h a t we are c l e a r as t o what 

i s going on w i t h each and every one of those w e l l s t h a t have --

t h a t the w e l l f i l e s have been so neglected; and make sure t h a t 

we are apprised of a l l the pluggings and TAs and r e t u r n s t o 

p r o d u c t i o n t h a t he's been r e q u i r e d t o do. 

Because, f r a n k l y , t h i s has been one of those cases 

where we have been chasing our t a i l s both w i t h the predecessor, 

Marks and Garner, and w i t h the new Marks and Garner 

i n d i v i d u a l s , who seemed t o have stepped r i g h t i n t o the same 

shoes and kept on marching along the same path. These kinds of 

v i o l a t i o n s have been going on since at l e a s t 2001, and t h a t ' s 

o n ly when our system has been documenting i t w e l l enough f o r us 

to t r a c k i t back. They've been going on much longer, f u r t h e r 

back than t h a t . 

E s s e n t i a l l y , what we're asking f o r i s the $23,000 

p e n a l t y , compliance w i t h f i n a n c i a l assurance issues, 

requirements by a date c e r t a i n , r e t u r n t o p r o d u c t i o n or 
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updating of C-115s, i f t h a t ' s the issue by a date c e r t a i n , and 

updating of a l l d e l i n q u e n t sundries f o r subsequent r e p o r t s f o r 

work done on w e l l s by a date c e r t a i n . 

I t h i n k t h a t ' s e v e r y t h i n g . 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

MR. PADILLA: Thank you. F i r s t of a l l , the 

sp e c u l a t i o n about p u t t i n g something down the hole i s t o t a l 

s p e c u l a t i o n . I mean, there has been no evidence here t h a t 

Marks and Garner or the new Marks and Garner has put any t h i n g 

down the hole i n any of the 71 w e l l s or the 23 w e l l s or now the 

ten w e l l s t h a t are under c o n t e n t i o n here. To make t h a t k i n d of 

a l l e g a t i o n t h a t t h e r e i s something down the hole would r e q u i r e 

some k i n d of an i n s p e c t i o n by the OCD, which by Mr. Sanchez' 

testimony here, t h e r e has been no i n s p e c t i o n except f o r maybe 

two w e l l s . 

I t h i n k Mr. Welborn has been very candid i n h i s 

testimony here about Marks and Garner's e f f o r t s since they 

purchased -- or the Welborn's -- purchased the company as f a r 

as c l e a n i n g up and complying w i t h both the OCD and the Bureau 

of Land Management requirements. 

Now, i f you look at the b i g p i c t u r e here, the 

testimony t h a t Mr. Welborn t e s t i f i e d t o s a i d very few of the 

w e l l s of the 71 w e l l s were under -- producing. They knew t h a t 

they had t o get p r o d u c t i o n . Those were the issues t h a t they 

were aware o f . Commissioner Olson says t h a t they were i n 
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v i o l a t i o n . That, w i t h a l l due respect, i s an a l l e g a t i o n , I 

t h i n k . 

There's no question -- Mr. Welborn admits t h a t the 

w e l l s needed s u b s t a n t i a l work on the w e l l s . But i n terms of 

the l i t i g a t i o n here before the OCD or any workout attempt, 

Marks and Garner has been i n an adversary proceeding here a t 

the OCD since December when the a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d . 

Mr. Sanchez t e s t i f i e d t h a t the normal p o l i c y i s t o issue a 

n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n or a l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n , depending on 

who's w r i t i n g the l e t t e r . But app a r e n t l y , t h a t procedure has 

been set aside where now i t ' s c a l l e d a n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n . 

But the procedure has been t h a t they c a l l the operator, s i t 

w i t h the operator, and say, "This i s what you're i n v i o l a t i o n 

of. Let's see i f we can work i t o u t . " 

And by h i s own testimony, sometimes they waive the 

pena l t y a f t e r a compliance order has been issued. Nothing l i k e 

t h a t happened here. There's a s u b s t a n t i a l issue as t o whether 

or not -- and t h i s i s not the f i r s t case t h a t we're i n v o l v e d 

w i t h n o t i c e i n terms of the wrong address or where a n o t i c e or 

a n o t i c e of a v i o l a t i o n i s sent. I t ' s c l e a r here t h a t a t l e a s t 

t hree l e t t e r s were sent t o PO Box 70 i n Lovington. 

I n 2005, sometime i n 2005, Mr. Welborn changed t h a t 

through the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s . T e c h n i c a l l y he's i n v i o l a t i o n of 

the December 2005 r u l e t h a t says t h a t you have t o f i l e an 

o f f i c i a l r e c o r d w i t h the OCD, but here i n Santa Fe. But you 
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have -- i n the same form, you have an e-mail address, which 

seems t o be the mode of o p e r a t i o n . You c e r t a i n l y don't f i l e 

any paper C-115s anymore. You f i l e e l e c t r o n i c a l l y . And my 

experience i s through communication w i t h counsel here i s t h a t 

you've got t o do i t through e-mail or something. Rea l l y , i n 

t h i s s o c i e t y , e l i m i n a t i n g hard copies — I p r e f e r not t o work 

w i t h e-mail addresses f o r n o t i c e purposes, t h a t k i n d o f t h i n g . 

I f I'm doing correspondence, day-to-day correspondence, t h a t ' s 

f i n e . But I don't r e l y on an e-mail address. 

But I t h i n k when you have t o f i l e e l e c t r o n i c C-115s, 

then a l l of a sudden, you know, the e-mail address i s 

impor t a n t . The telephone number i s impo r t a n t . Ms. Prouty 

t e s t i f i e d t h a t t h a t wasn't changed since the beginning of t h i s 

year, and then i n Ju l y again. 

But what a l l t h i s does i s b r i n g i n t o question whether 

or not Marks and Garner received adequate n o t i c e f o r purposes 

of i s s u i n g the f i n e . When t h a t doesn't happen, where there's 

some confusion about whether n o t i c e was proper, I t h i n k i t ' s 

incumbent upon an agency t o come back and give o f f i c i a l n o t i c e 

of an a c t i o n t h a t i t i s going t o take r e g a r d i n g 23 w e l l s , i n 

t h i s case, not the Coquina w e l l , one or two w e l l s t h a t are 

no t i c e d on t h i s l e t t e r of v i o l a t i o n , or n o t i c e of v i o l a t i o n 

from the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e . 

So we have a proceeding here t h a t s t a r t e d i n January. 

And i n between t h a t time, we're supposed t o assume t h a t t h e r e 
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are v i o l a t i o n s of r e g u l a t i o n s . Well, i n June or some time --

and I was counsel of r e c o r d i n the OCD h e a r i n g -- Mr. Welborn 

c a l l s me and says, "Why haven't you c a l l e d me about t h i s order 

t h a t was issued?" 

I s a i d , "What order?" Well, I d i d n ' t get an order 

t h a t was issued by the D i v i s i o n . But we had time t o f i l e f o r 

de novo. 

So we're s t i l l i n the adversary proceeding mode. 

We're not i n a c o n c i l i a t o r y - t y p e of mode where we're going t o 

work something out here. And, you know, a l l t h i s time from 

January t o the time t h a t the D i v i s i o n ' s order was issued, we're 

wondering what, you know, what i s going t o be the outcome? 

I t ' s s t i l l a d v e r s a r i a l . 

You can say, "Well, l e t ' s work t h i s t h i n g out." But 

at the same time, you're t r y i n g t o f i g u r e out what the outcome 

i s going t o be. What are we going t o work out? We don't have 

anything t o work out u n t i l some time i n June or whenever the 

order was issued. I can't t e l l you e x a c t l y when the order was 

issued because I d i d n ' t get a copy of i t . Now, I do have a 

copy t h a t was e-mailed by Mr. Welborn t o me. 

But a l l I'm saying i s t h a t when you look a t a l l of 

these t h i n g s , and you look a t what Marks and Garner has done --

and I've represented the o l d Marks and Garner a l l the way t o 

the D i s t r i c t Court i n Eddy County -- and t h e r e i s a b i g 

d i f f e r e n c e . There i s a b i g d i f f e r e n c e . I've come i n here w i t h 
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c l i e n t s who, by my own admission, are not compliant. But I 

t h i n k o v e r a l l here you see some progress i o n t h a t s t a r t s out at 

the date of purchase, and they move forward t o the present time 

and there's no -- and i t ' s a p o s i t i v e p r o g r e s s i o n . Wells have 

been plugged. C-115s -- there's no issues as f a r as I can t e l l 

about C-115s. They're a l l c u r r e n t . 

And so I t h i n k when you look a t t h a t , you have t o 

r e a l l y q uestion -- p l u s the n o t i c e issue here -- you r e a l l y 

have t o question whether or not there's been adequate n o t i c e t o 

c o r r e c t any d e f i c i e n c i e s and t o assess p e n a l t i e s . Now, 

Mr. Welborn may be w i l l i n g t o pay some f i n e . I disagree w i t h 

what Mr. Welborn s a i d . I t h i n k t h a t no f i n e s ought t o be 

assessed. I f f i n e s need t o be assessed, proper n o t i c e should 

be given. I j u s t t h i n k t h a t ' s the way t h i n g s ought t o be. 

I f there's confusion about addresses, I don't t h i n k 

t h a t f i n e s are a p p r o p r i a t e . And I t h i n k under the 

circumstances, they should be given more than August 31st or 

August 30th f o r complete compliance here. So I t h i n k the 

December p e t i t i o n of Mr. Welborn i s much more reasonable and 

r e a l i s t i c than what the D i v i s i o n says as f a r as -- now, i f they 

don't do i t by then, f i n e . 

But I t h i n k t h a t between now and December t h a t the 

Commission w i l l be s a t i s f i e d t h a t a l l of i t w i l l get done. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Anything else? Okay. I'm 
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assuming i t ' s the pleasure of the Commission t o go i n t o 

e x e c utive session? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I so move. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n f a v o r s i g n i f y by 

saying "aye." 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Aye. Let the r e c o r d r e f l e c t t h a t 

the Commission w i l l go i n t o executive session f o r the sole 

purpose of d e l i b e r a t i n g on Case No. 14041. 

And we w i l l -- t h a t w i l l be the only t h i n g t h a t the 

Commission w i l l discuss d u r i n g t h a t p e r i o d . We w i l l n o t i f y 

anybody who i s i n t e r e s t e d enough t o wa i t out the r e s u l t s of 

t h a t d e l i b e r a t i o n , at which time we w i l l continue the r e g u l a r l y 

scheduled Commission meeting. There are a couple o f other 

cases we have t o address before we can adjo u r n . 

Thank you very much. 

[Executive session h e l d from 4:14 p.m. t o 4:36 p.m., 

and testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Okay. At t h i s time, w e ' l l go back 

on the record. Let the recor d r e f l e c t t h a t t h i s i s the 

c o n t i n u a t i o n of the r e g u l a r l y scheduled Thursday, August 14th, 

2008, of the New Mexico O i l Conservation meeting. The record 

should also r e f l e c t t h a t a l l three commissioners are present, 
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Commissioner B a i l e y , Commissioner Olson and Commissioner 

Fesmire. 

We have j u s t come out of executive session. During 

t h a t executive session, we discussed n o t h i n g except our 

d e l i b e r a t i o n s i n Case No. 14041. The Commission has reached a 

d e c i s i o n . We have communicated t h a t d e c i s i o n t o Counsel Bada, 

and have asked Counsel Bada t o d r a f t an order r e f l e c t i n g t h a t 

d e c i s i o n . That order i s t o be prepared and c i r c u l a t e d t o the 

commissioners p r i o r t o the next r e g u l a r l y scheduled meeting of 

the O i l Conservation Commission, approved by each commissioner, 

and the Commission w i l l take i t up again at the next meeting. 

* * * 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: With t h a t , we w i l l proceed t o the 

next case on the docket, which i s Case No. 14074, the 

A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a 

Compliance Order Against Jackie Brewer, d/b/a Sandlot Energy. 

This case w i l l be continued t o the September 11th, 2008, 

Commission meeting. 

The next case before the Commission i s Case 

No. 14134, the de novo A p p l i c a t i o n of the Board of County 

Commissioners of Rio A r r i b a County f o r C a n c e l l a t i o n or 

Suspension of A p p l i c a t i o n s f o r Permits t o D r i l l F i l e d by 

Approach Operating, LLC, Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico. This 

case has also been continued t o the September 11, 2008, 

Commission meeting. 
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The next case before the Commission i s Case 

No. 14141. I t ' s a r e l a t e d case t o the previous 14134. I t ' s 

the de novo A p p l i c a t i o n of Approach Operating, LLC f o r Approval 

of Six A p p l i c a t i o n s f o r Permits t o D r i l l , Rio A r r i b a County. 

I s t here any other business before the Commission 

today? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: No. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: No. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: With t h a t , the c h a i r would 

e n t e r t a i n a motion f o r adjournment. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I so move. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: A l l those i n favor s i g n i f y by 

saying "aye." 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER OLSON: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN FESMIRE: Aye. The record should r e f l e c t 

the Commission meeting was adjourned a t 4:40 p.m. 

Thank you. 

* * * 
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